
 

 
 

 
TO:  Members of the Senate 
FROM: Scott Correll, Secretary of the Senate 
SUBJECT: Senate Meeting on May 7, 2020 
DATE:  April 30, 2020 
 
 
The March meeting of the University Senate will be held on Thursday, May 7, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. on 
Zoom (link to be provided in upcoming e-mail).  
 

CALL TO ORDER (Chair VanLooy) 
 

AGENDA 
 
SENATE CALENDAR: 
 

1) Chair Opening Remarks: 
a. Senate Chairs Announcements 

a. HLC 10 Year Accreditation and Plan (Tim Burrows) (attachment) 
b. GERTA+/Alternative Gen Ed Program (attachment: NDUS Policy 403.7 and NDUS 

Procedure 403.7.1) 
b. Council of College Faculties Update 
c. Staff Senate Update 
d. Student Government Update 
e. Provost DiLorenzo 

 
2) Establish Quorum (Secretary Correll) 

 
3) Review and approval of April 2, 2020 USenate minutes (attachment) 

 
4) Senate Executive Committee Report (Chair VanLooy) 

 
a. Summer Online Course Checklist 
b. University Assessment Plan 
c. AU – ABC Essential Studies Breadth of Knowledge Waiver 

   
5) Question period 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

6) Scholarly Activities Committee Annual Report (attachment) 
7) Online and Distance Education Committee Annual Report (attachment) 

 
BUSINESS CALENDAR:  
 

8) Degree Candidates for Spring 2020 Graduation (attachment) 
9) University Assessment Plan (attachment) 
10) AU – ABC Essential Studies Breadth of Knowledge Waiver (attachment) 
11) Curriculum Committee, Request for Approval (attachment) 
 



 

Plan and Timeline for 10-year Assurance Argument Writing: Due June 1st 2023 

UND is nearing the 10 year comprehensive evaluation date for HLC reaffirmation for our 

institutional accreditation in 2023.  The ten year reaffirmation process is much more robust that 

the fourth-year report. Not only does the ten-year process cover all aspects of the HLC Criteria 

and federal compliance, but it also includes an on-site visit by HLC reviewers. Significant 

deficiencies in this portion of the process can result in a monitoring report and removal from the 

Open-Pathway.  

Communication Plan 

 Inform executive leadership team, senate executive committee, and staff senate leaders of 

HLC process and timeline in April 2020. 

 Inform campus of HLC 10 year comprehensive evaluation process through a UND Today 

Story and/or University Letter in April 2020. 

 Distribute a call for HLC Assurance Argument Team members and co-writers in April 

2020. Team members will come from units pertaining to the individual criterion (see 

criteria and team membership by area below). The ideal team will consist of 2 

experienced writers/reviewers and 2 to 3 new writers to provide a mixture of past 

experience and new knowledge for future accreditation visits. Teams will be selected by 

the Director of Assessment and Accreditation and Senior Vice Provost. Selection will 

occur in May 2020.   

Suggest Representation for Writing Teams by Criteria*: 

 Criteria One. Mission– Faculty, Student Affairs, Finance, University Planning (a high 

level administrator such as  dean, AVP, or VP), & Academic Affairs 

 Criteria Two Integrity: Ethical and Responsible Conduct – 3 Faculty, Finance, and 

University Planning (a high level administrator such as  dean, AVP, or VP) 

 Criteria Three. Teaching & Learning: Quality, Resources and Support – 3 faculty and 1 

Student Affairs, and Office of Analytics & Planning  

 Criteria Four. Teaching & Learning: Evaluation & Improvement –  2 faculty, 1 Student 

Affairs, Analytics and University Planning (a high level administrator such as  dean, 

AVP, or VP), and Registrar 

 Criteria Five. Resources, Planning & Institutional Effectiveness – Faculty, Office of 

Analytics & Planning, Finance, University Planning (a high level administrator such as  

dean, AVP, or VP), & Academic Affairs 

 Federal Compliance – Registrar, Office of Analytics & Planning, Office of Equal 

Opportunity & Title IX, Financial Aid (Title IV), and Faculty representation 

*Note: These are subject to change based on any revisions to the HLC Criteria. 

 

 

 



 

Timeline: 

April 2020 – Campus communication and call for HLC team members and co-writers. 

May 2020 – The teams and co-writers will be announced by the Provost and President. 

July 2020 – Meeting with Tim Burrows (Accreditation Liaison Officer and Director of 

Assessment), Debbie Storrs (Senior Vice Provost) and President Armacost to discuss 

reaffirmation plan and to ensure he understands his role and HLC offerings for new Chief 

Executive Officers. President Armacost will have a role to play with the on-site visit and be a 

part of several meetings. This meeting also acts to begin a relationship that has been absent in the 

past, but should be in place (normal for institutions in the HLC portfolio and recommended 

practice). 

September 2020 – HLC Assurance Writing Team meeting to discuss roles, responsibilities, and 

timeline of activities. Team members will be provided links to the HLC documents for review. 

Links to HLC exemplar Assurance Arguments will also be provided to guide the writing process. 

February through March 2021 – Provide training for each individual team to cover their area 

of responsibility. Training will highlight each criterion and provide approved examples of 

evidence. Slides from HLC training will also be provided. 

April 2021 – First team to go to HLC conference (experienced writers and reviewers). One 

representative from each of the 5 Criteria teams. These individuals will be designated as Team 

Leaders. 

April 2022 – Second team to go to HLC conference (novice writers and reviewers). One 

representative from each of the 5 Criteria teams. These individuals will be designated as 

Assistant/Alternate Team Leaders.  

June 2022 – Begin the writing process for each section of the Assurance Argument (team leads 

will be on contract and compensated). Hire external consultant for assistance with reviewing the 

document.  

February 2023 – Complete draft for review by Provost Office and President. Finalize drafts and 

upload supporting documentation in time for the June submission. 

Submit Assurance Argument no later than June 1, 2023 

 



NORTH DAKOTA STATE BOARD OF HIGHER EDUCATION 

POLICY MANUAL 

 

SUBJECT: ACADEMIC AFFAIRS  EFFECTIVE: November 19, 2009 

 

Section: 403.7 Common General Education Requirement and Transfer of General   

   Education Credits 

 

1. The following common general education requirement applies to all Associate of Arts, 

Associate of Science and Bachelor’s degrees, except the Bachelor of Applied Science degree 

at NDUS institutions: 

 

General Education Area 

Minimum Required Lower 

Division Semester Hours 

Communications 9 

Arts & Humanities 6 

Social Sciences 6 

Mathematics, Science & Technology 9 

Institutional Specific (must be chosen 

from one of the following four 

categories: communication, social 

sciences, arts and humanities, or 

mathematics/science & technology) 

6 

   Total 36 

 

2. Within the stipulated general education areas, each institution shall indicate in its catalog and 

other student advisement materials the institution’s courses approved for general education. 

NDUS institutions may establish program and institution specific general education 

requirements in addition to the requirement stated in SBHE Policy 403.7(1).  

 

3. General education courses accepted by any NDUS institution count upon transfer toward the 

general education requirement at all institutions in one of the following ways: 

a. A student is deemed to have completed the lower division general education 

requirement of the institution to which the courses are transferred if the general 

education course work meets the general education requirement of the institution 

from which the student transfers and satisfies the common general education 

requirement stated in SBHE Policy 403.7(1). Students completing Associate in 

Science and Associate in Arts degrees at NDUS institutions meet the lower division 

general education requirements identified in SBHE Policy 403.7(1). 

 

b. Receiving institutions may also choose to grant general education requirement 

completion by combining the transferred general education courses from multiple 

institutions, based on the requirements listed above in SBHE Policy 403.7(1).  

 

c. In all other cases, general education courses from the areas in SBHE Policy 403.7(1) 

apply to the appropriate general education requirement of the institution to which the 



courses are transferred and the number of credits required to complete the general 

education requirement in each area is determined by the policies of the institution to 

which the courses are transferred; or 

 

d. Pursuant to guidelines established by the Chancellor for the acceptance of advanced 

placement (AP), college level examination program (CLEP), international 

baccalaureate (IB) and DANTES subject standardized tests (DSST) scores for 

academic credit. 

 

4. Articulation agreements between the NDUS and other institutions may enable the transfer of 

general education credits as a completed unit pursuant to guidelines established by the 

Chancellor. 

 

5. Upon review and recommendation for approval by the North Dakota General Education 

Council and the Academic Affairs Council and with the approval of the NDUS Chancellor, 

an NDUS institution may offer an alternative general education program, providing it 

includes all of the LEAP Essential Learning Outcomes approved by the North Dakota 

General Education Council and it totals at least 36 semester credits.   

a. Any credits earned for general education at a University System institution or any 

participating GERTA institution under an approved alternative general education 

program will be accepted for general education credit by all University System 

institutions or all participating GERTA institutions.  

 

b. A student is deemed to have completed the lower division general education 

requirement of the institution to which the courses are transferred if the general 

education course work satisfies an alternative general education program 

approved under subsection 5. Students completing Associate in Science and 

Associate in Arts degrees at system campuses meet the lower division alternative 

general education program approved under subsection 5. 

 

c. Alternative general education programs approved under section 5 may also 

choose to grant general education requirement completion by combining the 

transferred general education courses from multiple institutions. 

 

d. General education courses from an alternative general education program, 

approved under subsection 5, apply to the appropriate general education 

requirement of the institution to which the courses are transferred. Credit required 

for completing any alternative education program should be consistent with each 

General Education Area specified in subsection 1 or each of the LEAP Essential 

Learning Outcomes approved by the North Dakota General Education Council, 

either by including credits from courses in each area of subsection 1 or by 

aligning outcomes achieved to each General Education Area 

 

e. Alternate general education programs are permitted to accept scores for academic 

credit as outlined in the Chancellor’s guidelines for acceptance of Advanced 

Placement (AP), College Level Examination Program (CLEP), International 



Baccalaureate (IB) and DANTES Subject Standardized Tests (DSST) scores for 

academic credit. 

 

REFERENCE: NDUS Procedure 403.7.2, 403.7.3 

 

HISTORY: New policy, SBHE minutes, June 18-19, 1998; Amendment, SBHE minutes, May 

30, 2001; Amendment, SBHE minutes, February 21-22, 2002; Amendment, SBHE minutes, 

September 18, 2008; Amendment, SBHE minutes, December 18, 2008; Amendment, SBHE 

minutes, November 19, 2009. 

 



NORTH DAKOTA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

PROCEDURES MANUAL 

 

 

Subject: ACADEMIC AFFAIRS Effective: March 13, 2019 

 

Procedure: 403.7.1 GERTA Inclusion, Additions, Deletions, and Changes 

 

The Director of Academic Affairs will communicate decisions and discuss procedures with 

applying campuses. 

 

The following guidelines implement SBHE Policy 403.7, relating to Common General Education 

Requirement and Transfer of General Education Credits.  

  

GERTA, commonly referred to as the Gold and Silver Pages, is an academic representation of a 

common general education agreement that has been adopted by all institutions of the North 

Dakota University System as well as by other associated institutions.  Additions, deletions and 

changes to this agreement are limited and must be made in the following manner. 

 

I. Request for inclusion of new institutions into the GERTA: 

1. Campuses requesting inclusion in the GERTA will shall submit materials to the North 

Dakota University System director (referred to as the “director”) through email.  

Materials must be submitted by March 15 to be considered for the summer change cycle 

(Cycle 1) or by October 15 to be considered for the winter change cycle (Cycle 2).  

Materials to be submitted shall include:  

 

a. A letter of request stating the institution’s desire to take part in GERTA 

b. An outline of the institution’s General Education Requirements (the institution’s 

Gold Page) using the following format.   

c. The list of courses (the institution’s Silver Pages) that satisfy the basic 

requirements listed above using the following ten subcategories:  

A. Communications: 

1. ND:ENGL (English Example:  English Composition) 

General Education Area 
Minimum Required 

Semester Hours 

Communications 9 

Arts & Humanities 6 

Social Sciences 6 

Mathematics, Science & Technology 9 

Institutional Specific (must be selected from one or more of the areas 

above: Communications, Arts &  Humanities, Social Sciences or 

Mathematics/Science & Technology.) 

6 

  

Total 36 



2. ND:COMM (Communication Examples:  Speech, Public Speaking) 

B. Arts and Humanities: 

3. ND:FA (Fine Arts Examples: Two-Dimensional Design, Band, Acting) 

5. 4. ND:HUM (Humanities Examples: Literature, Languages, 

Philosophy,)ND:HIST (History Example: American History). Institutions 

may apply ND:HIST to either Arts and Humanities or Social Science 

subcategories. 

C. Social Science: 

6. ND:HISTInstitutions may apply ND:HIST to either Arts and Humanities 

or Social Science subcategories.6. ND:SS (Social Science Examples: 

Anthropology, Economics, Political Science Sociology, Psychology, 

Social Work)  

D. Mathematics, Science and/or Technology: 

7. ND:MATH (Mathematics Examples: College Algebra, Calculus I) 

8. ND:SCI (Science Example: Soil Science, Human Biology) 

9. ND:LABSC (Lab Science Example: General Biology, General Chemistry, 

Physical Geology.  Must have a lab component.) 

10. ND:COMPSC (Computer Science Example: Introduction to Computers, 

Beginning COBOL.) 

d. Course syllabi for each course submitted. 

2. The director shall suggest the Common Course Number equivalents for courses presented 

as necessary. 

3. The director shall forward all documents to campus registrars by April 1 (Cycle 1) or 

November 1 (Cycle 2). 

4. Campus registrars shall send queries to appropriate departments and/or committees for 

review and comments. 

5. Registrars shall return written responses with suggestions for changes to the director by 

May 15 (Cycle 1) or by November 15 (Cycle 2). 

6. The director shall discuss the responses with the registrars and the registrars shall submit 

their recommendations to the director through a formal vote.  The director shall consider 

the registrars’ recommendations and forward their recommendations to the vice 

chancellor for academic and student affairs (referred to as the “vice chancellor”), with 

special notation for unanimous votes. 

a. The vice chancellor shall advise the Academic Affairs Council (AAC) of unanimous 

votes of the registrars.  

b. If the registrar’s vote is not unanimous, the director shall make a recommendation to 

the vice chancellor who shall consult the AAC.  The AAC shall  make a 

recommendation to the vice chancellor.  

7. The chancellor shall make the final decision concerning the institution’s addition to 

GERTA and notify the director of the final decision. 

8. The director shall notify registrars by email.   

9. Registrars should update their bound copies of GERTA to show all changes and effective 

dates for the changes. 

10. The director shall ensure updates to GERTA are made on the Web and in the bound 

copies maintained by the system office. 

 



II. Request for changes to existing campus Gold Pages GERTA listings: 

1. Complete a GERTA Request Form and submit electronically to the director by March 15 

(Cycle 1), October 15 (Cycle 2). 

2. The director shall ensure compliance with SBHE policy with the additions, changes or 

deletions. 

3. The director shall make a recommendation concerning the requests to the vice chancellor, 

who shall forward the information to the AAC. The AAC shall make a recommendation 

to the chancellor, who will make the final decision. 

4. The chancellor shall notify the director of the final decision and the director will notify 

registrars by email.   

5. Registrars should update their bound copies of GERTA to show all changes and the 

effective dates of the changes. 

6. The director shall ensure updates to GERTA are made on the Web and in the bound 

copies maintained by the system office. 

 

III. Request for additions to existing campus Silver Page GERTA listings: 

1. Complete a GERTA Request Form and submit electronically to director by March 15 

(Cycle 1), October 15 (Cycle 2).   

2. Attach an electronic copy of the course syllabus to the GERTA request form. 

3. The director shall forward all documents to campus registrars by April 1 (Cycle 1) or by 

November 1 (Cycle 2). 

4. Campus registrars shall send queries to appropriate departments for review and 

comments. 

5. Registrars shall return responses with suggestions for change and/or resubmission to the 

director by May 15 (Cycle 1) or by November 15 (Cycle 2).   

a. The reason for any rejection as well as suggestions for change must be stated in 

writing. All concerns and questions must be forwarded to the director by May 15 

(Cycle 1) or by November 15 (Cycle 2). 

b. Rejections shall be forwarded to the campus requesting additions. 

6. The director shall discuss the responses with the registrars and the registrars shall forward 

recommendations to the director through a formal vote. 

7. The director shall forward the registrars’ recommendations to the vice chancellor and the 

AAC.  

a. The vice chancellor shall advise the AAC of unanimous votes from the registrars. 

b. If the registrars vote is not unanimous, the proposed additions shall be forwarded to 

the vice chancellor and the AAC, along with a recommendation from the director.  

The AAC will make a recommendation about the courses to the chancellor.    

8. The chancellor shall make the final decision and the director shall notify the registrars.   

9. Registrars should update their bound copies to show the changes and the effective dates 

of the changes. 

10. The director shall ensure updates to GERTA are made on the Web and in the bound 

copies maintained by the system office. 

 

IV. Request for changes to existing campus Silver Page GERTA listings: 

1. Complete a GERTA Request Form and submit electronically to director by March 15 

(Cycle 1) or by October 15 (Cycle 2).   

http://www.ndus.edu/students/ccn/gerta/gertaform.asp
http://www.ndus.edu/students/ccn/gerta/gertaform.asp
http://www.ndus.edu/students/ccn/gerta/gertaform.asp


2. Extensive changes such as restructured curriculum or extensive changes to a course 

syllabus shall follow the same guidelines as the request for additions to existing campus 

Silver Pages GERTA listings above. 

3. Simple changes such as changes to the number of course credits, changes to title or 

changes to course number shall be controlled by the director. 

4. The director shall forward these changes to the vice chancellor and the registrars by 

email. 

5. Registrars should update their bound copies to show the changes and the effective dates 

of the changes. 

6. The director shall ensure updates to GERTA are made on the Web and in the bound 

copies maintained by the system office. 

 

V. Request for deletions to the existing campus Silver Page GERTA listings: 

1. Complete a GERTA Request Form and submit electronically to director by March 15 

(Cycle 1) or by October 15 (Cycle 2).   

2. The director shall ensure compliance with SBHE policy. 

3. Deletions that will make a significant impact on the structure of GERTA (as determined 

by the director) shall follow the same guidelines as the request for additions to existing 

campus Silver Pages GERTA listings above and require a formal vote of the registrars.  

Determining the level of impact will be the responsibility of the director. 

4. Deletions that will not significantly impact the structure of GERTA shall be removed 

from GERTA by the director. 

5. The director shall forward the institution’s list of deleted courses to the vice chancellor 

and the registrars by email. 

6. Registrars should update their bound copies of GERTA to reflect the change and the date 

of the change. 

7. The director shall ensure updates to GERTA are made on the Web and in the found 

copies maintained by the System office. 

 

VI. Alternative General Education Program 

1. The Chief Academic Officer of a participating NDUS General Education Requirement 

Transfer Agreement (GERTA) institution may propose an Alternative General Education 

Program (AGEP), in Gold Page format, as allowed by SBHE Policy 403.7 #5.   

 

2. The AGEP must be submitted to the ND General Education Council (NDGEC) for 

approval.  The NDGEC must ensure the AGEP meets the following criteria: 

a. Requires at least 36 semester hours of college credit; 

b. Satisfies all of the following LEAP Essential Learning Outcomes approved by the 

NDGEC: 

1. Written Communication 

2. Oral Communication, 

3. Quantitative Literacy, 

4. Critical and Creative Thinking, and 

5. Breadth of Knowledge; and 

c. Is approved by a majority vote of the participating GERTA institutions Registrars. 

http://www.ndus.edu/students/ccn/gerta/gertaform.asp


d. Upholds the principles of the NDUS GERTA framework, both in terms of 

educational quality and ease of transferability.   

3. Upon approval through a majority vote of the NDGEC, the AGEP will be presented by 

the proposing campus to the  Academic Affairs Council who will submit a 

recommendation to the Chancellor to permit or deny the AGEP.   

 

4. Upon approval by the Chancellor, the NDUS Director of Academic and Student Affairs 

shall notify the Registrar of each participating GERTA  institution.  The notice shall 

include the name of the sponsoring campus, the AGEP, and sufficient information to 

ensure the efficiency of credit transfer between GERTA institutions.  An outline of the 

institution’s AGEP shall be included in the institution’s Gold Pages   

 

5. A Chancellor approved AGEP shall be subject to ongoing review by the NDGEC and 

require reapproval by the Academic Affairs Council, which will seek the advice and input 

of the NDGEC, during its fourth year of existence.  The Chancellor may rescind the 

approval of an institution’s AGEP.   

 

  

HISTORY: Chancellor’s Cabinet Meeting, June 2001 

 Chancellor’s Cabinet Meeting, March 27, 2003 

 Chancellor’s Cabinet Meeting, August 18, 2005 

 Chancellor’s Cabinet Meeting, March 1, 2007  

    Chancellor’s Cabinet Meeting, October 22, 2008 

  Chancellor’s Cabinet Meeting, March 13, 2019 

 



Minutes of the University Senate Meeting 

April 2, 2020 

 

1. 

 

The April meeting of the University Senate was held at 3:30 p.m. on 

Thursday, April 2, 2020 remotely via Zoom Conference. Chair Jeffrey VanLooy 

presided. 

 

2. 

 

The following members of the Senate were present: 

 

Alberts, Crystal 

Bailey, Tamba-Kuii 

Bateman, Connie 

Bjerke, Elizabeth 

Blackburn, Royce 

Carlson, Craig 

Clauson, Tyler 

Correll, Scott 

DiLorenzo, Thomas 

Dodge, Michael 

Du, Guodong 

Dusenbury, Mark 

Ernst, Julia 

Eilts, Caleb 

Gable, Christopher 

Gosnold, William 

Halcrow, Steven 

Halgren, Cara 

Heitkamp, Thomasine 

Hoffmann, Mark 

Hume, Wendelin 

Iiams, Michele 

Iseminger, Colt 

Jendrysik, Mark 

Jeno, Susan 

Juntunen, Cindy 

Kolodka, Edward 

Legerski, Elizabeth 

Lian, Gracie 

Linder, Meloney 

Lindseth, Paul 

Liu, Jun 

Maine, Whitney 

Matz, Adam 

McGinniss, Mike 

Meek, Steve 

Mihelich, John 

Millspaugh, Richard 

Nonte, Stephen 

Oancea, Cristina  

Olson, Devon 

Oltz, Tammy 

Orvedal, Casey 

Pedersen, Daphne 

Petros, Tom 

Pierce, David 

Robinson, Julie 

Rundquist, Bradley 

Sauer, Michelle 

Shivers, Jed 

Shogren, Maridee 

Sum, Paul 

Tavakolian, Kouhyar 

Ternus, Matthew 

Thorson, Erika 

VanLooy, Jeff 

Walker, Stephanie 

Wasylow, Megan 

Wild, Brandon 

Wolfgram, Meaghan 

Yang, Cai Xia 

Zhao, Julia

 

3. 

 

The following members of the Senate were absent: 

 

Delhommelle, Jerome 

Gilbertson, Ryan 

Gjellstad, Melissa 

Gjerde, Quinten 

Henley, Amy 

Kassow, Benjamin 

Keengwe, Jared 

Kaste, Grant 

Khavanin, Mohammad 

Kostrzewski, Diana 

McLean, Riley 

Mochoruk, James 

Munski, Doug 

Murphy, Eric 

Mussehl, Anthony 

Neubert, Jeremiah 

Self, Noah 

Sens, Donald 

Sens, Mary Ann 

Tande, Brian 

Wilson, Nick 

Wynne, Joshua 

 

 

 

4. 

 

Mr. VanLooy made the following announcements and introduced the following 

guests: 

 

a) Mr. VanLooy introduced Ms. Marasinghe to discuss UIT updates after 
going remote. There has been progress over the last three years that 

helped the process: we have adapted a cloud strategy for Blackboard, 

Yuja, Zoom, MathLab, and Docusign; we have achieved single sign on 

along with Multifactor authentication; many desktops were replaced with 

laptops and docking stations; and we also have secure file sharing. To 

accommodate remote, UIT has increased the network VPN users, adjusted 

session timeouts, and created a backup VPN plan. Fifty laptops were 

ordered as well as ten MIFIs to loan to students and faculty. We have 



worked with vendors to get free access to Adobe Creative Suite and 

Mathematica. Classroom lab software has been moved to Citrix virtual 

application. Ms. Marasinghe stressed reading UIT emails for important 

updates. There is a knowledge base to work remotely. Please be aware of 

Zoom Bombing. The UIT help line is available, and EC500 has been 

activated to transfer calls from desk phones to remote phones.  Tech 

staff, sans five, are working remotely at regular operation hours. CTS 

is committed to the continuity of operations. The first day of remote 

operation caused our VPN to max out. An additional pool of VPNs was 

created. Please be aware of additional phishing attempts regarding 

COVID-19. Also, please be aware of the UND software policy. UND 

computers are for UND use only. Zoom meetings have increased 1000% 

since going remote. UIT saw an increase in support tickets immediately 

after going remote. Ms. Marasinghe thanked the faculty for going 

remotely so quickly. 

 

b) Mr. VanLooy introduced Ms. Sadler to discuss Novolution, an online 
proposal submission system. Ms. Sadler demonstrated the navigation to 

the site as well as how to log into the new system. She provided a 

demonstration of how the system works, along with the different roles 

among deans, chairs, and PIs. The system is interfaced with PeopleSoft 

HR; thus, values can be auto-calculated. An IRB module will be 

upcoming. All active awards are already in this system. Ms. Sadler will 

continue meetings via Zoom over the next several weeks. The goal is to 

be entirely online by June. 

 

c) Mr. VanLooy called attention to the committee reports due next month: 
Budget; Online & Distance Education; and Scholarly Activities.   

 

   

5. 

 

Ms. Legerski reported that the Council of College Faculties (CCF) has 

discussed our immediate change to remote learning as well as maintaining 

shared governance. The Chancellor emailed the CCF with a thank you for their 

dedicated hard work. 

 

6. 

 

Ms. Lian provided the following updates from Student Senate: 

 

a) Last week was the first Student Senate meeting via Zoom.  
b) The student government elections will be moved back one week due to the 

pandemic. 

c) Student government supported the S/U grading option. They will donate 
move $2,000 to assist the campus food pantry. 

d) They are working with the Aleris Center to move back the Bryce Vine 
concert.  

  

7. 

 

Ms. Maine provided the following updates from Staff Senate: 

 

a) The next Staff Senate meeting will be via Zoom next week with elections 
being held. 

b) The VPs have been sent a list of open seats on the Staff Senate to 
fill. Please feel free to nominate staff members. 

 

8. 

 

Mr. DiLorenzo stated how much the world has changed and that the faculty and 

staff work over the past years has made this transition as smooth as 



possible. He is very proud of the faculty and staff, and their dedication to 

student success. He gave a very special shout out to UIT, TTaDa and VP 

Meloney Linder. 

 

9. 

Quorum was established. 

 

10. 

 

Without objection, the minutes from the University Senate on March 5, 2020 

were approved. 

 

11. 

 

Mr. VanLooy stated that at the last Senate Executive Committee meeting S/U 

grading was discussed for undergraduate students. It was reviewed by the 

Student Senate as well as the deans of colleges. Mr. VanLooy believes this 

was a good decision to extend the date and relax the rules for this semester.  

He also stated that there was a good number of questions submitted to the 

open forum and thanked senators for their response. Mr. VanLooy discussed the 

various funding opportunities for students who need support. The money is 

being used, but only approximately $25,000 is available. The Angel Fund and 

the Food for Thought funds are available for donation. The Omar Brown fund is 

an endowment, which only has about $3,000-$4,000 available cash. Mr. VanLooy 

encouraged donations to these funds if possible and stated  he is donating 

$500.   

 

 

12. 

 

The twenty-minute question period opened at 4:27 p.m.   

 

Ms. Alberts noted that most students don’t qualify for the stimulus checks 

and asked if we have a process for requesting funds on how to make ends meet.  

Ms. Halgren stated that they are working to develop an application for 

students to request funds; once completed, it will be disseminated. 

 

Mr. Iseminger inquired about prorated refunds for money that have been 

prepaid. Mr. Shivers discussed housing and dining costs. Up to 30% of those 

costs will be refunded. The Chancellor needed permission from the SBHE to 

allow refunds.  

 

Ms. Oancea inquired about S/U grading at the Graduate School. Mr. DiLorenzo 

stated that our current change is for undergraduates. The Graduate School and 

professional schools made their own decision. The Law School will do S/U 

grading this term. The Graduate School does not allow S/U grades. 

 

Mr. Dusenbury asked a question about MicroSoft Teams and why we have to ask 

the Help Desk to create a TEAM. Ms. Marasinghe stated that there is a naming 

convention so that we know to whom the team belongs. 

 

The question period ended at 4:36 p.m. 

 

13. 

 

Without objection, the Essential Studies Annual Report was approved and 

filed. 

 

14. 

 

Without objection, the Committee on Committees Annual Report was approved and 

filed. 



15. 

 

Without objection, the Intercollegiate Athletics Committee Annual Report was 

approved and filed. 

 

 16. 

 

Mr. VanLooy called attention to the Curriculum Committee March request for 

approval. Mr. Jendrysik moved to approve, Mr. Iseminger seconded the motion 

and the motion carried. 

 

17. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 4:41 p.m. 

 

Scott Correll, Secretary 

University Senate 

 



To: Lori Hofland, Administrative Assistant, Office of the Registrar  
From: Andre Kehn, Chair, Senate Scholarly Activities Committee, 2019-2020 
Re: SSAC Annual Report, 2019-2020 
Date:  April 27, 2020 
 
During the 2019-2020 academic year, the committee met 3 times. It consisted of:  
 
Andre Kehn, Chair (A&S), 
Daba Gedafa (CEM), 
Sarah Mosher (A&S), 
Diana Pawlewicz (EHD), 
Julie Robinson (EHD), 
Stephanie Walker (LIB), 
Zeineb Yousif (LIB), 
David Hollingworth (BPA), 
John Mihelich  (VPRED), 
Nicholas Wilson (AVI, non-voting) 
 
The following issues were discussed during the 2019-2020 academic year.  

• Meaningful involvement in the research enterprise of UND. 
• Enhancing communication between faculty, colleges, administration, and Senate. One 

potential avenue would be to determine what each Associate Dean of Research has been 
doing since MIRA has been implemented and the funds that have been moved from 
SSAC to the individual colleges. 

• Utilizing the SSAC as a faculty advisory committee to the VPR in terms of how research 
processes can be enhanced to improve the research infrastructure at UND. 

• Short discussion about involvement with STELLAR and how the current directory on the 
UND website assists in finding faculty expertise. 

• How SSAC could aid junior faculty affected by the Covid19 crisis to remain productive 
in their research and creative activities as UND’s operations move back to on campus 
work.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Andre Kehn  



  

 

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 

APRIL 2, 2020 

Virginia Clinton, Chair (CEHD) 
Heather Terrell, Past Chair (A&S) 
Sarah Mosher, Vice Chair (A&S) 
Ali Alshami (CEM) 
Doug Munski (A&S) 
Rhoda Owens (CNPD) 
Patrick Schultz (CoBPA) 
Daryl Sieg (SMHS) 
Emily Brinck (CEHD) 
Joe Vasek (JDO) 
Jeff Weatherly (A&S) 
Vacant (School of Law) 
Jeff Holm UND Online 
Tim Burrows (HLC and Assessment) 
Anne Kelsch (TTaDA) 
Lori Swinney (TTaDA) to 12/19, Dara Faul (TTaDA) 
Lynette Krenelka (Office of Extended Learning &  
     TTaDA) 
Devon Olson (Library Health Sciences) 
Tammy Oltz (Thormodsgard Law Library) 
Janet Rex (Chester Fritz Library) 
Julie Lewandowski (Graduate Student) through 12/18 
Shane Schellpfeffer (graduate student) 
Stefani Allegretti (graduate student) 
 
T 
Stephen Tjaden (Undergraduate Student) 
Joseph Vacek (JDOSAS) 
Jeff Weatherly (A&S) 

 



4/2/2020 Annual Report 2019-20 1 
 

Committee Recommendations/Accomplishments 
 

The recommended plans for this year included:  
1. Giving our recommendations on Goal 3 and getting communication about that from 

Academic Affairs  
2. Developing strategies for retention of online students.  What does successful retention 

mean with online students? It is challenging to track them, because they come in and 
out of programs  

3. Assessing UND’s infrastructure needs relating to online education 
 
Accomplishments for the year include: 

 Updated the committee on academic technology changes to bring back to their colleges 
o Change from Tegrity to Yuja 
o Adopting Zoom 
o ProctorU roll out and use throughout campus 
o Possible changes in plagiarism detection tools 
o With unexpected remote instruction change Spring of 2020, options for exams 

and academic integrity issues 
o Issues with Qualtrics 
o Digital badging 

 Developing Strategies for Retention of Online Students – this was the theme for all of 
TTaDA’s work over the summer 2019, fall 2019 and spring 2020 semesters 

o TTaDA has enrolled all faculty who will be teaching online in the Best Practices 
for Online Teaching short course 

o TTaDA worked with a faculty fellow, Dr. Casey Ozaki, to infuse diversity and 
inclusive excellence into teaching practices.  Faculty who attended the 2019 
summer workshop incorporated what they learned in the fall 2019 and spring 
2020 semesters and had great results (lower D/F/W rates, creating assignments 
to include a sense of belonging for all students, and creating a stronger 
community of learners) 

o TTaDA sponsored two nationally known speakers through symposiums:  Fall 
Symposium:  Dr. Katie Linder on High Impact Practices Across Modalities and 
Spring Symposium:  Dr. Thomas Tobin on Universal Design for All Learners 

o TTaDA has offered many workshops and podcasts throughout the fall and spring 
semesters.  A few topics included: 

 Alternative Assessments to High Stakes Testing 
 Increasing Engagement with Students (wikis, blogs, discussion boards) 
 Effective Classroom Management 
 Developing Effective Assignments 
 Bringing Inclusive Practice to Large Enrollment Classes 
 Engaging Students in Online Courses 
 Supporting Military and Veteran Students 



4/2/2020 Annual Report 2019-20 2 
 

o Faculty in TTaDa’s mentoring program’s learned about inclusive practices and 
transparency in assignment and course design to increase student retention.  

o The University Writing Center expanded its capacity to support online students 
through live Zoom sessions.  

o TTaDa offered multiple professional development sessions to on-campus and 
online graduate students to both support their success and retention and help 
them better support the academic success of students they teach. 

Summary of Committee Activities for 2019-20 

The Senate Online and Distance Education Committee (SODEC) met seven times during 2019-
20. Dr. Virginia Clinton served as chair.  This year our committee focused on the following 
topics: 

1. We discussed multiple issues with Qualtrics including changes in their fee structure and 
a need for fraud detection software. Qualtrics raised its prices and we discussed use of 
Qualtrics teaching, research, and administrative purposes.  

2. We discussed whether or not to purchase TurnItIn for plagiarism detection as an 
alternative to SafeAssign.  

3. We learned about digital badging which allows for faculty and staff to receive 
recognition for completing workshops and learning skills from TTaDA. The potential 
benefits of digital badging in terms of encouraging faculty to participate and providing 
faculty a means of providng evidence for participation were discussed.  

4. With the unexpected shift to all-remote learning Spring 2020, several issues were 
discussed including Zoom etiquette, technology needs, and concerns about student 
retention.  

5. The use of Gradehub replacing scantrons was examined. Feedback has been 
overwhelming positive supporting the continued use of Gradehub. 

6. Changes to Blackboard to Blackboard Ultra View were presented to the committee. 
This would change student navigation of courses. The committee recommended that 
methods of integrating it with Starfish and improving the enrollment accuracy of 
Blackboard be examined as well.  

7. We have a standing agenda item for expanding UND’s online education updates 
relevant to the charge of the committee. The goals that were identified as most 
relevant were Goals 1, 2, 3, and 6. With regard to Goal 1, the committee noted every 
effort should be made to ensure that distance students have access to High Impact 
Practices. With regard to Goal 2, the committee considered how to best examine 
retention data for online students in order to track retention moving forward. The 
committee noted that students who are solely online/distance students represent a 
different student population than more traditional, on-campus students. With regard 
to Goal 6, the committee is pleased with the addition of Air University articulation 
agreements. A considerable amount of time was devoted to discussing issues related 
to Goal 3, and these issues are discussed in the recommendations section of this 
report. 

8. We discussed how students would be categorized as online or on campus going 
forward and how campus connections would present course options accordingly.  



4/2/2020 Annual Report 2019-20 3 
 

9. Student experiences with ProctorU and how the adoption of ProctorU across UND has 
been experienced.  

10. An Academic Technologies update was provided each meeting by TTaDA.   
11. Updates were provided by the libraries and colleges at each meeting. 

 

 

Plans for 2020-2021 

In addition to continuing to focus and address the three areas above, the committee has 
identified the following goals for the coming year: 

1. Communicate UND Online guidelines for teaching online using best practices 
2. Work with UND Online regarding communication plan regarding section planning (online 

section, campus section, and section for campus students taking online course) and 
policies regarding Department section requests 

3. Develop strategies for tracking and retention of online students—better define what 

“successful” retention means for distance students. 

4. Dissemination of information on students will be categorized (e.g., online only, on campus, 

on campus taking online courses) and how to set up courses appropriately as well as inform 

department policies. 

5. How to adapt and redefine role in the campus community. 

6. What was learned from the rapid shift to all remote instruction and how that can inform 

future needs of the university in terms of expanding online instruction.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



STUDENTS  WITH ***  BY THEIR NAME HAVE REQUESTED PRIVACY

Acad Prog Acad Plan NAME Descr

Plan 

Type Sub-Plan Degree Plan College

UGMTH BS-MATH Abraham, Andrew M BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGMTH ND-MNSTT Abraham, Andrew M Minor Statistics MIN BS-MATH A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Adams, Cheryl L BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Adams, Cheryl L CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGCJS ND-MNPSYC Adams, Cheryl L Minor Psychology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNSOC Adams, Cheryl L Minor Sociology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Adewoye, Oluwafeyikemi D BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNPSYC Adewoye, Oluwafeyikemi D Minor Psychology MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Agbokou, Jojinam Alicia BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Agbokou, Jojinam Alicia CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Aho, Tanner L BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Allery, Kari Lynn BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGSPN BA-SPAN Amano, Kaede BA-Spanish MAJ BA-SPAN A&S

UGSPN ND-MJCOMM Amano, Kaede Communication MAJ BA-SPAN A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Amble, Kaitlyn Danielle BS-Mathematics MAJ OPT-TCERTM BS-MATH A&S

UGIDS BS-IDS Anderson, Joelle M BS-Interdscplnry Hlth Studies MAJ BS-IDS A&S

UGIDS ND-MNBIOL Anderson, Joelle M Minor Biology MIN BS-IDS A&S

UGIDS ND-MNHED Anderson, Joelle M Minor Public Health MIN BS-IDS A&S

UGIDS ND-MNPSYC Anderson, Joelle M Minor Psychology MIN BS-IDS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Anderson, Lauren Taylor BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGMUS BA-MUSC Anderson, Megan Lynn BA-Music MAJ BA-MUSC A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Anderson, Megan Lynn BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGFRP CERT-FRP Anderson, Megan Lynn CERT-Forensic Psychology MAJ CERT-FRP A&S

UGMUS ND-MJPSYC Anderson, Megan Lynn Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC BA-MUSC A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Anderson, Molly Marie BA-English MAJ BA-ENGL A&S

UGENG ND-MJHIST Anderson, Molly Marie History MAJ BA-ENGL A&S

UGENG ND-MJHON Anderson, Molly Marie Honors Program MAJ BA-ENGL A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Anderson, Teagan Kalin BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNBIOL Anderson, Teagan Kalin Minor Biology MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Andrews, Molly BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNENGL Andrews, Molly Minor English MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Aritt, Jordan G BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Aritt, Jordan G CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Arroyo, Resh Shin Dy BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Askew, Luke D BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGWRE CERT-WRE Askew, Luke D CERT-Writing & Editing MAJ CERT-WRE A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Askew, Luke D Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S



UGHIS BA-HIST Atchley, Wyatt J BA-History MAJ BA-HIST A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Aug, Courtney Taylor BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Aug, Courtney Taylor BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Awad, Yasmin Osman BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Bachmeier, Ellea E BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNSOC Bachmeier, Ellea E Minor Sociology MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Baird, Hannah L BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MJHON Baird, Hannah L Honors Program MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Baird, Hannah L Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Baker, Grant Howard BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGMUT BFA-MUT Bakke, Cole H BFA-Musical Theatre MAJ BFA-MUT A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Ball, Erika Kanady BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Barber, Dylan M BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Barber, Dylan M BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Barbot, Pierce Alexander BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGWRE CERT-WRE Barbot, Pierce Alexander CERT-Writing & Editing MAJ CERT-WRE A&S

UGCOM ND-MNENGL Barbot, Pierce Alexander Minor English MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGITS BA-ITS Barbot, Samantha Rae BA-International Studies MAJ OPT-1 BA-ITS A&S

UGITS ND-MNSPAN Barbot, Samantha Rae Minor Spanish MIN BA-ITS A&S

UGITS ND-MNWS Barbot, Samantha Rae Minor Women & Gender Studies MIN BA-ITS A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Bartkaitis, Aivaras BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGPRP BA-PRP Bata, Diana K BA-Philosophy & Rel Stdi: Phil MAJ CON-LAW BA-PRP A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Bata, Diana K BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNETH Bata, Diana K Minor Ethics MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNPOLS Bata, Diana K Minor Political Science MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGMUS BM-MUSCED Bauske, Catherine Bryn BM-Music Education MAJ EMP-MUSCEV BM-MUSCED A&S

UGFRC CERT-FRC Bauske, Catherine Bryn CERT-French MAJ CERT-FRC A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Berg, Chelsea Kay BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGFWB ND-MNATCO Berg, Chelsea Kay Minor Athletic Coaching MIN BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Berglund, Kaitlyn M BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNPSYC Berglund, Kaitlyn M Minor Psychology MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Bialke, Alexander J BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Biesterfeld, Riley W BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNPSYC Biesterfeld, Riley W Minor Psychology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Blacknik, Emily A BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Blacknik, Emily A CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGFRP CERT-FRP Blacknik, Emily A CERT-Forensic Psychology MAJ CERT-FRP A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Blommel, Katrina G BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDA BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNCHEM Blommel, Katrina G Minor Chemistry MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Boehmer, Sara E BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S



UGFRS BS-FRS Boehmer, Sara E BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDT BS-FRS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Boreen, Alex M BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPPA Boreen, Alex M Minor Pre-Physician Assistant MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Borud, Brock J BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGHIS BA-HIST Bosh, Aaron M BA-History MAJ BA-HIST A&S

UGHIS ND-MJSSC Bosh, Aaron M Social Science MAJ BA-HIST A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Bradbury, Philip Jon BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Braun, Alyssa Si BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGGDA BFA-GDNAM Bray, Arianna Taru BFA-Graphic Design MAJ BFA-GDNAM A&S

UGGDA ND-MNVA Bray, Arianna Taru Minor Visual Arts MIN BFA-GDNAM A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Breiland, Brianna Nicole BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC2 Broadland, Mykenzie Ramona BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC2 A&S

UGIDS BA-IDS Bruggeman, Kristi Lynn BA-Interdisciplinary Studies MAJ BA-IDS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Brumitt, Alixandria D BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGFRP CERT-FRP Brumitt, Alixandria D CERT-Forensic Psychology MAJ CERT-FRP A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Burd, Michael J BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGGEO BS-GEOG Burris, Kimberly Faye BS-Geography MAJ EMP-GEOGCU BS-GEOG A&S

UGGEO ND-MNCOMM Burris, Kimberly Faye Minor Communication MIN BS-GEOG A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Buth, Lukas BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Buth, Lukas Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Byers, Katherine A BA-English MAJ BA-ENGL A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Byron, Paige L BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDA BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MJBIOL Byron, Paige L Biology MAJ OPT-GB BS-FRS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Carmean, Sara I BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Carmean, Sara I Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Carpentier, Cody M BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Charley, Jacob Zachary BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Chaudhry, Momina Khurram BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNBIOL Chaudhry, Momina Khurram Minor Biology MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGSSC BA-SSC2 Chorney, Taylor Philip BA-Social Science MAJ BA-SSC2 A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Coalwell, Lexie Jordyn BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOL Cohoe, Matthew Clarence Jacob BS-Biology MAJ OPT-GENBIO BS-BIOL A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Coleman, Morgan Taylor BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNMATH Coleman, Morgan Taylor Minor Mathematics MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNSTT Coleman, Morgan Taylor Minor Statistics MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Cottrell, Cortnie J BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Crabtree, Nathina Jaie BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Crosby, Meggan Joann BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Crosby, Meggan Joann BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Crothers, Danielle Jordan BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDA BS-FRS A&S



UGFRS ND-MNPSYC Crothers, Danielle Jordan Minor Psychology MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Cruff, Kendra Clair Marie BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDA BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNCJS Cruff, Kendra Clair Marie Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Cunningham, Maris Audrey BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Cunningham, Maris Audrey Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPAN Cunningham, Maris Audrey Minor Spanish MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Curlett, Hannah D BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Curtis, Shelby Joy BS-Mathematics MAJ OPT-TCERTM BS-MATH A&S

UGMUS BM-MUSCPR Curtiss, Sarah Patricia BM-Music Performance MAJ EMP-MUSCPI BM-MUSCPR A&S

UGCHM BS-CHEM Dahlen, Noah Xavier BS-Chemistry MAJ EMP-BIOCHE BS-CHEM A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Dallman, Trace Thomas BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MJHON Dallman, Trace Thomas Honors Program MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Dallum, Breanna L BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGIDS BS-IDS Dalquist, Kayla M BS-Interdscplnry Hlth Studies MAJ BS-IDS A&S

UGIDS ND-MNPSYC Dalquist, Kayla M Minor Psychology MIN BS-IDS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Dalusong, Alexander R BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPPA Dalusong, Alexander R Minor Pre-Physician Assistant MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPSYC Dalusong, Alexander R Minor Psychology MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Daniels, Ryan BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGPSY ND-MJSOC Daniels, Ryan Sociology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS De Jesus Vega, Jeziel E BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS De Jesus Vega, Jeziel E BS-Forensic Science MAJ BS-FRS A&S

UGFRC CERT-FRC De Jesus Vega, Jeziel E CERT-French MAJ CERT-FRC A&S

UGCJS ND-MNCHEM De Jesus Vega, Jeziel E Minor Chemistry MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGIDS BS-IDS DeBoer, Emily Clarice BS-Interdscplnry Hlth Studies MAJ OPT-HP BS-IDS A&S

UGIDS ND-MNNUTR DeBoer, Emily Clarice Minor Nutrition MIN BS-IDS A&S

UGPRP BA-PRP Deck, Trey Milford BA-Philosophy & Rel Stdi: Phil MAJ CON-LAW BA-PRP A&S

UGPRP ND-MNETH Deck, Trey Milford Minor Ethics MIN BA-PRP A&S

UGPRP ND-MNSPST Deck, Trey Milford Minor Space Studies MIN BA-PRP A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 DeMoe, McKenna BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Denton, Xzavier Alic Blayn BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Denton, Xzavier Alic Blayn BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC DePietro, Johanna Nicole BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNSOC DePietro, Johanna Nicole Minor Sociology MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Derouin, Carly Ann BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Deshler, Madelynne T BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGWRE CERT-WRE Deshler, Madelynne T CERT-Writing & Editing MAJ CERT-WRE A&S

UGCST BA-CLAS Diblasi, Edison A BA-Classical Studies MAJ BA-CLAS A&S

UGCST ND-MNANTH Diblasi, Edison A Minor Anthropology MIN BA-CLAS A&S

UGHIS BA-HIST Dillard, Rachel Nicole BA-History MAJ BA-HIST A&S



UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Dimoulas, Stephany Janice Sophia BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MJHON Dimoulas, Stephany Janice Sophia Honors Program MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNLEAD Dimoulas, Stephany Janice Sophia Minor Leadership MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Dobrinz, Sophia Francis BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNBIOL Dobrinz, Sophia Francis Minor Biology MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Domanus, Anne L BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGEST BS-EST Domier, Ross Ryan BS-Environmental Studies MAJ BS-EST A&S

UGEST ND-MNCHEM Domier, Ross Ryan Minor Chemistry MIN BS-EST A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Domke, Nichole V BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDA BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNBIOL Domke, Nichole V Minor Biology MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNCHEM Domke, Nichole V Minor Chemistry MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNCJS Domke, Nichole V Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Dorsey, Emily Beth BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPVET Dorsey, Emily Beth Minor Pre-Veterinary MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Dramko, Luke Jean BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGPHY BS-PHYS Drown, Hayden D BS-Physics MAJ TRK-PHYSNS BS-PHYS A&S

UGPHY ND-MJMATH Drown, Hayden D Mathematics MAJ BS-PHYS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Dryden, Suzanne E BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Duchesne, Mariah L BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNPSYC Duchesne, Mariah L Minor Psychology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Dusek, Miranda Sue BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Dye, Mckenzie L BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Dyrdahl, Makayla R BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNRHS Dyrdahl, Makayla R Minor Rehabilitation & Hum Srv MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGSSC BA-SSC Eggen, Summer Michelle BA-Social Science MAJ BA-SSC A&S

UGSSC ND-MNPOLS Eggen, Summer Michelle Minor Political Science MIN BA-SSC A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Eichhorst, Emily Jean BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Eichhorst, Emily Jean CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGPSY ND-MNSPAN Eichhorst, Emily Jean Minor Spanish MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Eider, Dana J BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Eider, Dana J CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Ekre, Kaitlyn Rose BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGHIS BA-HIST Ely, Matthew Robert BA-History MAJ BA-HIST A&S

UGHIS ND-MNPOLS Ely, Matthew Robert Minor Political Science MIN BA-HIST A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Eng, Hannah Lynn BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Eng, Hannah Lynn Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Ernest, Alexus Marie BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNSPAN Ernest, Alexus Marie Minor Spanish MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Ertelt, Madison K BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNPSYC Ertelt, Madison K Minor Psychology MIN BGS-GS A&S



UGBIO BS-BIOL Evavold, Jordan B BS-Biology MAJ BS-BIOL A&S

UGSSC BA-SSC Ewert, Devyn Marie BA-Social Science MAJ BA-SSC A&S

UGSSC ND-MJHON Ewert, Devyn Marie Honors Program MAJ BA-SSC A&S

UGSSC ND-MNNUTR Ewert, Devyn Marie Minor Nutrition MIN BA-SSC A&S

UGSSC ND-MNPSYC Ewert, Devyn Marie Minor Psychology MIN BA-SSC A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Farwell, Claire N BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Farwell, Claire N BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Ferguson, Daria Faith BA-English MAJ BA-ENGL A&S

UGWRE CERT-WRE Ferguson, Daria Faith CERT-Writing & Editing MAJ CERT-WRE A&S

UGSPN BA-SPAN Fernandez-Haan, Zachary A BA-Spanish MAJ BA-SPAN A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Fetsch, Dalton C BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM2 Fiala, Jennifer BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM2 A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Fifield, Miranda Jo BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Fixen, Brittany Ann BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGVSA BFA-VA Flom, Amy Marie BFA-Visual Arts MAJ EMP-PHOTO BFA-VA A&S

UGVSA ND-MNBIOL Flom, Amy Marie Minor Biology MIN BFA-VA A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Ford, Erik James BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Foreman, Eryn E BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDA BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNBIOL Foreman, Eryn E Minor Biology MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNCHEM Foreman, Eryn E Minor Chemistry MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNCJS Foreman, Eryn E Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Fornes, Alex C BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNMUSC Fornes, Alex C Minor Music MIN MINOR-A&S BGS-GS A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Forsgren, Grace K BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNPPA Forsgren, Grace K Minor Pre-Physician Assistant MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Foster, Seth R BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGGRM CERT-GRM Foster, Seth R CERT-German MAJ CERT-GRM A&S

UGGEN ND-MNAVM Foster, Seth R Minor Aviation Management MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Franze, Erika Karen BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDA BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNCJS Franze, Erika Karen Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Fuka, Megan Raissa BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGCHN CERT-CHN Fuka, Megan Raissa CERT-Chinese MAJ CERT-CHN A&S

UGPSY ND-MNCHS Fuka, Megan Raissa Minor Chinese Std / Clt & Bus MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGSSC BA-SSC2 Furlong, Jenna L BA-Social Science MAJ BA-SSC2 A&S

UGSSC ND-MNPSYC Furlong, Jenna L Minor Psychology MIN BA-SSC2 A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Gabel, Steven G BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGMTH ND-MNSTT Gabel, Steven G Minor Statistics MIN BS-MATH A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Ganyo, Emily Roselin BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGSOC ND-MNPSYC Ganyo, Emily Roselin Minor Psychology MIN BA-SOC A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Garman, Isabel Lynn BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S



UGBHH CERT-BHH Garman, Isabel Lynn CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGPSY ND-MNVA Garman, Isabel Lynn Minor Visual Arts MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGFRN BA-FREN Gehler, Damien D BA-French MAJ BA-FREN A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Gentile, Madelyn Marie BA-English MAJ BA-ENGL A&S

UGWRE CERT-WRE Gentile, Madelyn Marie CERT-Writing & Editing MAJ CERT-WRE A&S

UGENG ND-MNCOMM Gentile, Madelyn Marie Minor Communication MIN BA-ENGL A&S

UGENG ND-MNPSYC Gentile, Madelyn Marie Minor Psychology MIN BA-ENGL A&S

UGVSA BFA-VA Gessele, Alyssa Jean BFA-Visual Arts MAJ EMP-JEWEL BFA-VA A&S

UGVSA ND-MNARTH Gessele, Alyssa Jean Minor Art History and Museum S MIN BFA-VA A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOL Ghering, Tanner M BS-Biology MAJ BS-BIOL A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Gilstad, Brooke Danielle BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Gilstad, Brooke Danielle Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Gilstad, Brooke Danielle Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Goetz, Molly Joy BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Gorder, Perkin BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Gorres, Allison L BA-English MAJ BA-ENGL A&S

UGMUS BM-MUSCED Gray, Elijah J BM-Music Education MAJ EMP-MUSCEI BM-MUSCED A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Greer, Steven John BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Gregoire, Sara BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Grensteiner, Erin Marie BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNPSYC Grensteiner, Erin Marie Minor Psychology MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNSPAN Grensteiner, Erin Marie Minor Spanish MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Grinde, MaKinzie Ann BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNBIOL Grinde, MaKinzie Ann Minor Biology MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Grosser, Alexandra M BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Gukeisen, Hailey A BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGSPN BA-SPAN Gunderson, Sadie Nicole BA-Spanish MAJ BA-SPAN A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Gunderson, Sadie Nicole BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Gunderson, Sadie Nicole CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Gustafson, Cassandra N BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGMTH ND-MNPOLS Gustafson, Cassandra N Minor Political Science MIN BS-MATH A&S

UGHIS BA-HIST Gustin, Tyler Elias BA-History MAJ OPT-TCERTH BA-HIST A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Guyer, Rachel Elizabeth BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPSYC Guyer, Rachel Elizabeth Minor Psychology MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Haas, Chloe Rose BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Halstead, Danielle Grace BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSOT BGS-GS A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Halvorson, Jacob Todd BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Halvorson, Jacob Todd BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Hamel, Amanda Marie BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MJHON Hamel, Amanda Marie Honors Program MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S



UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Hamlin, Stephanie K BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Hamlin, Stephanie K Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Hammer, Mason C BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGFWB ND-MNSUS Hammer, Mason C Minor-Sustainability Studies MIN BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGIDS BS-IDS Hanson, Caitlyn Victoria BS-Interdscplnry Hlth Studies MAJ CON-HS BS-IDS A&S

UGIDS ND-MNPPA Hanson, Caitlyn Victoria Minor Pre-Physician Assistant MIN BS-IDS A&S

UGIDS ND-MNPSYC Hanson, Caitlyn Victoria Minor Psychology MIN BS-IDS A&S

UGHIS BA-HIST Hanson, Connor P BA-History MAJ OPT-B BA-HIST A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Hanson, Emily A BA-Communication MAJ FOC-SC BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Hanson, Emily A Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGHIS BA-HIST Hardy, Brian Michael BA-History MAJ BA-HIST A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Harris, Courtney Grace BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOL Hasler, Wendie Ann BS-Biology MAJ OPT-GENBIO BS-BIOL A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Hauge, Liesel Katherine BA-English MAJ OPT-TCERT BA-ENGL A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Hausker, Kaylie Jo BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNSOC Hausker, Kaylie Jo Minor Sociology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Hawronsky, Stephanie B BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Hawronsky, Stephanie B Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Hedstrom, Brooklyn I BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGHIS BA-HIST Hegel, Sonya Sue BA-History MAJ BA-HIST A&S

UGHIS ND-MJANTH Hegel, Sonya Sue Anthropology MAJ BA-HIST A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Heidlebaugh, Bradley M BS-Mathematics MAJ OPT-TCERTM BS-MATH A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Held, Danika BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGVSA BA-VA Helfenberger, Andrew J BA-Visual Arts MAJ TRK-GD BA-VA A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Hellekson, Sheena R BA-English MAJ BA-ENGL A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Helstad, Riley Blake BA-English MAJ OPT-TCERTE BA-ENGL A&S

UGIDS BA-IDS Herbstritt, Jonna M BA-Interdisciplinary Studies MAJ OPT-WMST BA-IDS A&S

UGIDS ND-MJSSC Herbstritt, Jonna M Social Science MAJ BA-IDS A&S

UGIDS ND-MNCJS Herbstritt, Jonna M Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BA-IDS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Herrick, Whitney DeVon BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGGEN ND-MNPSYC Herrick, Whitney DeVon Minor Psychology MIN BGS-GS2 A&S

UGGER BA-GERM Hessenflow, Colton David BA-German MAJ BA-GERM A&S

UGGDA BFA-GDNAM Hettwer, Kayla M BFA-Graphic Design MAJ BFA-GDNAM A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Hildreth, Katherine M BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Hoff, Emily Christine BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Hoff, Ludvig BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Hokanson, Matthew R BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Hollen, Noah Christopher BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGGEN ND-MNBIOL Hollen, Noah Christopher Minor Biology MIN BGS-GS2 A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Holmen, Gabriella Elizabeth BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S



UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Holmen, Gabriella Elizabeth Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Holmen, Gabriella Elizabeth Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Holmstrom, Alex Timothy BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNPSYC Holmstrom, Alex Timothy Minor Psychology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNSOC Holmstrom, Alex Timothy Minor Sociology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Hoover, Ambria E BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Horner, Lora Lynn BA-English MAJ OPT-TCERTE BA-ENGL A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Hosler, Hanna Marie BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MJSOC Hosler, Hanna Marie Sociology MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Hostetter, Tanner J BA-English MAJ BA-ENGL A&S

UGSSC BA-SSC Hoy, Andrew J BA-Social Science MAJ BA-SSC A&S

UGSSC ND-MNPSYC Hoy, Andrew J Minor Psychology MIN BA-SSC A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Huber, Jacob James BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Hubley III, Grover Cleveland BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Hudson, Samantha R BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGHIS BA-HIST Hull, Michael John BA-History MAJ BA-HIST A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Hull, Michael John BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Hunstad, Brooke C BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Hunstad, Brooke C CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Jablonski, Madelyn Victoria BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPSYC Jablonski, Madelyn Victoria Minor Psychology MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Janisch, Tyler Robert BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGMTH ND-MNECON Janisch, Tyler Robert Minor Economics MIN BS-MATH A&S

UGMTH ND-MNSTT Janisch, Tyler Robert Minor Statistics MIN BS-MATH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Janssen, Heidi Lynn BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSOT BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNPSYC Janssen, Heidi Lynn Minor Psychology MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Jarnot, Alaina M BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNPSYC Jarnot, Alaina M Minor Psychology MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Jasso, Jennifer L CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Jennings, Katelyn BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGPRP BA-PRP Jeudy, Saphyra C.D. Turnier BA-Philosophy & Rel Stdi: Phil MAJ CON-LAW BA-PRP A&S

UGCHN CERT-CHN Jeudy, Saphyra C.D. Turnier CERT-Chinese MAJ CERT-CHN A&S

UGPRP ND-MNCSLC Jeudy, Saphyra C.D. Turnier Minor Chinese Std: Lang/Cultur MIN BA-PRP A&S

UGPRP ND-MNETH Jeudy, Saphyra C.D. Turnier Minor Ethics MIN BA-PRP A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Johannes, Isabella J BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Johnson, Cole D BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNBIOL Johnson, Cole D Minor Biology MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNCHEM Johnson, Cole D Minor Chemistry MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Johnson, Emma Leigh BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNCJS Johnson, Emma Leigh Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BS-PSYC A&S



UGGEN BGS-GS Johnson, Hailey Nicole BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Johnson, Jeremiah C BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGCHM BS-CHEM Johnson, Nicholis Jordon BS-Chemistry MAJ EMP-BIOCHE BS-CHEM A&S

UGPRP BA-PRP Jones, Charles Brandon BA-Philosophy & Rel Stdi: Phil MAJ BA-PRP A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Jones, Charles Brandon BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Jones, Kaylee Ellan BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Jowkar, Michael Sasan BS-Psychology MAJ EMP-CLSCI BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNETH Jowkar, Michael Sasan Minor Ethics MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNPRP Jowkar, Michael Sasan Minor P&R : Phil MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Kaelberer, Joshua Benjamin BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Kaelberer, Joshua Benjamin Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Kalonick, Matthew James BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Kalonick, Matthew James Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Kamara, Mohamed S BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Kapaun, Grant J BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGFWB ND-MNCOMM Kapaun, Grant J Minor Communication MIN BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC2 Kees, Denelle Rae BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC2 A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOL Kelsch, Andrea Vail BS-Biology MAJ OPT-GENBIO BS-BIOL A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Kenney, Joshua P BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGFRP CERT-FRP Kenney, Joshua P CERT-Forensic Psychology MAJ CERT-FRP A&S

UGPSY ND-MNSOC Kenney, Joshua P Minor Sociology MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOL Kerska, Evan Mitchell BS-Biology MAJ BS-BIOL A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Keys, David Ross CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM2 Kinsella, Emily J BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM2 A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Klawitter, Jennifer J BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Klein, Ty Jacob BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Klein, Ty Jacob Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Klocke, Kelsey N BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNSOC Klocke, Kelsey N Minor Sociology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Knecht, Michaela Anne BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Knott, Donovan B BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGSOC ND-MNMATH Knott, Donovan B Minor Mathematics MIN BA-SOC A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Knudsen, Carley Serene BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Knudsen, Carley Serene BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGPSY ND-MNHIST Knudsen, Carley Serene Minor History MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Kotonias, Samuel Ross BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGSSC BA-SSC Kraft, Kennedy Makenzie BA-Social Science MAJ BA-SSC A&S

UGSSC ND-MNPSYC Kraft, Kennedy Makenzie Minor Psychology MIN BA-SSC A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Kratochvil, Bethany A BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MJHON Kratochvil, Bethany A Honors Program MAJ BS-PSYC A&S



UGPSY ND-MNPOLS Kratochvil, Bethany A Minor Political Science MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Kratochvil, Liz Elaine BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Kratochvil, Liz Elaine Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGDIN CERT-DIN Krause, Lanie R CERT-Diversity and Inclusion MAJ CERT-DIN A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Krebs, Ryan M BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Krebs, Ryan M CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGPSY ND-MNRHS Krebs, Ryan M Minor Rehabilitation & Hum Srv MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Kruger, Dane T BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Kruger, Dane T BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGSOC ND-MNGEOG Kruger, Dane T Minor Geography MIN BA-SOC A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Kulla, Zachary Joseph BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGFWB ND-MNCHEM Kulla, Zachary Joseph Minor Chemistry MIN BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Kullot, Jacob Robert BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNPSYC Kullot, Jacob Robert Minor Psychology MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Kwon, Se J BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Labatt, Sydney Shea BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPPA Labatt, Sydney Shea Minor Pre-Physician Assistant MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Ladouceur, Sabrienna BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Lambert, John Fitzpatrick BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM2 Lang, Shantel A BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM2 A&S

UGCOM ND-MNPOLS Lang, Shantel A Minor Political Science MIN BA-COMM2 A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Lansing, Jack T BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPPA Lansing, Jack T Minor Pre-Physician Assistant MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNSPAN Lansing, Jack T Minor Spanish MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS LaPray, Jayce Michael BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNSOC LaPray, Jayce Michael Minor Sociology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGSPN BA-SPAN Larsen, Annika J BA-Spanish MAJ BA-SPAN A&S

UGSPN ND-MNPSYC Larsen, Annika J Minor Psychology MIN BA-SPAN A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC2 Larson, Brett James BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC2 A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Laudenbach, Samantha L BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Laudenbach, Samantha L CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGCPS BA-CSCI Lechtenberg, Andrew J BA-Computer Science-Arts & Sci MAJ BA-CSCI A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Lee, Rachel J BS-Forensic Science MAJ BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNBIOL Lee, Rachel J Minor Biology MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNCJS Lee, Rachel J Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Leier, Matthew J BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGFWB ND-MNCJS Leier, Matthew J Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Lenhard, Austin Wallace BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNENGL Lenhard, Austin Wallace Minor English MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC LeRoux, Mariah Bonet BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S



UGPSY BA-PSYC Lewis, Renee Michelle BA-Psychology MAJ EMP-CLSC BA-PSYC A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Lewis, Renee Michelle CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Lindberg, Wil Fredrick BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Lindemann, Rachel Jessica BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNPSYC Lindemann, Rachel Jessica Minor Psychology MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Loken, Kaylee Jo BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGSSC BA-SSC Lollar, Travis Jay BA-Social Science MAJ BA-SSC A&S

UGSSC ND-MNASL Lollar, Travis Jay Minor Amer Sign Lang & Deaf St MIN BA-SSC A&S

UGSSC ND-MNPSYC Lollar, Travis Jay Minor Psychology MIN BA-SSC A&S

UGGRM CERT-GRM Long, Kate CERT-German MAJ CERT-GRM A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Longtin, Ashley N BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPPA Longtin, Ashley N Minor Pre-Physician Assistant MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPSYC Longtin, Ashley N Minor Psychology MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGHIS BA-HIST Longtin, Logan Todd BA-History MAJ OPT-TCERTH BA-HIST A&S

UGHIS ND-MJPOLS Longtin, Logan Todd Political Science MAJ BA-HIST A&S

UGHIS ND-MNCHS Longtin, Logan Todd Minor Chinese Std / Clt & Bus MIN BA-HIST A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Lopez, Mckinzie Leigh BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNPSYC Lopez, Mckinzie Leigh Minor Psychology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNSOC Lopez, Mckinzie Leigh Minor Sociology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Love, Angel BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Love, Angel BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGVSA BFA-VA Lunsetter, Carly B BFA-Visual Arts MAJ EMP-DRAW BFA-VA A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Lyter, Gabrielle J BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Lyter, Gabrielle J Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Mack, Heidi BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Mack, Heidi Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Mack, Heidi Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Majerus, Ryan J BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGDIN CERT-DIN Majerus, Ryan J CERT-Diversity and Inclusion MAJ CERT-DIN A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Majerus, Ryan J CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGCOM ND-MJPRP Majerus, Ryan J P&R : Phil MAJ CON-LAW BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNETH Majerus, Ryan J Minor Ethics MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Majerus, Ryan J Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Maninga_Sou, Juste F BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Martens, Jakson Robert BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Martin, Raven Anne BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM2 Martinez, Bianca Janeth BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM2 A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Martinez, Melanie J CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Massaquoi, Angel BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Matlock, Stephanie Carol BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S



UGITS BA-ITS McBane, Katherine L BA-International Studies MAJ OPT-1 BA-ITS A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS McBane, Katherine L CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGITS ND-MJSPAN McBane, Katherine L Spanish MAJ BA-ITS A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC McDonald, Katelyn Elizabeth BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC McDonald, Katelyn Elizabeth BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGSOC ND-MJFREN McDonald, Katelyn Elizabeth French MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL McLain, Cassandra Faith BA-English MAJ OPT-TCERTE BA-ENGL A&S

UGSPN BA-SPAN McLain, Cassandra Faith BA-Spanish MAJ OPT-TCERTS BA-SPAN A&S

UGTHR BA-THR McNeil, Meghan A BA-Theatre Arts MAJ TRK-ACTING BA-THR A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL McPherson, Madison Lea BA-English MAJ BA-ENGL A&S

UGENG ND-MNPRP McPherson, Madison Lea Minor P&R : Phil MIN BA-ENGL A&S

UGVSA BFA-VA McVeigh, Kristina M BFA-Visual Arts MAJ EMP-PAINT BFA-VA A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Meadows, Tristan M BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Meadows, Tristan M BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Meares, Elizabeth M BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNNPL Meares, Elizabeth M Minor Nonprofit Leadership MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Mellema, Claire Elizabeth BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Mellema, Claire Elizabeth CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGPSY ND-MNMUSC Mellema, Claire Elizabeth Minor Music MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Merchlewicz, Nicole Cathryn BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGIDS BA-IDS Mercury, Lauren M BA-Interdisciplinary Studies MAJ OPT-WMST BA-IDS A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Mercury, Lauren M BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNNPL Mercury, Lauren M Minor Nonprofit Leadership MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNSOC Mercury, Lauren M Minor Sociology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGFRC CERT-FRC Metcalfe, Jack Andrew CERT-French MAJ CERT-FRC A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Meyer, Logan Jay BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGSOC ND-MNPRP Meyer, Logan Jay Minor P&R : Phil MIN BA-SOC A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Michel, Paige Marie Kirk BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNRHS Michel, Paige Marie Kirk Minor Rehabilitation & Hum Srv MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Miller, Caitlyn G BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Miller, Caitlyn G Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Miller, Caitlyn G Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Miller, Deja S BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNSPAN Miller, Deja S Minor Spanish MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Miller, Hannah E BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Minette, Madison Marie BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MJHON Minette, Madison Marie Honors Program MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Mlnarik, Adam J BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNSOC Mlnarik, Adam J Minor Sociology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Mohs, Nicole Jeanette BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S



UGSOC ND-MNPSYC Mohs, Nicole Jeanette Minor Psychology MIN BA-SOC A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Monson, Megan J BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Mortel, Noah J BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Mortel, Noah J Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Moum, Amber Rae BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Mueller, Benjamin P BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Mullen, Jessica J BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Mullen, Jessica J Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Murph, Derek BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNSOC Murph, Derek Minor Sociology MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Mykleseth, Thomas K BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Myren, Jordan Leroy BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGFWB ND-MNCJS Myren, Jordan Leroy Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Nagel, Maxwell Scott BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Naylor, Madison M BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Nelson, Hope L BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Nelson, Kayla R BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Nemer, Michael E BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNSPAN Nemer, Michael E Minor Spanish MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGITS BA-ITS Nemmers, Katie A BA-International Studies MAJ OPT-2 BA-ITS A&S

UGGEO BS-GEOG Nemmers, Katie A BS-Geography MAJ EMP-HUMENV BS-GEOG A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Nemmers, Katie A CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Nesdahl, Elizabeth A BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Nesdahl, Elizabeth A CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Ness, Elias D BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Ness, Mark V BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Nichols, Sage Hannah BA-English MAJ OPT-TCERT BA-ENGL A&S

UGENG ND-MNNORW Nichols, Sage Hannah Minor Norwegian MIN BA-ENGL A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Nobles, Bobbi Jo BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNSOC Nobles, Bobbi Jo Minor Sociology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Noeldner, Megan N BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNGRN Noeldner, Megan N Minor Gerontology MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS O'Brien, Connor Patrick BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNPSYC O'Brien, Connor Patrick Minor Psychology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNSOC O'Brien, Connor Patrick Minor Sociology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Oliveros, Ronney Robert BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Olson, Hannah Diane BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Olson, Hannah Diane Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Omberg, Benjamin Michael BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNPSYC Omberg, Benjamin Michael Minor Psychology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S



UGBIO BS-BIOLPH O'Neill, Colin K BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNSPAN O'Neill, Colin K Minor Spanish MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Opozda, Benjamin L BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Osbakken, Courtney I BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGGEN ND-MNPSYC Osbakken, Courtney I Minor Psychology MIN BGS-GS2 A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Osbjornson, Ashley Marie BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Oscarson, Hannah G BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Oscarson, Hannah G Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNHED Oscarson, Hannah G Minor Public Health MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM O'Shea, Chad Mark BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Osowski, Megan Jo BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Osowski, Megan Jo CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Osowski, Megan Jo Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Osowski, Megan Jo Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Oster, Bethany M BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPPA Oster, Bethany M Minor Pre-Physician Assistant MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPSYC Oster, Bethany M Minor Psychology MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Ottati, Sarah G BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Overby, Madison Elise BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Overby, Madison Elise Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Page, John Thomas BA-English MAJ OPT-TCERTE BA-ENGL A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Paintner, Presley J BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Palarski, William Edward BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Pathak, Prakash BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Paulson, Derek George BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Paulson, Derek George BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Peacock, Alycia A BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Perrin, Jaksen L BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MJPSYC Perrin, Jaksen L Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCHM BS-CHEM Perry, Sierra L BS-Chemistry MAJ EMP-PHSCI BS-CHEM A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Pesall, Andrew Timothy BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGFRN BA-FREN Peski, Andrew BA-French MAJ BA-FREN A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Pettersen, Therese BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGSPN BA-SPAN Phillips, Stephen Brent BA-Spanish MAJ BA-SPAN A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Phillips, Stephen Brent BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGMTH ND-MNSTT Phillips, Stephen Brent Minor Statistics MIN BS-MATH A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Pinkerton, Jacqueline Ayn BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Pitcher, Aspen L BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Plank, Caroline Mae BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Ploof, Bethany M BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S



UGSPS CERT-SPS Ploof, Bethany M CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Pogatshnik, Abigail Louise BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Pokhrel, Om N BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGMTH ND-MNSTT Pokhrel, Om N Minor Statistics MIN BS-MATH A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Poolman, Colton A BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Popek, Zachary BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNCSCI Popek, Zachary Minor Computer Science MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Porth, Alexandra Marie BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Porth, Alexandra Marie BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDT BS-FRS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Prokott, Andrew Paul BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Prokott, Andrew Paul CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Puklich, Matthew M BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Pullen, Madeline Nicole BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MJSPAN Pullen, Madeline Nicole Spanish MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Pullen, Madeline Nicole Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Quinton, Jacob Tyler BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Quinton, Jacob Tyler Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Rachey, Kalindi Jean BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNPSYC Rachey, Kalindi Jean Minor Psychology MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Radermacher, Lucas J BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Radermacher, Lucas J Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Ragab, Amira Abdelfattah BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGGRM CERT-GRM Ramstad Skoyles, Beret Kathleen CERT-German MAJ CERT-GRM A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOL Randall, Alexie Marqelle BS-Biology MAJ OPT-GENBIO BS-BIOL A&S

UGANT BA-ANTH Rasmussen, Cody L BA-Anthropology MAJ BA-ANTH A&S

UGANT ND-MNCLAS Rasmussen, Cody L Minor Classical Studies MIN BA-ANTH A&S

UGANT ND-MNHIST Rasmussen, Cody L Minor History MIN BA-ANTH A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Reese, Samantha Jean BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Reid, Kayla M BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Reid, Kayla M Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Reid, Kayla M Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGGDA BFA-GDNAM Reinke, Jordan L BFA-Graphic Design MAJ BFA-GDNAM A&S

UGCHM BS-CHEM Reishus, Kelly E BS-Chemistry MAJ EMP-BIOCHE BS-CHEM A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Reister, Megan A BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Reister, Megan A BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGSPN BA-SPAN Relling, Zachary David BA-Spanish MAJ OPT-TCERTS BA-SPAN A&S

UGSPN ND-MJITS Relling, Zachary David International Studies MAJ OPT-NDMJ1 BA-SPAN A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM2 Reynolds, Eric Anthony BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM2 A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Ridley, Margaret Lois BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNBIOL Ridley, Margaret Lois Minor Biology MIN BS-PSYC A&S



UGCOM BA-COMM2 Rieger, Rebecca Elizabeth BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM2 A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Riley, Brenna M BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNPSYC Riley, Brenna M Minor Psychology MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNTHEA Riley, Brenna M Minor Theatre Arts MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Riley, Collin J BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNBIOL Riley, Collin J Minor Biology MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Rimel, Rebecca Jean BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGVSA BA-VA Rippel, Jason C. BA-Visual Arts MAJ TRK-SA BA-VA A&S

UGIDS BS-IDS Riutta, Natalie M BS-Interdscplnry Hlth Studies MAJ OPT-HA BS-IDS A&S

UGIDS ND-MNPSYC Riutta, Natalie M Minor Psychology MIN BS-IDS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Robert, Casey Joy BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Roehrich, Mckenzie R BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Roehrich, Mckenzie R CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGPSY ND-MNCHEM Roehrich, Mckenzie R Minor Chemistry MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Rogers, Allyson H BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Rogers, Allyson H Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Rogers, Allyson H Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGFRN BA-FREN Rolph, Nichalas BA-French MAJ BA-FREN A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Rolph, Nichalas BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCHM BSCHEM-CHM Roman, McKenzie Christine BSCHEM-ACS MAJ BSCHEM-CHM A&S

UGVSA BFA-VA Rose, Eva N BFA-Visual Arts MAJ EMP-PAINT BFA-VA A&S

UGMUT BFA-MUT Sabol, Tanner Jaydon BFA-Musical Theatre MAJ BFA-MUT A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOL Said, Iman A BS-Biology MAJ OPT-GENBIO BS-BIOL A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Salata, Raymond Joseph BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Salata, Raymond Joseph CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGPSY ND-MJCHEM Salata, Raymond Joseph Chemistry MAJ EMP-BOCHE BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNCSLC Salata, Raymond Joseph Minor Chinese Std: Lang/Cultur MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOL Salem II, Wayne Patrick BS-Biology MAJ OPT-GENBIO BS-BIOL A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Salem II, Wayne Patrick Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOL A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Samuel, Andrew Paul BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MJSOC Samuel, Andrew Paul Sociology MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGIDS BA-IDS Samuel, Francis E BA-Interdisciplinary Studies MAJ BA-IDS A&S

UGGGA CERT-GGA Samuel, Francis E CERT-Go Global Academy MAJ CERT-GGA A&S

UGIDS ND-MNANTH Samuel, Francis E Minor Anthropology MIN BA-IDS A&S

UGIDS ND-MNMLE Samuel, Francis E Minor Middle Level Education MIN BA-IDS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Sandman, Marie Chae Won BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Sandman, Marie Chae Won Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNDANC Sandman, Marie Chae Won Minor Dance MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Sandry Jr, Michael Francis BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Sarkela, Erik Anthony BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S



UGCJS ND-MNSOC Sarkela, Erik Anthony Minor Sociology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGMUS BA-MUSC Sather III, Richard N BA-Music MAJ BA-MUSC A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Savadel, Monica P BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNVA Savadel, Monica P Minor Visual Arts MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGMUS BM-MUSCTH Schiller, Rachael Lee BM-Music Therapy MAJ BM-MUSCTH A&S

UGMUS ND-MNPSYC Schiller, Rachael Lee Minor Psychology MIN BM-MUSCTH A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Schlangen, Grayden Joseph BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Schlangen, Grayden Joseph Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Schlieve, Bethany BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Schlieve, Bethany Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Schluttner, Jensyn Dee BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNPSYC Schluttner, Jensyn Dee Minor Psychology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Schmidt, Walker M BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MJHON Schmidt, Walker M Honors Program MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Schmidt, Walker M Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOL Schoeneberger, Paul Jerome BS-Biology MAJ OPT-GENBIO BS-BIOL A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Schoeneberger, Paul Jerome Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOL A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Schommer, Casey M BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGFRN BA-FREN Schreiner, Nicole Faye BA-French MAJ BA-FREN A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Schull, Michaela R BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNGDA Schull, Michaela R Minor Graphic Design MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Schumacher, Brianna Kay CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Schwindt, Elijah Amadeus BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGMUS BM-MUSCED Sebald, Melody Lynn BM-Music Education MAJ EMP-MUSCEV BM-MUSCED A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Sebastiao, Alves N C CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Sedra, Erin H BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNVA Sedra, Erin H Minor Visual Arts MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Seebold, Emily A BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNNUTR Seebold, Emily A Minor Nutrition MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Seeley, Jaslyn Robb BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Serbyn, Marianne Helena BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Shelstad, Brooke E BA-English MAJ OPT-TCERTE BA-ENGL A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Simmonds, Jacob T BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGSSC BA-SSC2 Simpson, George BA-Social Science MAJ BA-SSC2 A&S

UGSSC ND-MNPSYC Simpson, George Minor Psychology MIN BA-SSC2 A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Sinclair, Nicole Ann BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGFRC CERT-FRC Sinclair, Nicole Ann CERT-French MAJ CERT-FRC A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPSYC Sinclair, Nicole Ann Minor Psychology MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Sivertson, Justin Alan BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGMTH ND-MNBIOL Sivertson, Justin Alan Minor Biology MIN BS-MATH A&S



UGSOC BA-SOC Smith, Kayla Renae BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Smith, Kayla Renae BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNPSYC Smith, Kayla Renae Minor Psychology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Smith, Tristen Michael BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Soderlind, Anna Corinne BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGFWB BSFWB-FWB Solberg, Jaylin Nicole BSFWB-Fisheries & Wildlife Bio MAJ BSFWB-FWB A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Somerville, Molly Elizabeth BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MJHON Somerville, Molly Elizabeth Honors Program MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGHIS BA-HIST Sopp, Nicholas Franklin BA-History MAJ OPT-A BA-HIST A&S

UGHIS ND-MNGERM Sopp, Nicholas Franklin Minor German Studies MIN BA-HIST A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Sorum, Danielle Rebecca BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGGEN ND-MNPSYC Sorum, Danielle Rebecca Minor Psychology MIN BGS-GS2 A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Spanos, Grace A BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Spicer, Dylan M BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNCUA Spicer, Dylan M Minor Chemical Dependency MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Stagg, Benjamin Frederick BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGGDA BFA-GDNAM Stalboerger, Kara Marilyn BFA-Graphic Design MAJ BFA-GDNAM A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Stalboerger, Katelyn R BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Stalboerger, Katelyn R Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Steinke, Erin D BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNCHEM Steinke, Erin D Minor Chemistry MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPSYC Steinke, Erin D Minor Psychology MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Stensrud, Caleb S BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Stensrud, Caleb S BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Stinar, Haley Kalyn BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Stinar, Haley Kalyn BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGSOC ND-MNPSYC Stinar, Haley Kalyn Minor Psychology MIN BA-SOC A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Stock, Casey BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Stock, Casey Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Stokes, Kaleb Thomas BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Strege, Chassidy Nelson BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Streyle, Austin M BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDT BS-FRS A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Sundt, Hanna Jean BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Sutliff, Courtney Taylor BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Sutliff, Courtney Taylor Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Swankier, Benjamin BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGCJS ND-MNPSYC Swankier, Benjamin Minor Psychology MIN BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Swanson, Adam J BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MJHON Swanson, Adam J Honors Program MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Sward, Tyler E BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S



UGGEN BGS-GS Tarango, Audrya Lynne BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Tessier, Chase Henri BS-Mathematics MAJ BS-MATH A&S

UGSSC BA-SSC2 Thielges, Alice BA-Social Science MAJ BA-SSC2 A&S

UGIS BA-IS Thoma, Paige Hynes BA-American Indian Studies MAJ BA-IS A&S

UGIS ND-MNPSYC Thoma, Paige Hynes Minor Psychology MIN BA-IS A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Thomas, Antoinette Helena BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDT BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNCJS Thomas, Antoinette Helena Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Thompson, Jordan James BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Thompson, Noah M BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Thompson, Noah M BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOL Thompson, Tyler B BS-Biology MAJ OPT-GENBIO BS-BIOL A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Torgerson, Jarrod D BS-Mathematics MAJ OPT-TCERTM BS-MATH A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Torp, Alex BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Twite, Samantha Rose BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Ueckert, Ashley A BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNPSYC Ueckert, Ashley A Minor Psychology MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGMUT BFA-MUT Uhlir, Gina Therese BFA-Musical Theatre MAJ BFA-MUT A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Van Bree, Jessica L BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNBIOL Van Bree, Jessica L Minor Biology MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGANT BA-ANTH VanBrocklin, Christine L BA-Anthropology MAJ BA-ANTH A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS VanBrocklin, Christine L BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDT BS-FRS A&S

UGENG BA-ENGL Veenstra, Christopher Colley BA-English MAJ BA-ENGL A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Veenstra, Christopher Colley BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGSSC BA-SSC Veerkamp, Kayleigh Elizabeth Nichol BA-Social Science MAJ BA-SSC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Vetter, Grace BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Volk, Gabrielle F BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Volk, Gabrielle F Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Volk, Gabrielle F Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS VonKrosigk, Karleen Teresa BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGMTH BS-MATH Wagner, Emily Jo BS-Mathematics MAJ OPT-TCERTM BS-MATH A&S

UGMTH ND-MNMLE Wagner, Emily Jo Minor Middle Level Education MIN BS-MATH A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Wahlert, Brock Marion BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Waldoch, Brady J BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNBIOL Waldoch, Brady J Minor Biology MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Waldron, Madison J BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNCJS Waldron, Madison J Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGCHM BS-CHEM Walker, Keely Marie BS-Chemistry MAJ EMP-BIOCHE BS-CHEM A&S

UGSPS CERT-SPS Walker, Keely Marie CERT-Spanish MAJ CERT-SPS A&S

UGCHM ND-MNPSYC Walker, Keely Marie Minor Psychology MIN BS-CHEM A&S

UGCHM ND-MNSPAN Walker, Keely Marie Minor Spanish MIN BS-CHEM A&S



UGPSY BA-PSYC Wallrich, Aimee Leigh BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGBHH CERT-BHH Wallrich, Aimee Leigh CERT-Behavioral Health MAJ CERT-BHH A&S

UGFRP CERT-FRP Wallrich, Aimee Leigh CERT-Forensic Psychology MAJ CERT-FRP A&S

UGPSY ND-MNCJS Wallrich, Aimee Leigh Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNSOC Wallrich, Aimee Leigh Minor Sociology MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Walter, Evan Joseph BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGBIO ND-MNMATH Walter, Evan Joseph Minor Mathematics MIN BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Walter, Kienan C BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGHIS BA-HIST Walters, Jacob BA-History MAJ BA-HIST A&S

UGCSD BA-CSD Walth, Jessica BA-Communication Sci & Dis MAJ BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNPSYC Walth, Jessica Minor Psychology MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGCSD ND-MNSPED Walth, Jessica Minor Special Education MIN BA-CSD A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC Wangler, Caitlin N BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNBIOL Wangler, Caitlin N Minor Biology MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNCHEM Wangler, Caitlin N Minor Chemistry MIN BA-PSYC A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Warren, Paige Marie BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Waselk, Christina M BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDA BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNBIOL Waselk, Christina M Minor Biology MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNCHEM Waselk, Christina M Minor Chemistry MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGFRS ND-MNCJS Waselk, Christina M Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BS-FRS A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Weber, Brandon D BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGWRE CERT-WRE Weber, Brandon D CERT-Writing & Editing MAJ CERT-WRE A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Wieland, Samantha A BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGPSY BA-PSYC2 Wiener, Kateri Ann BA-Psychology MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGPSY ND-MJSSC Wiener, Kateri Ann Social Science MAJ BA-PSYC2 A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOL Wieser, Jenae Irma BS-Biology MAJ OPT-GENBIO BS-BIOL A&S

UGSOC BA-SOC Wild, Alexa Giselle BA-Sociology MAJ BA-SOC A&S

UGCJS BSCJS-CJS Wild, Alexa Giselle BSCJS-Criminal Justice Studies MAJ BSCJS-CJS A&S

UGEST BS-EST Wilder, David Andrew BS-Environmental Studies MAJ BS-EST A&S

UGEST ND-MNSUS Wilder, David Andrew Minor-Sustainability Studies MIN BS-EST A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Williams, Shelby Rae BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGSPN BA-SPAN Winfrey, Alexis Michelle BA-Spanish MAJ BA-SPAN A&S

UGBIO BS-BIOLPH Winfrey, Alexis Michelle BS-Biology / Profsnl Health MAJ BS-BIOLPH A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Winters, Kalie Mansur BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNRHS Winters, Kalie Mansur Minor Rehabilitation & Hum Srv MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM2 Wise, Matthew BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM2 A&S

UGMUS BM-MUSCED Wiseley, Kryston Joy BM-Music Education MAJ EMP-MUSCEV BM-MUSCED A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS Wittenberg, Shelby Kaye BGS-General Studies MAJ SPEC-HSCI BGS-GS A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Wrede, Lauren Ann BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGMUS BM-MUSCTH Yager, Luke Gerald BM-Music Therapy MAJ BM-MUSCTH A&S



UGGEN BGS-GS Yeacker, Benjamin James BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS A&S

UGGEN ND-MNSPED Yeacker, Benjamin James Minor Special Education MIN BGS-GS A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Yeager, Bradley B BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDA BS-FRS A&S

UGMUS BA-MUSC Zachmeier, Sara Ann BA-Music MAJ BA-MUSC A&S

UGCOM BA-COMM Zaun, Jaden Marie BA-Communication MAJ BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNGDA Zaun, Jaden Marie Minor Graphic Design MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNLEAD Zaun, Jaden Marie Minor Leadership MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGCOM ND-MNVA Zaun, Jaden Marie Minor Visual Arts MIN BA-COMM A&S

UGGEN BGS-GS2 Zeman, Larissa Shay BGS-General Studies MAJ BGS-GS2 A&S

UGPSY BS-PSYC Ziegler, Stephanie A BS-Psychology MAJ BS-PSYC A&S

UGPSY ND-MNBIOL Ziegler, Stephanie A Minor Biology MIN BS-PSYC A&S

UGFRS BS-FRS Zoppa, Lauren Elizabeth BS-Forensic Science MAJ TRK-EVIDA BS-FRS A&S

UGACC BACC-ACCT Amann, Paige Nicole BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGACC ND-MNPOLS Amann, Paige Nicole Minor Political Science MIN BACC-ACCT BPA

UGENT BBA-ENTR Amundson, Brock A BBA-Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-ENTR BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Anderson, Peyton BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNGDA Anderson, Peyton Minor Graphic Design MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Armstrong, Emily F BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGBFE BBA-BFE Baack, Austin Gerald BBA-Banking & Financial Econ MAJ BBA-BFE BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Bair, Mitchell W BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Baron, Sarah J BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Bartyzal, Frank M BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGOSC ND-MNLEAD Bartyzal, Frank M Minor Leadership MIN BBA-OSC BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Becker, Andrew Jeffrey BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Beeson, Donovan G BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGBFE BBA-BFE Beevers, Cole J BBA-Banking & Financial Econ MAJ BBA-BFE BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Berning, Keenen Halvorson BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Bialke, Alexander J BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Binsfield, Madison BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Bischoff, Jonah Timothy BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Bjerken, Benjamin C BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGBFE BBA-BFE Blanchfield, Warren L BBA-Banking & Financial Econ MAJ BBA-BFE BPA

UGBFE ND-MNITB Blanchfield, Warren L Minor International Business MIN BBA-BFE BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Bloom, Jack M BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGIFS BBA-ISYS Boegeman, Alex Jacob BBA-Information Systems MAJ BBA-ISYS BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Bosch, Harrison Mark BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Bosh, Aaron M BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Boura, Dylan E BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Bowen, Dixon J BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGBFE BBA-BFE Brown, William J BBA-Banking & Financial Econ MAJ BBA-BFE BPA



UGACC BACC-ACCT Buckingham, Kaylee B BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Buckingham, Megan E BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNCOMM Buckingham, Megan E Minor Communication MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Campbell, Colton Jason BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Carlson, Jake A BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Carmichael, Johnnie A BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Chamberlain, Nathaniel Patrick BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGOSC ND-MJHON Chamberlain, Nathaniel Patrick Honors Program MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGIFS BBA-ISYS Chesser, Mason Grant BBA-Information Systems MAJ BBA-ISYS BPA

UGPBA BSPA-PADM Christian, Victoria Jean Marie BSPA-Public Administration MAJ BSPA-PADM BPA

UGPBA ND-MNBIOL Christian, Victoria Jean Marie Minor Biology MIN BSPA-PADM BPA

UGPBA ND-MNPOLS Christian, Victoria Jean Marie Minor Political Science MIN BSPA-PADM BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Cieslak, Austin Blake BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Dauenhauer, Shayne D BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNCOMM Dauenhauer, Shayne D Minor Communication MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGENT BBA-ENTR Deml, Jacob K BBA-Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-ENTR BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Devier, Keenan BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGENT BBA-ENTR Domler, Anna Marie BBA-Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-ENTR BPA

UGENT ND-MNLEAD Domler, Anna Marie Minor Leadership MIN BBA-ENTR BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Dschaak, Kaleb Michael BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Dschaak, Kaleb Michael BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGPLS ND-MJHON Dschaak, Kaleb Michael Honors Program MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGFCA BBA-MFCA Dufner, Austin Daniel BBA-Managerial Finance & Acct MAJ BBA-MFCA BPA

UGAPM BBA-APM Dunker, Cason P BBA-Airport Management MAJ BBA-APM BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM Edwards, Peri Alise BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGHRM ND-MNSPAN Edwards, Peri Alise Minor Spanish MIN BBA-HRM BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Eilts, Caleb Paul BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS ND-MJHON Eilts, Caleb Paul Honors Program MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS ND-MNBIOL Eilts, Caleb Paul Minor Biology MIN BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Engwall, Carl Porter BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS ND-MNPSYC Engwall, Carl Porter Minor Psychology MIN BA-POLS BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Erickson, Haley F BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNLEAD Erickson, Haley F Minor Leadership MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Erickson, Jack Thomas BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Erickson, Trevor BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGAVM BBA-AVM Evans, William Brock BBA-Aviation Management MAJ BBA-AVM BPA

UGPBA BSPA-PADM Fairchild, Hope T BSPA-Public Administration MAJ BSPA-PADM BPA

UGPBA ND-MNCOMM Fairchild, Hope T Minor Communication MIN BSPA-PADM BPA

UGPBA ND-MNLEAD Fairchild, Hope T Minor Leadership MIN BSPA-PADM BPA

UGPBA ND-MNPOLS Fairchild, Hope T Minor Political Science MIN BSPA-PADM BPA



UGMRK BBA-MRKT Fernandez-Haan, Zachary A BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Flynn, Katherine BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNECON Flynn, Katherine Minor Economics MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGAVM BBA-AVM Folkman, Benjamin Jerome BBA-Aviation Management MAJ BBA-AVM BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Fonk, Samantha Ann BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNCOMM Fonk, Samantha Ann Minor Communication MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Forseth, Logan Mark BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNSBUS Forseth, Logan Mark Minor Sport Business MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Friends, Kaia L BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Fuhrmann, Noah D BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Fussy, Jason P BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Galindo, Adan Ernesto BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Geier, Jacob David BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGBFE BBA-BFE Geiger, Adam B BBA-Banking & Financial Econ MAJ BBA-BFE BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Gelhar, Madeline E BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNPSYC Gelhar, Madeline E Minor Psychology MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGECN BA-ECON Gilbertson, Ryan J BA-Economics MAJ BA-ECON BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Gilbertson, Ryan J BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS ND-MJHON Gilbertson, Ryan J Honors Program MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Gilkinson, Kyle S BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGBFE BBA-BFE Gordon, Austin P BBA-Banking & Financial Econ MAJ BBA-BFE BPA

UGBFE BBA-BFE Goven, Victoria Marie BBA-Banking & Financial Econ MAJ BBA-BFE BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Greeninger, Jeffrey L BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNCOMM Greeninger, Jeffrey L Minor Communication MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM gregoire, mason J BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGHRM ND-MNSBUS gregoire, mason J Minor Sport Business MIN BBA-HRM BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Guarneros, Angelica D BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS ND-MNCJS Guarneros, Angelica D Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS ND-MNPSYC Guarneros, Angelica D Minor Psychology MIN BA-POLS BPA

UGAPM BBA-APM Guenther, Adam J BBA-Airport Management MAJ BBA-APM BPA

UGAVM BBA-AVM Gullickson, Bo J BBA-Aviation Management MAJ BBA-AVM BPA

UGPBA BS-PA Gustafson, Cassandra N BS-Public Affairs MAJ BS-PA BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Hane, Kristin BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGACC ND-MNPSYC Hane, Kristin Minor Psychology MIN BACC-ACCT BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Hanson, Austen Bayley James BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Hanson, Callie Mae BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Hanson, Haley A BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGGDT BS-GDT Harris, Alexander Bustan BS-Graphic Design Technology MAJ BS-GDT BPA

UGGDT ND-MNCSCI Harris, Alexander Bustan Minor Computer Science MIN BS-GDT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Harrison, Hannah E BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA



UGMRK ND-MNCOMM Harrison, Hannah E Minor Communication MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGIFS BBA-ISYS Hayes, John Spencer BBA-Information Systems MAJ BBA-ISYS BPA

UGIFS ND-MNCSCI Hayes, John Spencer Minor Computer Science MIN BBA-ISYS BPA

UGIFS ND-MNCYS Hayes, John Spencer Minor Cyber Security MIN BBA-ISYS BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Head, Tyler J BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNSBUS Head, Tyler J Minor Sport Business MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGAVM BBA-AVM Hein, Carson Mark BBA-Aviation Management MAJ BBA-AVM BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Hervey, Steven M BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MJENT Hervey, Steven M Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGIT BSIT-IT Hessenflow, Colton David BSIT-Industrial Technology MAJ BSIT-IT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Hildahl, Mark C BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNLEAD Hildahl, Mark C Minor Leadership MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGIFS BBA-ISYS Hinkel, Jennivene O BBA-Information Systems MAJ BBA-ISYS BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Hirsch, Mitchel Everett BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Hoefferle, Mathias Henry BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGIFS BBA-ISYS Hoffart, Isaac Nathenial BBA-Information Systems MAJ BBA-ISYS BPA

UGFCA BBA-MFCA Hoffman, Alexander Sheldon BBA-Managerial Finance & Acct MAJ BBA-MFCA BPA

UGFCA ND-MNECON Hoffman, Alexander Sheldon Minor Economics MIN BBA-MFCA BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Hofstetter, Alexis H BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGPBA BSPA-PADM Holden, Susan I BSPA-Public Administration MAJ TRK-PADM BSPA-PADM BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Holland, Riley J BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM Hollister, Sophie Ruth BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Horner, Ethan Thomas BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Hoult, Torianna L BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGOSC ND-MNITB Hoult, Torianna L Minor International Business MIN BBA-OSC BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Hussein, Abdullahi Baalul BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Hutchison, Farruzah Joy BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM Hutchison, Farruzah Joy BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Huus, Rebecca Ann BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNCOMM Huus, Rebecca Ann Minor Communication MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Janssen, Leo C BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPBA BS-PA Janssen, Leo C BS-Public Affairs MAJ TRK-PADMR BS-PA BPA

UGPBA ND-MNLEAD Janssen, Leo C Minor Leadership MIN BS-PA BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Jensen, Bailey John BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGBSE BBA-BSE Ji, Jiancheng BBA-Business Economics MAJ BBA-BSE BPA

UGBSE ND-MNMATH Ji, Jiancheng Minor Mathematics MIN BBA-BSE BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Johnson, Casey R BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Johnson, Cole T BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNSBUS Johnson, Cole T Minor Sport Business MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGENT BBA-ENTR Johnson, Talon S BBA-Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-ENTR BPA



UGMRK BBA-MRKT Jonson, Jaden Ronald BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Jorgenson, Spencer Allen BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Joy, Darryl W BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNLEAD Joy, Darryl W Minor Leadership MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGBSE BBA-BSE Kappes, Logan J BBA-Business Economics MAJ BBA-BSE BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Kaste, Grant A BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGBSE BBA-BSE Kaste, Grant A BBA-Business Economics MAJ BBA-BSE BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Kaufman, Kyle J BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Kieffer, Christopher Ernest BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNLEAD Kieffer, Christopher Ernest Minor Leadership MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Kitzman, Kelsey J BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNCOMM Kitzman, Kelsey J Minor Communication MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM Klefstad, Katelyn Rose BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Klinger, Emily J BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNANTH Klinger, Emily J Minor Anthropology MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Kosmatka, Wyatt D BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Kotrba, Alexis C BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Kovar, Ashley Marie BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGACC ND-MNLEAD Kovar, Ashley Marie Minor Leadership MIN BACC-ACCT BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Krause, Lanie R BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS ND-MNSOC Krause, Lanie R Minor Sociology MIN BA-POLS BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM Kreyer, Madelyn J BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGBSE BBA-BSE Kuchta, Joseph Douglas BBA-Business Economics MAJ BBA-BSE BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Kuta, Madeline J BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGINV ND-MNECON Kuta, Madeline J Minor Economics MIN BBA-INVEST BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Ladoux, Alex T BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Lannon, Charlie M BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNLEAD Lannon, Charlie M Minor Leadership MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Larson, Leric J BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM Lathrop, Cole N BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGIFS BBA-ISYS Lee, Miranda N BBA-Information Systems MAJ BBA-ISYS BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Leidholm, Samuel Joseph BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGINV ND-MJFCA Leidholm, Samuel Joseph Managerial Finance & Acct MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGBFE BBA-BFE Leingang, Ethan J BBA-Banking & Financial Econ MAJ BBA-BFE BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Lenertz, Megan Mary BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNSBUS Lenertz, Megan Mary Minor Sport Business MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Lewis, Zachary M BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Licciardi, Joseph R BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS ND-MNPADM Licciardi, Joseph R Minor Public Administration MIN BA-POLS BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Lillehaugen, Lindsey Jean BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA



UGMNG ND-MJMRKT Lillehaugen, Lindsey Jean Marketing MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNLEAD Lillehaugen, Lindsey Jean Minor Leadership MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGAPM BBA-APM Lindquist, Korissa Ann BBA-Airport Management MAJ BBA-APM BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Lizakowski, Cassidy BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNLEAD Lizakowski, Cassidy Minor Leadership MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGECN BA-ECON Lockhart, Steven Patrick BA-Economics MAJ BA-ECON BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Loing, Jacob Tyler BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Long, Kate BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS ND-MNHIST Long, Kate Minor History MIN BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS ND-MNITS Long, Kate Minor International Studies MIN BA-POLS BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Loven, Emily BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNCOMM Loven, Emily Minor Communication MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGENT BBA-ENTR Markeson, Jared BBA-Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-ENTR BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Mayer, Joseph T BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT McAthie, Allie Jane BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNCOMM McAthie, Allie Jane Minor Communication MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS McBane, Katherine L BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Mcfadden, Kylee P BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Mcgann, Jake A BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Meadows, Mikaela Lyn BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNCOMM Meadows, Mikaela Lyn Minor Communication MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Mehr, Adam J BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Mercado, Melissa Nalangan BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGOSC ND-MNCOMM Mercado, Melissa Nalangan Minor Communication MIN BBA-OSC BPA

UGOSC ND-MNLEAD Mercado, Melissa Nalangan Minor Leadership MIN BBA-OSC BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Messelt, Mackenzie R BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Mick, Brayden R BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Minor, Victoria Rose BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPLS ND-MNCJS Minor, Victoria Rose Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BA-POLS BPA

UGAPM BBA-APM Moalim, Mustaf Osman BBA-Airport Management MAJ BBA-APM BPA

UGAPM BBA-APM Moncrieff, Benjamin J BBA-Airport Management MAJ BBA-APM BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Monk, Nathaniel T BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Monk, Nathaniel T BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGIFS BBA-ISYS Morgan, Kayanna Ashley Abigail BBA-Information Systems MAJ BBA-ISYS BPA

UGIFS ND-MNCSCI Morgan, Kayanna Ashley Abigail Minor Computer Science MIN BBA-ISYS BPA

UGIFS ND-MNCYS Morgan, Kayanna Ashley Abigail Minor Cyber Security MIN BBA-ISYS BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Morris, Jack Raymond BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNECON Morris, Jack Raymond Minor Economics MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Mortimer, Taylor BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Mortimer, Taylor BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA



UGACC BACC-ACCT Moser, Maisie BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGACC ND-MNLEAD Moser, Maisie Minor Leadership MIN BACC-ACCT BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Moss, Tristan P BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Muller, Katie L BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MJMRKT Muller, Katie L Marketing MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNPOLS Muller, Katie L Minor Political Science MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNSBUS Muller, Katie L Minor Sport Business MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGFCA BBA-MFCA Mutch, Alexander T BBA-Managerial Finance & Acct MAJ BBA-MFCA BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Muzzy, Aaron M BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Nameniuk, Trevor John BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPBA BSPA-PADM Nameniuk, Trevor John BSPA-Public Administration MAJ BSPA-PADM BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Nelson, Casey Anthony BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Nelson, Dalton B BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Niemczyk, Noah E BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNCOMM Niemczyk, Noah E Minor Communication MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Nistler, Anna May BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNCOMM Nistler, Anna May Minor Communication MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNSBUS Nistler, Anna May Minor Sport Business MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGECN BA-ECON Norton, Haley Rae BA-Economics MAJ BA-ECON BPA

UGECN ND-MNMATH Norton, Haley Rae Minor Mathematics MIN BA-ECON BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Novak, Olivia Irene BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNPOLS Novak, Olivia Irene Minor Political Science MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT O'Brien, Cole M BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNSBUS O'Brien, Cole M Minor Sport Business MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGIFS BBA-ISYS Odujole, Oreoluwa Adedamola BBA-Information Systems MAJ BBA-ISYS BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Olson, Hannah Mazie BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNBIOL Olson, Hannah Mazie Minor Biology MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGFCA BBA-MFCA Olson, Jack W BBA-Managerial Finance & Acct MAJ BBA-MFCA BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Orenge, Jordan Maisiba BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNLEAD Orenge, Jordan Maisiba Minor Leadership MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGBSE BBA-BSE Orvedal, Casey Alan BBA-Business Economics MAJ BBA-BSE BPA

UGBSE ND-MNPOLS Orvedal, Casey Alan Minor Political Science MIN BBA-BSE BPA

UGPBA BS-PA Orvik, Alexander J BS-Public Affairs MAJ TRK-PADMR BS-PA BPA

UGPBA ND-MNPOLS Orvik, Alexander J Minor Political Science MIN BS-PA BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Osborn, Casey James BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Otto, James BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Palesch, Raegan Dolan BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNPSYC Palesch, Raegan Dolan Minor Psychology MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Park, Sangmi BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Paul, Georgia Lorann BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA



UGMNG ND-MNHED Paul, Georgia Lorann Minor Public Health MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Peski, Andrew BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGPBA BS-PA Peterson, Grant Robert BS-Public Affairs MAJ TRK-PADMR BS-PA BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Pithey, Austin Tanner BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Poyerd, Christopher J BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM Putnam, Abbey R BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGHRM ND-MNCOMM Putnam, Abbey R Minor Communication MIN BBA-HRM BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Qi, Zhenyu BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGACC ND-MNECON Qi, Zhenyu Minor Economics MIN BACC-ACCT BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Ramstad Skoyles, Beret Kathleen BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGENT BBA-ENTR Ray, Zachary D BBA-Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-ENTR BPA

UGENT ND-MNGDT Ray, Zachary D Minor Graphic Design Technolog MIN BBA-ENTR BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Reak, Jarod M BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGIT BSIT-IT Reichel, Daniel K BSIT-Industrial Technology MAJ BSIT-IT BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM Reinbold, Brynn Louise BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGHRM ND-MNLEAD Reinbold, Brynn Louise Minor Leadership MIN BBA-HRM BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Rice, Mckenna W BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGBFE BBA-BFE Riley, Dillon E BBA-Banking & Financial Econ MAJ BBA-BFE BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Rivard, Logan P BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Rivera, Savannah Nicole BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGENT BBA-ENTR Rognerud, Dawn Marie BBA-Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-ENTR BPA

UGGDT BS-GDT Rognerud, Dawn Marie BS-Graphic Design Technology MAJ BS-GDT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Rooney, Patric BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Rundquist, Lindsay Jane BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGFCA BBA-MFCA Rutherford, Levi Wayne BBA-Managerial Finance & Acct MAJ BBA-MFCA BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Sai, Warren Florian BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Sampson, Kevin L BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Sanborn, Scott E BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGIFS BBA-ISYS Sandoval, Stone V BBA-Information Systems MAJ BBA-ISYS BPA

UGIFS ND-MNCSCI Sandoval, Stone V Minor Computer Science MIN BBA-ISYS BPA

UGBFE BBA-BFE Schell, Zachary D BBA-Banking & Financial Econ MAJ BBA-BFE BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Schepp, Kia E BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNOSC Schepp, Kia E Minor Operations & Supply Chai MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Schmitz, Claire L BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNPADM Schmitz, Claire L Minor Public Administration MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNPOLS Schmitz, Claire L Minor Political Science MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGFCA BBA-MFCA Schumacher, Brianna Kay BBA-Managerial Finance & Acct MAJ BBA-MFCA BPA

UGAVM BBA-AVM Schurtz, Lukas A BBA-Aviation Management MAJ BBA-AVM BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Seashore, Kyle Hunter BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGINV ND-MNBIOL Seashore, Kyle Hunter Minor Biology MIN BBA-INVEST BPA



UGINV ND-MNITB Seashore, Kyle Hunter Minor International Business MIN BBA-INVEST BPA

UGAPM BBA-APM Sherfield, Emmit M BBA-Airport Management MAJ BBA-APM BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Siekkinen, Alissa Marie BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNSBUS Siekkinen, Alissa Marie Minor Sport Business MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Sivertson, Berit Annalyse BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGOSC ND-MNLEAD Sivertson, Berit Annalyse Minor Leadership MIN BBA-OSC BPA

UGAPM BBA-APM Smith II, Colby John BBA-Airport Management MAJ BBA-APM BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Smith, Jared M BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGPBA BS-PA Smith, Tyler J BS-Public Affairs MAJ TRK-PADMR BS-PA BPA

UGPBA ND-MNGEOG Smith, Tyler J Minor Geography MIN BS-PA BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Sonstelie, Kara Ann BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGAVM BBA-AVM Sorrentino, Joseph T BBA-Aviation Management MAJ BBA-AVM BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Stalboerger, Katelyn R BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGIFS BBA-ISYS Steien, Michael R BBA-Information Systems MAJ BBA-ISYS BPA

UGIFS ND-MNCSCI Steien, Michael R Minor Computer Science MIN BBA-ISYS BPA

UGAPM BBA-APM Steiger, Andre Andary BBA-Airport Management MAJ BBA-APM BPA

UGAPM ND-MNITB Steiger, Andre Andary Minor International Business MIN BBA-APM BPA

UGAPM ND-MNSPAN Steiger, Andre Andary Minor Spanish MIN BBA-APM BPA

UGENT BBA-ENTR Steiger, Rylie Jeane BBA-Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-ENTR BPA

UGENT ND-MNLEAD Steiger, Rylie Jeane Minor Leadership MIN BBA-ENTR BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM Stiening, Heidi Christine BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Storkson, Ted Lee BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Strom, Samuel Bradley BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MNCOMM Strom, Samuel Bradley Minor Communication MIN BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Sundly, Christopher G BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGAPM BBA-APM Swetoha, Matthew BBA-Airport Management MAJ BBA-APM BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Talley, Benjamin Wade BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Tegazi, Sofian Nagib BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Thoreson, Levi H BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGMRK ND-MJISYS Thoreson, Levi H Information Sys MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGPLS BA-POLS Toay, Nicholas BAPS-Political Science MAJ BA-POLS BPA

UGPBA BS-PA Toay, Nicholas BS-Public Affairs MAJ TRK-PADMR BS-PA BPA

UGENT BBA-ENTR Toivonen, Travis Michael BBA-Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-ENTR BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Torbeck, Blake C BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGENT BBA-ENTR Traynor, Patrick Alexander BBA-Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-ENTR BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Turner, Jaxson Keith BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGENS CERT-ENS Tweed, Zoe E CERT-Entrepreneurial Studies MAJ CERT-ENS BPA

UGOSC BBA-OSC Ugland, Brady David Ray BBA-Operations & Supply Chain MAJ BBA-OSC BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Vitters, Jake T BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGFCA BBA-MFCA Vitters, Jake T BBA-Managerial Finance & Acct MAJ BBA-MFCA BPA



UGMNG BBA-MGMT Vrede, Tyron BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGENT BBA-ENTR Wachter, Derek A BBA-Entrepreneurship MAJ BBA-ENTR BPA

UGENT ND-MNPFF Wachter, Derek A Minor Professional Flight MIN BBA-ENTR BPA

UGACC BACC-ACCT Wagner, Zane Richard BACC-Accountancy MAJ BACC-ACCT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Waite, Izzy Rae BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGGDT BS-GDT Waite, Izzy Rae BS-Graphic Design Technology MAJ BS-GDT BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM Wanner, Zachary J BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGHRM ND-MNLEAD Wanner, Zachary J Minor Leadership MIN BBA-HRM BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Warner, Riley David BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMRK BBA-MRKT Weber, Cole G BBA-Marketing MAJ BBA-MRKT BPA

UGHRM BBA-HRM Wheeler, Terrell N BBA-Human Resource Management MAJ BBA-HRM BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Wilfert, Abby Grace BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MNARTH Wilfert, Abby Grace Minor Art History and Museum S MIN BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG BBA-MGMT Williamson, Ethan Carl BBA-Management MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGMNG ND-MJISYS Williamson, Ethan Carl Information Sys MAJ BBA-MGMT BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Wyrembeck, Nicholas Edward BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGBSE BBA-BSE Xiao, Hanyu BBA-Business Economics MAJ BBA-BSE BPA

UGINV BBA-INVEST Zaback, Keaton D BBA Investments MAJ BBA-INVEST BPA

UGELM BSED-ELM Abel, Kelsey J BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Abel, Kelsey J Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Amble, Kaitlyn Danielle BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Anderson, Paige Nelson BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXAH BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNBIOL Anderson, Paige Nelson Minor Biology MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNCHEM Anderson, Paige Nelson Minor Chemistry MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Arends, Taliah B BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MJEC Arends, Taliah B Early Childhood MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Bachmeier, Ellea E BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSRA BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Balderas, Bobbyjo Mari BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Balderas, Bobbyjo Mari Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGRHS BSRHS-RHS Baumler, Kacie G BSRHS-Rehab & Human Serv MAJ BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGRHS ND-MNPSYC Baumler, Kacie G Minor Psychology MIN BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Betters, Hannah D BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Bladow, Victoria S BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MJEC Bladow, Victoria S Early Childhood MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Bladow, Victoria S Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Blair, Bryce H BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSES BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNATCO Blair, Bryce H Minor Athletic Coaching MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Bohlman, Megan Dawn BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNECE Bohlman, Megan Dawn Minor Early Childhood Educ MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Brabandt, Paige BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXAH BSPE-PEXS EHD



UGPHE ND-MNBIOL Brabandt, Paige Minor Biology MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNCHEM Brabandt, Paige Minor Chemistry MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Capouch, Hannah Marie BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSES BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Carkhuff, Caitlyn M BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMLE Carkhuff, Caitlyn M Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Chipman, Mary Patricia BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGPBH BSPBH-PBH Christinson, Brady James Donald BSPBH-Public Health Education MAJ BSPBH-PBH EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Curtis, Shelby Joy BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGSED ND-MNGERM Curtis, Shelby Joy Minor German Studies MIN BSED-SED EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Davis, Jennifer Kristine BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Davis, Jennifer Kristine Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGSSE BSED-SSCI Davis, Joshua Dean BSED-Comp Soc Studies Ed MAJ BSED-SSCI EHD

UGECE BSED-ECE Deck, Erin T BSED-Early Childhood Education MAJ BSED-ECE EHD

UGECE ND-MNSPED Deck, Erin T Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ECE EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Dickerman, Lacey Beth BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGSCI BSED-SCI Donarski, Kailey Marie BSED-Science MAJ BSED-SCI EHD

UGSCI ND-MNATCO Donarski, Kailey Marie Minor Athletic Coaching MIN BSED-SCI EHD

UGRHS BSRHS-RHS Duchesne, Mariah L BSRHS-Rehab & Human Serv MAJ BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Edelman, Megan J BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMEE Edelman, Megan J Minor Math for Elem Educ MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMLE Edelman, Megan J Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM English, Emily A BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MJEC English, Emily A Early Childhood MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGSSE BSED-SSCI Fenstermacher, Joseph M BSED-Comp Soc Studies Ed MAJ BSED-SSCI EHD

UGSSE ND-MNHIST Fenstermacher, Joseph M Minor History MIN BSED-SSCI EHD

UGSSE ND-MNMLE Fenstermacher, Joseph M Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-SSCI EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Ferguson, Cole Douglas BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXAH BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Finger, Samantha Rachel BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MJEC Finger, Samantha Rachel Early Childhood MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Fitzgerald, Hailey D BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGECE BSED-ECE Garay, Amelia L BSED-Early Childhood Education MAJ BSED-ECE EHD

UGECE ND-MJEE Garay, Amelia L Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ECE EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Gargano, Andrea O BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNATCO Gargano, Andrea O Minor Athletic Coaching MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Gargano, Andrea O Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Gessele, Alyssa Jean BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Gill, Justin Todd BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSES BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Glasgow, Abigail Sydney BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSES BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNBIOL Glasgow, Abigail Sydney Minor Biology MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNRHS Glasgow, Abigail Sydney Minor Rehabilitation & Hum Srv MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD



UGELM BSED-ELM Glines, Alissa R BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Glines, Heather Rose BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Grandstrand, Megan J BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNPSYC Grandstrand, Megan J Minor Psychology MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Green, Margaret M BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Gustin, Tyler Elias BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGSED ND-MNSPED Gustin, Tyler Elias Minor Special Education MIN BSED-SED EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Hall, Teaerica Michelle BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Hane, Molly Jean Ying BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMEE Hane, Molly Jean Ying Minor Math for Elem Educ MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMLE Hane, Molly Jean Ying Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGPBH BSPBH-PBH Hanks, Sophia Grace BSPBH-Public Health Education MAJ BSPBH-PBH EHD

UGPBH ND-MNWS Hanks, Sophia Grace Minor Women & Gender Studies MIN BSPBH-PBH EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Hanson, Connor P BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGSSE BSED-SSCI Hanson, Tessa Marie BSED-Comp Soc Studies Ed MAJ BSED-SSCI EHD

UGSSE ND-MNMLE Hanson, Tessa Marie Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-SSCI EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Hauge, Liesel Katherine BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Heidlebaugh, Bradley M BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Helstad, Riley Blake BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Hietpas, Kyle T BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXAH BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Horner, Lora Lynn BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Hornung, Cortney Ray BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXAH BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNPSYC Hornung, Cortney Ray Minor Psychology MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Jaeger, Aubree L BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Jaeger, Aubree L Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Jenkins, Erin M BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMEE Jenkins, Erin M Minor Math for Elem Educ MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMLE Jenkins, Erin M Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Jensen, Gabrielle A BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMLE Jensen, Gabrielle A Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Jensen, Gabrielle A Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Jiskra, Betsy Jo BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MJEC Jiskra, Betsy Jo Early Childhood MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Johnson, Carlie Marie BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMLE Johnson, Carlie Marie Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNVA Johnson, Carlie Marie Minor Visual Arts MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Kauls, Hailey L BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNCOMM Kauls, Hailey L Minor Communication MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Kauls, Hailey L Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Keller, Emily Ann BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD



UGMLE BSED-MLE Knowlton, Justin Gabriel BSED-Middle Level Education MAJ BSED-MLE EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Kuechenmeister, Sydney L BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNPSYC Kuechenmeister, Sydney L Minor Psychology MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Larson, Grant D BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMLE Larson, Grant D Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Lawrence, Jade Neil BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSTE BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNATCO Lawrence, Jade Neil Minor Athletic Coaching MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNHED Lawrence, Jade Neil Minor Public Health MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Lee, Ana Catherine BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNECE Lee, Ana Catherine Minor Early Childhood Educ MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Lee, Elizabeth Brianne BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNLTED Lee, Elizabeth Brianne Minor Literacy Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Lee, Elizabeth Brianne Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Lin, Jack BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSES BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGSSE BSED-SSCI Litzinger, Garrett Levi BSED-Comp Soc Studies Ed MAJ BSED-SSCI EHD

UGSSE ND-MNHIST Litzinger, Garrett Levi Minor History MIN BSED-SSCI EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Longtin, Logan Todd BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Luschen, Tiffanie K BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMEE Luschen, Tiffanie K Minor Math for Elem Educ MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMLE Luschen, Tiffanie K Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGSSE BSED-SSCI Mach, Lauren E BSED-Comp Soc Studies Ed MAJ BSED-SSCI EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Martinez, Melanie J BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXAH BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGMLE BSED-MLE Marzolino, Marina Rose BSED-Middle Level Education MAJ BSED-MLE EHD

UGMLE ND-MNATCO Marzolino, Marina Rose Minor Athletic Coaching MIN BSED-MLE EHD

UGMLE ND-MNHED Marzolino, Marina Rose Minor Public Health MIN BSED-MLE EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS McKinnon, Tanner Allen BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSTE BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGSED BSED-SED McLain, Cassandra Faith BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGSED ND-MNMLE McLain, Cassandra Faith Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-SED EHD

UGPBH BSPBH-PBH Mclaughlin, Haille G BSPBH-Public Health Education MAJ BSPBH-PBH EHD

UGPBH ND-MNCOMM Mclaughlin, Haille G Minor Communication MIN BSPBH-PBH EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Meiers, Madeline Elaine BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNPSYC Meiers, Madeline Elaine Minor Psychology MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Meiers, Madeline Elaine Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Miles, Eryn S BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Miller, Deja S BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSRA BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGRHS BSRHS-RHS Morstad, Presley G BSRHS-Rehab & Human Serv MAJ CON-RHSMH BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGRHS ND-MNPSYC Morstad, Presley G Minor Psychology MIN BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGRHS ND-MNSOC Morstad, Presley G Minor Sociology MIN BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Myhre, Madison K BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGRHS BSRHS-RHS Myrvik, Briana BSRHS-Rehab & Human Serv MAJ CON-OSA BSRHS-RHS EHD



UGRHS ND-MNPSYC Myrvik, Briana Minor Psychology MIN BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Nagle, Neil D BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGSCI BSED-SCI Nelson, Jazmin Fran BSED-Science MAJ BSED-SCI EHD

UGRHS BSRHS-RHS Nesdahl, Elizabeth A BSRHS-Rehab & Human Serv MAJ CON-OSA BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Newenhouse, Gregory James BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSTE BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Noeldner, Madisynn Leigh BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Noeldner, Madisynn Leigh Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGECE BSED-ECE Novak, Haylee Marie BSED-Early Childhood Education MAJ BSED-ECE EHD

UGECE ND-MNSPED Novak, Haylee Marie Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ECE EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Olson, Kaylie M BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNLTED Olson, Kaylie M Minor Literacy Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Olson, Kaylie M Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Peltier, Stanley Joseph BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXAH BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGRHS BSRHS-RHS Pikarski, Jaden Eileen BSRHS-Rehab & Human Serv MAJ BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Quinton, Macy Ann BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Quinton, Macy Ann Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Ramlo, Brooke BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Reimer, Hannah Krysten BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNPPA Reimer, Hannah Krysten Minor Pre-Physician Assistant MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Relling, Zachary David BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Reynolds, Rebecca J BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Riskey, Tatiana Kaylyn BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Riskey, Tatiana Kaylyn Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGMLE BSED-MLE Roehl, Grace Elizabeth BSED-Middle Level Education MAJ BSED-MLE EHD

UGMLE ND-MJSSCI Roehl, Grace Elizabeth Composite Soc Studies Educ MAJ BSED-MLE EHD

UGMLE ND-MNENGL Roehl, Grace Elizabeth Minor English MIN BSED-MLE EHD

UGRHS BSRHS-RHS Rupprecht, Alanis M BSRHS-Rehab & Human Serv MAJ CON-OSA BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGRHS ND-MNPSYC Rupprecht, Alanis M Minor Psychology MIN BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGSSE BSED-SSCI Samuel, Francis E BSED-Comp Soc Studies Ed MAJ BSED-SSCI EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Senger, Christopher Dean BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSTE BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNBIOL Senger, Christopher Dean Minor Biology MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGPHE ND-MNPPA Senger, Christopher Dean Minor Pre-Physician Assistant MIN BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Sevigny, Megan R BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Shaffer, Makenzie J BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNECE Shaffer, Makenzie J Minor Early Childhood Educ MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Shelstad, Brooke E BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGSED ND-MNMLE Shelstad, Brooke E Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-SED EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Smith, Cole Thomas BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSES BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Snook, Jordyn A BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNLTED Snook, Jordyn A Minor Literacy Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD



UGELM ND-MNSPED Snook, Jordyn A Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Sorenson, Wendy A BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNLTED Sorenson, Wendy A Minor Literacy Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Sorenson, Wendy A Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Storck, Courtney Kay BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSES BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGRHS BSRHS-RHS Sundt, Hanna Jean BSRHS-Rehab & Human Serv MAJ BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGRHS ND-MNPSYC Sundt, Hanna Jean Minor Psychology MIN BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Svihovec, Bostin James BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXAH BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGSCI BSED-SCI Thibert, Riley R BSED-Science MAJ BSED-SCI EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Torgerson, Jarrod D BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGMLE BSED-MLE Twedell, Thomas James BSED-Middle Level Education MAJ BSED-MLE EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Twedell, Thomas James BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGSED ND-MNBIOL Twedell, Thomas James Minor Biology MIN BSED-SED EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Tweed, Zoe E BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MJEC Tweed, Zoe E Early Childhood MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGSED BSED-SED Wagner, Emily Jo BSED-Secondary Education MAJ BSED-SED EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Wells, Jacqueline Marie BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXSTE BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Westlund, Abigail Elizabeth BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNECE Westlund, Abigail Elizabeth Minor Early Childhood Educ MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGRHS BSRHS-RHS White, Taylor Breann BSRHS-Rehab & Human Serv MAJ CON-RHSDD BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGRHS ND-MNPSYC White, Taylor Breann Minor Psychology MIN BSRHS-RHS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Wilke, Kathryn K BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Wilke, Kathryn K Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Worrell, Sophie J BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNATCO Worrell, Sophie J Minor Athletic Coaching MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNSPED Worrell, Sophie J Minor Special Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGPHE BSPE-PEXS Young, Alicia J BSKIN-Kinesiology MAJ OPT-PEXAH BSPE-PEXS EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Zeller, Grace Annette BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM ND-MNMLE Zeller, Grace Annette Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-ELM EHD

UGELM BSED-ELM Zimmerman, Alexander Mark BSED-Elementary Education MAJ BSED-ELM EHD

UGSSE BSED-SSCI Zimmerman, Andrew R BSED-Comp Soc Studies Ed MAJ BSED-SSCI EHD

UGSSE ND-MNCOMM Zimmerman, Andrew R Minor Communication MIN BSED-SSCI EHD

UGSSE ND-MNMLE Zimmerman, Andrew R Minor Middle Level Education MIN BSED-SSCI EHD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Abraham, Kelsey Kay Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRGLE MS-GLE Abudureyimu, Sidike Geological Engineering MAJ MS-GLE GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Ackerman, Cassandra Lee Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCIN MS-CIN Aipperspach, Emerald Ann Curriculum and Instruction MAJ MS-CIN GRAD

GRGEO MS-GEOG Akindo, Laura Nayah Vubain Geography MAJ MS-GEOG GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Alexander, Yvonne Marie Evans Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Allegro, Nicholas Matthew Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD



GRECE MS-ECE2 Allen, Katelyn Rebecca Early Childhood Education MAJ MS-ECE2 GRAD

GRASD CERT-ASD2 Allery, Jessie M CERT-Autistic Spectrum Disordr MAJ CERT-ASD2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Allery, Jessie M Special Education MAJ SPEC-ABA2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP2 Allison, Rachael Jennifer Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP2 GRAD

GRTAL PHD-T&L Alshaya, Khalifa Mohammed Teaching and Learning MAJ PHD-T&L GRAD

GRCHM MS-CHEM Ambo, Chirby Patrisya Chemistry MAJ MS-CHEM GRAD

GRCPS MS-CSCI Amin, Md-Nurul Computer Science MAJ MS-CSCI GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Ampe, Kayla Lynn Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Amundson, Sierra Jean Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Anderson, Amy Michelle Nursing MAJ OPT-NURED2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Anderson, Brandon Mark Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Anderson, Jessica L Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Anderson, Jordan Nicholas Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Anderson, Michael Ray Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Anderson, Sara Ann Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Andreo, Jana C. Special Education MAJ SPEC-VI2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRCLS MS-CLS2 Andrews, Shawn Edward Medical Laboratory Science MAJ MS-CLS2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Angelopoulos, Alexa Katherine Special Education MAJ MS-SED2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Arbaney, Heather Ann Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Armstrong, Catrina Olson Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Atkins, Amy Marie Special Education MAJ SPEC-ABA2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Bachman-Williams, Alexandra Leora Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRCPD PHD-CPD Bajaber, Abdullah Mohammed A Communication MAJ PHD-CPD GRAD

GRACC MACC-ACC Balintona, Angelita Accountancy MAJ TRK-PROACC MACC-ACC GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Ball, Josephine Michelle Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Balzer, Ashley Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRAEC MS-AEC2 Barclay, Jeremy Applied Economics MAJ MS-AEC2 GRAD

GRAVI MS-AVIT Barrett, Michael John Aviation MAJ MS-AVIT GRAD

GRMUS MM-MUSC Been, Loren Ashley Music MAJ MM-MUSC GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Beitler, Cameron R Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GRKIN MS-KIN Bell, Daniel W Kinesiology MAJ MS-KIN GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Bender, Dayton Dylan Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Berger, Lindsey Dawn Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Bethke, Cassie Jo Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Biberstine, Sarah DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Bice, Katherine Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Bilben, Amber Elizabeth Special Education MAJ SPEC-LD2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Binstock, Emi Leigh Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRCLS MS-CLS2 Birgin, Alisha Marie Medical Laboratory Science MAJ MS-CLS2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Bjertness, Katie Marie Nursing MAJ OPT-NURED2 MS-NURS2 GRAD



GRKIN MS-KIN Black, Brianna J Kinesiology MAJ MS-KIN GRAD

GRASD CERT-ASD2 Boese, Debra Ann CERT-Autistic Spectrum Disordr MAJ CERT-ASD2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Bohan, Laura Christine Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Boldt, Reghan M Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Boots, Elizabeth Marie Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRHED MS-HED Borgen, Brittany Kay MS-Higher Education MAJ MS-HED GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Borud, Morgan Margaret Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Bouchard, Bianca Filipiak Special Education MAJ SPEC-SES2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRGIS CERT-GIS2 Braaten, Heather Dawn CERT-Geographic Info Sci MAJ CERT-GIS2 GRAD

GRMPH MPH-PH Brackin, Courtney A Public Health MAJ OPT-HS MPH-PH GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Branden, Tammy Carol Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Braseth, Amanda Joy Nursing MAJ OPT-NURG2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSED MED-SED2 Braud, Phyllis Edna Special Education MAJ SPEC-ECSE2 MED-SED2 GRAD

GRCTP CERT-CTP2 Braun, Sarah J CERT-Crp Training & Performanc MAJ CERT-CTP2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Breitbach, Chase Bradley Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Brenner, Shoshana Leah Special Education MAJ SPEC-ABA2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM Brockling, Austin James Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Brown, Marissa A Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRSED MED-SED2 Brown, Steven Robert Special Education MAJ SPE-GTE2 MED-SED2 GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Brownell, Jordan Leigh Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Buckmier, Mikkel Elizabeth Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Bunde, Sarah E DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRRDE MS-RDE2 Burchill, Jennifer Lynne Reading Education MAJ MS-RDE2 GRAD

GRAEC MS-AEC2 Burkes, Michael Applied Economics MAJ MS-AEC2 GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM Burkland, Emily Katherine Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Burks, Hannah Alyssa Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Bush, Brita Lynn Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Butler, Amanda Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Butler, Kelsey Marie Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Byrley, Kara Noelle Special Education MAJ SPEC-ABA2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRCNP ND-MNPSYCH Calderon, Jill Marie Minor Psychology MIN PHD-CPSYC GRAD

GRCNP PHD-CPSYC Calderon, Jill Marie Counseling Psychology MAJ PHD-CPSYC GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Campbell, Alyssa Maria Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Carbert, Nicole Jelene Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Carlson, Gerald John Ernest DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRATS MS-ATS Carson, Brittany Nikole Atmospheric Sciences MAJ MS-ATS GRAD

GRIDT MS-IDT2 Carter, Palestrina Instructional Design & Tech MAJ MS-IDT2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Cary, Jessica Lynn Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Chandler, Brittany Rai Special Education MAJ SPEC-SES2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRCIN MS-CIN Chaussee, Hannah M Curriculum and Instruction MAJ MS-CIN GRAD



GRCSD MS-CSD Christ, Andrea Lynae Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Christjohn, Jairica D DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Clark, Charity Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Cleveland, Carson Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST Coker, Matthew Robert Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Coleman, Chloe Jo DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Collis, Peter John Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Connell, Tressa M Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Cook, Janine Michelle Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP2 Cook, Lauren Marie Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP2 GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Corcoran, Kelsey Elizabeth Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GRCHE PHD-CHE Cowart, Samuel Verlon Chemical Engineering MAJ PHD-CHE GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Cross, Amanda M Special Education MAJ SPEC-ABA2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRETE MS-EE2 Cvetnic, Erin Elizabeth Electrical Engineering MAJ MS-EE2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Dahmes, Heidi Frances Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM2 D'Angelo, Brenda Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Danielson, Mackenzie Sandra Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Danielson, Shawn Kenneth DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Davis, Nancy Jean Special Education MAJ MS-SED2 GRAD

GRELL MED-ELL2 Davis, Stephen Michael TESOL MAJ MED-ELL2 GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD De Delley, Kristen Paige Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Deck, Paige Jaime Special Education MAJ SPEC-ECSE2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Decker, Akina Lynne Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Decoteau, Kayla M Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST DeGraffenreid, Kenneth Zachery Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Dennison, Kathleen Ann DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Deuter, Nathan Michael Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 DeWitt, Andrew Phillip Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN DeWitz, Kimberly Ann Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Dimitch, Jessica L Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRPTE PHD-PTE Djabelkhir, Nejma Petroleum Engineering MAJ PHD-PTE GRAD

GRASD CERT-ASD2 Dobowey, Brittni Michelle CERT-Autistic Spectrum Disordr MAJ CERT-ASD2 GRAD

GRDNP DNP-DNP2 Doddato, Elizabeth Ann Nursing Practice MAJ TRK-PM2 DNP-DNP2 GRAD

GREDL MED-EDL Dodson, Jodi Leigh Educational Leadership MAJ MED-EDL GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Donovan, Erica Lynn Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Drady, Jessica Marie Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Drevlow, Zachary T DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM2 Ducheney, Margaret Elizabeth Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM2 GRAD

GRHED MS-HED Duffy, Jennifer Hodny MS-Higher Education MAJ MS-HED GRAD

GRKIN MS-KIN Dufner, Trevor James Kinesiology MAJ MS-KIN GRAD



GRCSD MS-CSD Dukart, Lindsey M Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRAVI MS-AVIT2 Dukti, Mark Charles Aviation MAJ MS-AVIT2 GRAD

GRPTE MENGR-PTE Dunlevy, Matt D Petroleum Engineering MAJ MENGR-PTE GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM2 Dwamena, Josi Grace Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Dyak, Nelya Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Dykes, Ryan Bernie Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Ebner, Wilson Lea Special Education MAJ SPEC-VI2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRNUR PHD-NURS2 Eccles, Jennifer D Nursing MAJ PHD-NURS2 GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM2 Elbert, Matthew Jonathan Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM2 GRAD

GRETE PHD-EE Elderini, Tarek Mohamed Nazih Electrical Engineering MAJ PHD-EE GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Enderson, Cameron L Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GRACC MACC-ACC Entzion, Ian W Accountancy MAJ CON-DATAN MACC-ACC GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Erdmann, Allison Marie DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Eriksson, Kadie Elizabeth Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Erlandson, Stephen T DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRRDE MS-RDE2 Eslinger, Jamie Allyn Reading Education MAJ MS-RDE2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Esoe, Witeh Bosambe Nursing MAJ OPT-NURG2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Eyestone, Lane Marie Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Fahrenholz, Danielle Ann Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRSCC PHD-SCC Faraji Jalal Apostal, Sara Scientific Computing MAJ PHD-SCC GRAD

GREDL PHD-EDL Favela, Elena Educational Leadership MAJ PHD-EDL GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Feddema, Gwen Noreen Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Feist, Sara Nicole Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Fisher, Abby Marie Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Flaa, Heather Brooke Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRIDT MS-IDT2 Flaherty, Cari Lynne Instructional Design & Tech MAJ MS-IDT2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Flattum, Justine M Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Flegel, Logan L DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRACC MACC-ACC Flesche, Jayda Leigh Accountancy MAJ CON-DATAN MACC-ACC GRAD

GRCYS MS-CYS3 Flom, David Alan Cyber Security MAJ MS-CYS3 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Flom, Meagan Marie Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Fode, Brittany L Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Fridrich, Austin L Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Fruechte, Shelby Lynn DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Gabrelcik, Mary R Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM Gaida, Rebecca Ann Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Galbrecht, Jessica Faye Nursing MAJ OPT-NURG2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Ganje, Jonna Leigh Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Garcia, Mika-Robyn Co Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GREGS MS-EGS Garske, Michelle Lynn Educational Studies MAJ MS-EGS GRAD



GRCLS MS-CLS2 Gascoigne, Shannon Marie Medical Laboratory Science MAJ MS-CLS2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Gayton, Sydney J Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Gehring, McKenzie D'Rene Ramsey Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN George, Kylie Anne Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Gerlach, Alexandra Maie DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRAEC MS-AEC2 Gholson, Kristine Applied Economics MAJ MS-AEC2 GRAD

GRBS PHD-BMS Ghosh Dastidar, Sayantani Biomedical Sciences MAJ PHD-BMS GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Gillund, Ellie A Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRMTH MS-MATH Glasser, Seth B Mathematics MAJ MS-MATH GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Glenn, Kya Jean Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Glover, Rebecca Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRELM MS-ELEM2 Godfrey, Jacquelyn Christina Elementary Education MAJ MS-ELEM2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Goldstein, Eliana Miriam Special Education MAJ SPEC-LD2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Golos, Samir Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Gorelick, Malka Special Education MAJ SPEC-ECSE2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Grabarkewitz, Alana Kay Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP Gray, Gabrielle Christine Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Green, Brenton Michael Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Greene, Cassie Allison Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRCIN MS-CIN Grew, Laurie Ann Curriculum and Instruction MAJ MS-CIN GRAD

GRQRM CERT-QRM Grove, Richard Clark CERT-Quantitative Research Mth MAJ CERT-QRM GRAD

GRPSY PHD-PSYC Grove, Richard Clark Psychology MAJ PHD-PSYC GRAD

GRECE MS-ECE2 Gupton, Joyce Ann Early Childhood Education MAJ MS-ECE2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Gustafson, Brittany Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRCLS MS-CLS2 Gustke, Marina Alemao Medical Laboratory Science MAJ MS-CLS2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Hagen, Katelyn Rose DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Halbakken, Hannah Rae Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Hansen, Caelin Rose Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GREGS MS-EGS Hansen, Christian Bergquist Educational Studies MAJ MS-EGS GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Hansen, Kevin Paul DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Hanson, Cheyenne M Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Hanson, Trudy Lynn Nursing MAJ OPT-NURG2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Harmelink, Kimberly G Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Harmon, Jaclyn Christine Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Harris, Joshua Charles Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM2 Harris-Lange, Katelyn Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Harrower, Heather L DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Hasling, Maia N Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Hasunuma, Nathan Takayuki DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Haugeberg, McKayla Jean DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD



GROPT MOT-OT Haugen, Courtney M Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Haughwout, Brian Richard Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRSED MED-SED2 Havran, Sarah Elizabeth Special Education MAJ MED-SED2 GRAD

GRSED MED-SED2 Hayashi, Rui Special Education MAJ MED-SED2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Heck, Erika Danielle Special Education MAJ MS-SED2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Helmers, Miranda Andrus Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Hemmesch, Kaci Ann DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Henk, Breanna Mina Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM2 Herrera, Briselda Hernandez Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Hightower, Abigail Linn Special Education MAJ SPEC-ABA2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP2 Hildebrand, Lindsey Lee Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP2 GRAD

GREFR PHD-EFR Hill, Emily DuBord Educational Foundations & Rese MAJ PHD-EFR GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Himley, Jordyn M Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Hockert, Matthew Wade Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Hoey, Parker J Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRSED MED-SED2 Hoffer, Troy Vaughn Special Education MAJ SPEC-ED2 MED-SED2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Hoggarth, Erica Jo Special Education MAJ SPEC-SES2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRTAL EDD-T&L Holland, Cecil Bartley EDD-Ed Practice & Leadership MAJ EDD-T&L GRAD

GRECE MS-ECE2 Hollenbeck, Angela Fay Early Childhood Education MAJ MS-ECE2 GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Holm, Kira Jae Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRBIO MS-BIOL Holm, Taylor Danae Biology MAJ MS-BIOL GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Holzheimer, Katie Marie DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRIDT MS-IDT Hong, Seokho Instructional Design & Tech MAJ MS-IDT GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Hooper, Kristen Kay Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Horn, Jacob Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRAEC MS-AEC2 Hoskelis, David B Applied Economics MAJ MS-AEC2 GRAD

GRBS PHD-BMS Hovde, Moriah J Biomedical Sciences MAJ PHD-BMS GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Howell, Margaret Jones Special Education MAJ MS-SED2 GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Hoyez, Tiana C Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Hubbard, Rhonda Lynn Marie Special Education MAJ MS-SED2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Hudspeth, Ashton Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRMPH MPH-PH Huether, Alyssa Suzanne Public Health MAJ OPT-RHMP MPH-PH GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Hutchens, Keely Jen DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Ibnelhaj, Jamal DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Isaman, Natasha Lynn Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Ivers, Miranda Lyn Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRMCE MENGR-ME Jacklitch-Kuiken, Debbie Lee Mechanical Engineering MAJ MENGR-ME GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Jackson, Alyssa Jane Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Jahnke, Marissa C Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT James, Christopher Neil DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD



GRPTH DPT-PT Jamison, Taylor Jeanne DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Jaspers, Karen Anne Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Jensen, Kathryn Elizabeth Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Jensen, Stephanie L Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRHED MS-HED Johnk, Kayla Marie MS-Higher Education MAJ MS-HED GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Johnshoy, Taylor M Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Johnson, Brianna Jean Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Johnson, Chelsey L Special Education MAJ SPEC-SES2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Johnson, Karalynn Elaine Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Johnston Mack, Steffani Nicole Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRSED MED-SED2 Johnston, Sara Ann Special Education MAJ SPEC-ECSE2 MED-SED2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Jones, Corinne Elizabeth Nursing MAJ OPT-NURED2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP2 Jones, Tiara Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP2 GRAD

GRCOT CERT-COT Jordan, Rachel S CERT-College Teaching MAJ CERT-COT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Kack, Olivia C Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRSED MED-SED2 Karie, Robert Alexander Special Education MAJ MED-SED2 GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP2 Keiper, Lillian Yvonne Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP2 GRAD

GRACC MACC-ACC Keller, Kallisha Marie Accountancy MAJ CON-DATAN MACC-ACC GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Keller, Ryan James DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Kemp, Andrew Clayton Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Key, John Jayson Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Kier, Jessie Marie Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Kilian-Weides, Kristen Dawn Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Kilzer, Leanne Maydris Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRECE MS-ECE2 Klaber, Nancy Early Childhood Education MAJ MS-ECE2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Klein, Megan Marie Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRKIN MS-KIN Klein, Tia Kinesiology MAJ MS-KIN GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Klocke, McKenzie Jo DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Klucas, Christopher David Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Knealing, Matthew Arthur Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Knudtson, Lisa Elizabeth Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Knutson, Sydney Lindsey Counseling MAJ MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Koehl, Melissa Sue Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSG2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRRDE MS-RDE2 Korn, Michelle Rene Reading Education MAJ MS-RDE2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Kornelis, Andrea Niccole Special Education MAJ SPEC-ABA2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Koska, Emily Anne Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPSY MA-PSYC Kroke, Abigail M Psychology MAJ MA-PSYC GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Krolikowski, Kevin Thomas Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GRFSP MS-FSP Krupa, Kira Gui-Song Forensic Psychology MAJ MS-FSP GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Kukuk, Jennifer Renee Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD



GRSPS MS-SPST2 Kulp, Daniel Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Kunz, Taylor Nichole DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRENG MA-ENGL Kupferschmid, Curtis Alan English MAJ MA-ENGL GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Kuska, Jessica M Special Education MAJ SPEC-SES2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRMTH MS-MATH Kuznia, Abraham Michael Mathematics MAJ MS-MATH GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Kuznia, Patricia Rae Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT LaCroix, Shenae Kayleen DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Laporte, Forrest Vaucluse Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Lardy, Summer Rae Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRHIS DA-HIST Larson, Andrew Faber DA-History MAJ DA-HIST GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Larson, Arianna Lee DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRPAC CERT-PUBA2 Larson, David John CERT-Public Administration MAJ CERT-PUBA2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Larson, Erin Corinne DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Larson, Monica Kelley Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Lazzara, Melissa Lane Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Leach, Andrew Christian Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP2 Leadbetter, Bethany Lyn Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP2 GRAD

GRAVI MS-AVIT2 Leadens, Ryan Eric Aviation MAJ MS-AVIT2 GRAD

GRATS MS-ATS Lee, Logan Patrick Atmospheric Sciences MAJ MS-ATS GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Lee, Matthew Evan Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Lehmann, Miranda L Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GREDL MED-EDL Lennon, Trevor J Educational Leadership MAJ MED-EDL GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP2 Lentz, JoLynn Carol Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP2 GRAD

GRDNP DNP-DNP2 Leonard, Christina Rose Nursing Practice MAJ TRK-PM2 DNP-DNP2 GRAD

GRSED MED-SED2 LeSage, Jaclyn Rae Special Education MAJ SPEC-ASD2 MED-SED2 GRAD

GRBIO MS-BIOL Levin, June Angelia Biology MAJ MS-BIOL GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Lewis, Emily Jo Special Education MAJ SPEC-SES2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRDNP DNP-DNP2 Liem, Agnes Feng Chiao Nursing Practice MAJ TRK-PM2 DNP-DNP2 GRAD

GRCIN MS-CIN Lind, Marissa Joy Curriculum and Instruction MAJ MS-CIN GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Lindahl, Amy L Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Lindstrom, Constance Ann Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Loeffler, Eugenie Miyake Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Lorensberg, Sara Ann Special Education MAJ SPEC-ABA2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GREDL MED-EDL Love, Molly Roberta Educational Leadership MAJ MED-EDL GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Loyd, Bethany Katherine Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Lucy, Shannon Therese Young Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Lund, Jamie Dawn Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRACC MACC-ACC Lund, Payton R Accountancy MAJ MACC-ACC GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Lundgren-Trobec, Natasha Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Lux, Sarah Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD



GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Lyon, Tania Rene Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Lysne, Maren Lynn Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GREDL EDD-EDL Lyson, Ryan Paul EDD-Educational Leadership MAJ EDD-EDL GRAD

GRATS MS-ATS Ma, Xiao Atmospheric Sciences MAJ MS-ATS GRAD

GRDNP DNP-DNP2 Machoka, Orina Nursing Practice MAJ TRK-PM2 DNP-DNP2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Madel, Joseph William Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Malina, Ashley Marie Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GREDL PHD-EDL Mangwa Younkam, Andrew Educational Leadership MAJ PHD-EDL GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Mapes, Drew Jayne Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRCOT CERT-COT Marafa, Yusuf Adam CERT-College Teaching MAJ CERT-COT GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Marcello, Jason Samuel Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Marks, Rose Lynn Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Marler, Karlie Jean Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Marton, Jenna Renee Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Mastel, Kate Elizabeth Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Masucci, Joseph Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GRDNP DNP-DNP2 Matthews, Kathleen Jean Goodale Nursing Practice MAJ TRK-PM2 DNP-DNP2 GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Matusz, Izabela Maria Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Maudal, Molly A Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM Mausolf, Jennifer Ann Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Maxfield, Linnea G Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRENG MA-ENGL McArdle, Elise Kathrine English MAJ MA-ENGL GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Mccloud, Karlee F DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT McCullough, Paige N Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 McIsaac, Sarah Jane Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT McNary, Kameron James DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT McNelly, Brianna Marie Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS McRae, Jennifer Lee Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Meehan, Caitlyn Ann Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Meidinger, Sara B Special Education MAJ MS-SED2 GRAD

GRCVE PHD-CE Melaku, Robeam Solomon Civil Engineering MAJ PHD-CE GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Melby, Paige Marie Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Mengot, Marlon Egbe-Tabi Nursing MAJ OPT-NURG2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Merges, Hannah J Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Mertens, Nathan H DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRCHM MS-CHEM Meyer, Brooke Lea Chemistry MAJ MS-CHEM GRAD

GRATS MS-ATS Midzak, Natalie Atmospheric Sciences MAJ MS-ATS GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Miller, David Charles Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Miller, Margot Estelle Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Miller, Mariah Lynn Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD



GROPT MOT-OT Miller, Summer Kaye Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Mimbach, Mitchell J Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRCOT CERT-COT Mocadlo, Robert Paul CERT-College Teaching MAJ CERT-COT GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Modine, Jennifer Marie Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Moenga, Catherine Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Molloy, Shawna Special Education MAJ SPEC-ABA2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Mondry, Erin BreAnn Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Mongare, Linda Moraa Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK Monson, Cameron Richard Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Morehouse, Katharine Diane Special Education MAJ MS-SED2 GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM2 Morris, Becky Ann Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Mouritsen, Callen S DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GREFR PHD-EFR Mugi, Charles Munene Educational Foundations & Rese MAJ PHD-EFR GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Murch, Molly Lynn Nursing MAJ OPT-NURED2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Murphy, Natalie E DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Murray, Samantha Rose Special Education MAJ SPEC-SES2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRCHM PHD-CHEM Musongong, Joseph Tabifor Chemistry MAJ PHD-CHEM GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Myklebust, Casey Steven Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Myron, Coleman Patrick Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GRKIN MS-KIN Nadler, Taylor Lynn Kinesiology MAJ MS-KIN GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Naplin, Kimberly Mae Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Narum, Brandon Lee Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Narum, Hilary Rose Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Ndetah, Sandrine Bei Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Nelson, Kirsten A Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCVE MS-CE Ness, Stephanie Karin Civil Engineering MAJ MS-CE GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Nettum, Michaela Rae Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Netz, Sheila Renne Nursing MAJ OPT-NURED2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Neubauer, Bailey Erin DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Neubauer, Blake Joseph Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Ngoran, Derick Yensila Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM2 Nickles, Crystal Lenea Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM2 GRAD

GRMPH MPH-PH Nicolet, Narysse J Public Health MAJ OPT-HS MPH-PH GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK Norwood, Christine D. Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Nsi, Amanda Joan Special Education MAJ SPEC-VI2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRAEC MS-AEC2 Nwachuku, Onyedimma Applied Economics MAJ MS-AEC2 GRAD

GRPTE MENGR-PTE Nygaard, Scott Mitchell Petroleum Engineering MAJ MENGR-PTE GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Obonyo, Janet Moraa Nursing MAJ OPT-NURG2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM O'Dell, Christopher Lee Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Ogaard, Chelsie Rae Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD



GRCOU MA-COUN2 O'Hara, Angela Marie Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRCHE MS-CHE Oleksik, Jasmine LouAnn Chemical Engineering MAJ MS-CHE GRAD

GRHIS MA-HIST Olson, Austin Allen History MAJ MA-HIST GRAD

GRELL MED-ELL2 Olson, Brittany M TESOL MAJ MED-ELL2 GRAD

GRCLS MS-CLS2 Olson, Tracey L Medical Laboratory Science MAJ MS-CLS2 GRAD

GRENG MA-ENGL Olson, Wyatt L English MAJ MA-ENGL GRAD

GRPTE MS-PTE Oluwayomi, Joshua Oloruntimilehin Petroleum Engineering MAJ MS-PTE GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Ongaga, Emily Kerubo Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRDNP DNP-DNP2 Ongaga, Justus Nursing Practice MAJ TRK-PM2 DNP-DNP2 GRAD

GRSEN MENGR-SE2 onigbinde, ayobami Energy Systems Engineering MAJ MENGR-SE2 GRAD

GRELL MED-ELL2 O'Reilly, Sarah F TESOL MAJ MED-ELL2 GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM2 Osman, Abdi Ahmed Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Paplow, Malori J Nursing MAJ OPT-NURED2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Pariente, Josef Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRCPD PHD-CPD Pasierb, Amanda Communication MAJ PHD-CPD GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Peick, Jared Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Peltier, Colton J Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Perez, Caroline Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRECE MS-ECE2 Peters, Amanda Lee Early Childhood Education MAJ MS-ECE2 GRAD

GRENE PHD-ENE Peters, Anthony Rafael Energy Engineering MAJ PHD-ENE GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Peterson, Anders Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Peterson, Kyler Robert Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRHED MS-HED Peterson, Matthew Collin MS-Higher Education MAJ MS-HED GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Peterson, Rachell Jane Marie Special Education MAJ SPEC-ED2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRKIN MS-KIN Pettersen, Benedikte Kinesiology MAJ MS-KIN GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Pettit, Jeffrey Colter Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Pogreba, Jennie Jean Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GREDL MED-EDL Polansky, Timothy George Educational Leadership MAJ MED-EDL GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Porter, Kendra E Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRKIN MS-KIN Potter, Nolan James Kinesiology MAJ MS-KIN GRAD

GRAEC MS-AEC2 Pratt, Aaron Hurley Applied Economics MAJ MS-AEC2 GRAD

GRENE PHD-ENE2 Prempeh, Osei Agyeman Energy Engineering MAJ PHD-ENE2 GRAD

GRPTE MS-PTE2 Preston, Kathleen Julian Petroleum Engineering MAJ MS-PTE2 GRAD

GRFSP MS-FSP Purcel, Laurel Elizabeth Forensic Psychology MAJ MS-FSP GRAD

GRMCE MENGR-ME Raghavan, Srijesh Mechanical Engineering MAJ MENGR-ME GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Rahaeuser, Jonathan Robert Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Rahlf, Marissa Erin Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Rasmussen, Dane Jeffrey Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRKIN MS-KIN Ratelle, William Joseph Kinesiology MAJ MS-KIN GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST Ravi Shankar, Balaji Rakesh Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST GRAD



GRSED MS-SED2 Rayner, Michelle Corrine Special Education MAJ SPEC-ASD2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRMUS MM-MUSC Rebuffi, Marcelo Gabriel Music MAJ MM-MUSC GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Reiner, Bailey J Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRCHE MS-CHE Rew, Brittany Jane Chemical Engineering MAJ MS-CHE GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Rhodes, Simone Yvonne Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Rhodes, Warren Wayne Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Richmond, Lisa Ann Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Rick, Madisyn I Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Rieger, Paige E Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRCON CERT-COUN2 Rittenbach, Christina Marie CERT-Counseling with K12 Empha MAJ CERT-COUN2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Rivard, Noelle Ava Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Riveland, Nicholas Ray Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Roberts, Alisha Rae Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM Roberts, Jordin Marie Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM GRAD

GRDNP DNP-DNP2 Roloff, Kendra Leigh Nursing Practice MAJ TRK-PM2 DNP-DNP2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Ronning, Jamie Lynn DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Rose, Madilyne J Special Education MAJ SPEC-VI2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Rosenman, Yehudis Special Education MAJ SPEC-ABA2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Runde, Blair C Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Rush, Kerri Lynn Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Ryan, Melissa Jo Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Ryan, Michael Alexander Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM Salifu, Alidu Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM GRAD

GRASD CERT-ASD2 Salinas, Rachel Lynn CERT-Autistic Spectrum Disordr MAJ CERT-ASD2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Salinas, Rachel Lynn Special Education MAJ SPEC-SES2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Sarlette, Katelyn Elizabeth Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Satterelli, Myah Lenore Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Saulter, Trista DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Schaefer, Deann Marie Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Schaefer, Kristi Ann Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Schafer, Brittanie LeAnn Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Scheller, Elizabeth Adrianne Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP2 Schmidt, Samantha Jean Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP2 GRAD

GRAEC MS-AEC2 Schmitt, Joseph Jared Applied Economics MAJ MS-AEC2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Schmitz, Allison Samantha Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Schnellbach, Anthony Joseph Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM2 Schooley, Tiffany Leslie Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Schroer, Carly Jo Elizabeth DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Schultz, Bronte Heath Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRHLA CERT-HLA Schwimmer, Shay Ryan CERT-Health Administration MAJ CERT-HLA GRAD



GRMPH MPH-PH Schwimmer, Shay Ryan Public Health MAJ MPH-PH GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Schwindt, Isaiah R DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRENG MA-ENGL Sen Gupta, Leema English MAJ MA-ENGL GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Sendelbach, Kayla Lee DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP2 Senior, Kenene Tashae Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP2 GRAD

GRESP MS-ESSP Shahabi, Seyed Mojtaba Earth System Science & Policy MAJ MS-ESSP GRAD

GRCHE MS-CHE Shallbetter, Ryder William Chemical Engineering MAJ MS-CHE GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Shane, Jenna Lynne Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRMPH MPH-PH Sharma, Kshipra Public Health MAJ OPT-HS MPH-PH GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Shepard, John Philip Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Shockley, Christina Jean Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRMPH MPH-PH2 Shukla, Prachi Public Health MAJ MPH-PH2 GRAD

GRCLS MS-CLS2 Shultz, Lacey Medical Laboratory Science MAJ MS-CLS2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Sich, Jeremy Aaron Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Simonson, Shaina Lee Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Simpron, Alyana Marie Louisse Dawat Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Smeenk, Audrey Kay Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRPBA MPA-PADM2 Smith, Carrie Public Administration MAJ MPA-PADM2 GRAD

GREDL MED-EDL Smith, Danika Diamond Educational Leadership MAJ MED-EDL GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Smith, Kayla Louise DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRBS PHD-BMS Sohrabi, Mona Biomedical Sciences MAJ PHD-BMS GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Solc, Tabitha Elizabeth Clare Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GREGS MS-EGS Souvannasacd, Courtney Megan Davis Educational Studies MAJ MS-EGS GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Spargur, Mary E Special Education MAJ SPEC-DCD2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRENG PHD-ENGL Sparks, Deanne Michelle English MAJ PHD-ENGL GRAD

GRCRJ PHD-CJ Spelchen, Melissa Jolene Criminal Justice MAJ PHD-CJ GRAD

GRBSA MBA-BADM Stack, Phillip Tyler Business Administration MAJ MBA-BADM GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Stacy, Jillian Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Stanley, Aaron John Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRATS MS-ATS Starr, Jon Paul Atmospheric Sciences MAJ MS-ATS GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Steinke, Rachael Mary Arlene Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP2 Stevens, Andrew Michael Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Stevenson, Nora Faith Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Stewart, Kaitlyn M Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Still, Joshua M DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Stoffel, James Robert Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Stumpf, Katie M Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Stunek, Emily Nicole Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Svidal, Kimberly Sue Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Swanson, Kelsey Lee Nursing MAJ OPT-NURG2 MS-NURS2 GRAD



GROPT MOT-OT Swanson, Lydia Ann Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Swanton, Rachel Michelle Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GREFR PHD-EFR Syversen, Kristina Brodal Educational Foundations & Rese MAJ PHD-EFR GRAD

GRECE MS-ECE2 Tate, Kiely Ann Early Childhood Education MAJ MS-ECE2 GRAD

GRIDT MS-IDT2 Taylor, Ai-dung Thi Instructional Design & Tech MAJ MS-IDT2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN Taylor, Terrill O Counseling MAJ MA-COUN GRAD

GRDNP DNP-DNP2 Tefera, Tehut T Nursing Practice MAJ TRK-PM2 DNP-DNP2 GRAD

GRASC PHD-ASC2 Teske, Brian Eugene Aerospace Sciences MAJ PHD-ASC2 GRAD

GRSED MED-SED2 Tezel, Jenna Nicole Special Education MAJ SPEC-SES2 MED-SED2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Thelen, Anna Louisa Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Theobald, Sonja Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Thielen, Megan Elizabeth Special Education MAJ SPEC-SES2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Thomas, Abigail R DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Thomas, Ethan L Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Thomas, Sarah Marie Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD Thompson, Angie Mae Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRHED MS-HED Thompson, Ashley Lauren MS-Higher Education MAJ MS-HED GRAD

GRCHE MS-CHE Thornby, Jiselle Lee Chemical Engineering MAJ MS-CHE GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Tian, Shu Wen Special Education MAJ MS-SED2 GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Tkach, Hannah Rachel Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRCPS MS-CSCI Tkach, Maksym V Computer Science MAJ MS-CSCI GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Torok, Daniel P DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRAEC MS-AEC2 Towne, Adam William Applied Economics MAJ MS-AEC2 GRAD

GREFR PHD-EFR Townes, Muneka Ann Educational Foundations & Rese MAJ PHD-EFR GRAD

GRATS MS-ATS Trask, Taylor Nicole Atmospheric Sciences MAJ MS-ATS GRAD

GRFSP MA-FSP2 Tribble, Savannah Ivy Forensic Psychology MAJ MA-FSP2 GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Tronset, Peter Vernon Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Trumble, Tyler Allen DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Turner-Strong, Alyssa S Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Uetz, Landon K DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD VanEckhout, Kristen Marie Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRCSD MS-CSD VanSanten, Madison June Comm Sci & Disorders MAJ MS-CSD GRAD

GRHED MS-HED Verma, Aliza Rose Rux MS-Higher Education MAJ MS-HED GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Vetter, Stephanie A Special Education MAJ SPEC-DCD2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Vivatson, Koree Sue Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Voll, Katelyn Anne DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Voss, Dustin P Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Vuong, Lyn Special Education MAJ SPEC-ABA2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Wagner, Michael David Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRCOU MA-COUN2 Waloch, Samantha Lynn Counseling MAJ EMP-COUSN2 MA-COUN2 GRAD



GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Walters, Jonathan Steven Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Walthers, Kylie M Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPTE PHD-PTE Wan, Xincheng Petroleum Engineering MAJ PHD-PTE GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST Wang, Taren Ian-fu Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST GRAD

GRSPS MS-SPST2 Ward, Jason James Space Studies MAJ MS-SPST2 GRAD

GREDL MED-EDL Wateland, Jake Andrew Educational Leadership MAJ MED-EDL GRAD

GRHIS MA-HIST Watts, Susanne Gerda History MAJ MA-HIST GRAD

GREDL MED-EDL Webb, Tina M Educational Leadership MAJ MED-EDL GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Wehe, Kelsey M Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT West, Kathryn I DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Weyrauch, Raina Jeanne Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Wheeler, Krystal M Special Education MAJ SPEC-ED2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRDNP DNP-DNP2 Whiting, Lindsey Marie Nursing Practice MAJ TRK-PM2 DNP-DNP2 GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Wiedmann, Jordan Ann Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Williams, Erin B Nursing MAJ OPT-NURED2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Wilson, Ragen DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRCLS MS-CLS2 Winder, Brittany Lynnett Medical Laboratory Science MAJ MS-CLS2 GRAD

GRKIN MS-KIN Wing, Jenna E Kinesiology MAJ MS-KIN GRAD

GRPAS MPAS-PAS Witherite, Janene L Physician Assistant Studies MAJ MPAS-PAS GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Wolters, Claire Nursing MAJ OPT-NURMH2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Wong, Edwin Ka Hoi Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRTAL PHD-T&L Wood Alameda, Miriam Margarita Teaching and Learning MAJ EMP-T&LTED PHD-T&L GRAD

GREDL PHD-EDL Woods II, David L Educational Leadership MAJ PHD-EDL GRAD

GRRDE MED-RDE2 Wragge, Blake David Reading Education MAJ MED-RDE2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Yaggie, Mackenzie K Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRDNP DNP-DNP2 Ydstie, Steven Daniel Nursing Practice MAJ TRK-PM2 DNP-DNP2 GRAD

GRMCE MS-ME Yelmahi, Maliha Mechanical Engineering MAJ MS-ME GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Yoosook, Penelope Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRESP MS-ESSP Young, Shelby Dawn Earth System Science & Policy MAJ MS-ESSP GRAD

GRSEN MS-SEN Young, Zachary Bartley Energy Systems Engineering MAJ MS-SEN GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Ystaas, Liza Ann Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Yttredahl, Holly Kae Special Education MAJ SPEC-SES2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Yunker, Mimi Christine Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Zafke, Angela Marie Nursing MAJ OPT-NURED2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRNUR MS-NURS2 Zaki, Christine Kemuma Nursing MAJ OPT-NURSF2 MS-NURS2 GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Zander, Britni L Special Education MAJ SPEC-LD2 MS-SED2 GRAD

GRPTH DPT-PT Zappa, Ross Michael DPT-Physical Therapy MAJ DPT-PT GRAD

GRSWK MSW-SWK2 Zeltinger, Karissa Anne Social Work MAJ MSW-SWK2 GRAD

GRPTE PHD-PTE Zhong, Xun Petroleum Engineering MAJ PHD-PTE GRAD

GRMCE MENGR-ME Zhou, Baosen Mechanical Engineering MAJ MENGR-ME GRAD



GRRDE MED-RDE2 Zidon, Anne Priscilla Reading Education MAJ MED-RDE2 GRAD

GROPT MOT-OT Zimmer, Jessie Nicole Occupational Therapy MAJ MOT-OT GRAD

GRBIO MS-BIOL Zopfi, Megan Elizabeth Biology MAJ MS-BIOL GRAD

GRSED MS-SED2 Zottl, Sarah Ann Special Education MAJ SPEC-ASD2 MS-SED2 GRAD

UGHON BS-HON Burns, Sarah A Honors Program MAJ BS-HON HONOR

UGHON BS-HON Christian, Victoria Jean Marie Honors Program MAJ BS-HON HONOR

UGHON BS-HON Domanus, Anne L Honors Program MAJ BS-HON HONOR

UGHON BS-HON England, Stephanie A Honors Program MAJ BS-HON HONOR

UGHON BS-HON Fahey, Rachel Marie Honors Program MAJ BS-HON HONOR

UGHON BS-HON Gilstad, Brooke Danielle Honors Program MAJ BS-HON HONOR

UGHON BS-HON Hamel, Sarah N Honors Program MAJ BS-HON HONOR

UGHON BA-HON Jackson, Andie Elizabeth BA-Honors Program MAJ BA-HON HONOR

UGHON BS-HON Laudenbach, Samantha L Honors Program MAJ BS-HON HONOR

UGHON BA-HON Naylor, Madison M BA-Honors Program MAJ BA-HON HONOR

UGHON BA-HON Nelson, Jazmin Fran BA-Honors Program MAJ BA-HON HONOR

UGHON BA-HON Reishus, Kelly E BA-Honors Program MAJ BA-HON HONOR

UGHON BA-HON Sandman, Marie Chae Won BA-Honors Program MAJ BA-HON HONOR

UGHON BA-HON Vettel, Eli James BA-Honors Program MAJ BA-HON HONOR

UGHON BA-HON Wilfert, Abby Grace BA-Honors Program MAJ BA-HON HONOR

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Afshari, Drew BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Ahn, Joon Hyeok BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNMATH Ahn, Joon Hyeok Minor Mathematics MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGASM BSA-ASM Anderson, Bryce M BSA-Aviation Studies MAJ BSA-ASM JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Barry, Tyler R BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGATC BSA-ATC Bellis, Alex J BSA-Air Traffic Management MAJ BSA-ATC JDO

UGATC ND-MNATSC Bellis, Alex J Minor Atmospheric Sciences MIN BSA-ATC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Bestul, Alexander Michael BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGATS BSATSC-ATS Bissell, Devin P BSATSC-Atmospheric Sciences MAJ BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGATS ND-MNCSCI Bissell, Devin P Minor Computer Science MIN BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGATS ND-MNMATH Bissell, Devin P Minor Mathematics MIN BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Blanchard, Joel M BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNMATH Blanchard, Joel M Minor Mathematics MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGATC BSA-ATC Bowers, William H BSA-Air Traffic Management MAJ SPEC-SAFET BSA-ATC JDO

UGATC BSA-ATC Bowers, William H BSA-Air Traffic Management MAJ SPEC-BA BSA-ATC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Brackett, Pierce J BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA ND-MJUAS Brackett, Pierce J Unmanned Aircraft Systems Oper MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGATC BSA-ATC Branscomb, Karley F BSA-Air Traffic Management MAJ SPEC-BA BSA-ATC JDO

UGASM BSA-ASM Bravos, Mary Katharyn BSA-Aviation Studies MAJ BSA-ASM JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Brickman, Weston C BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA ND-MJFLE Brickman, Weston C Flight Education MAJ BSA-CMA JDO



UGFLE BSA-FLE Browne, Joshua P BSA-Flight Education MAJ BSA-FLE JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Cahn, Matthew Rabin BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Combs, Parker K. BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNMUSC Combs, Parker K. Minor Music MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Crayne, Avery O'Neill BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Croy, Ashton Jonthomas BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Dabrowski, Zachary J BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Dell'Acqua, Nicholas Marc BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGATC BSA-ATC Dennis, Cole H BSA-Air Traffic Management MAJ BSA-ATC JDO

UGATC ND-MNLEAD Dennis, Cole H Minor Leadership MIN BSA-ATC JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Diemert, Madison M BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Douville, Adam M BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ SPEC-BACMA BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA ND-MNATSC Douville, Adam M Minor Atmospheric Sciences MIN BSA-CMA JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Dramko, Luke Jean BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Edinger, Adrick Soren BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ SPEC-SE BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGASM BSA-ASM Emlong, Drake T BSA-Aviation Studies MAJ BSA-ASM JDO

UGASM BSA-ASM Emlong, Megan Lee BSA-Aviation Studies MAJ BSA-ASM JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Erickson, Benjamin W BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA ND-MNATSC Erickson, Benjamin W Minor Atmospheric Sciences MIN BSA-CMA JDO

UGASM BSA-ASM Faulhaber, David M BSA-Aviation Studies MAJ BSA-ASM JDO

UGASM BSA-ASM Fish, Tyler S BSA-Aviation Studies MAJ BSA-ASM JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Ford, Erik James BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Granger, Brennan R BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Gylling, Travis James BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Haas, Cory Jerome BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNMATH Haas, Cory Jerome Minor Mathematics MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Harlow, Hunter Ryan BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Harreld, Kayla Colette BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ SPEC-SAFET BSA-CMA JDO

UGATS BSATSC-ATS Hess, Caleb Andrew BSATSC-Atmospheric Sciences MAJ BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGATS ND-MNMATH Hess, Caleb Andrew Minor Mathematics MIN BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Hettich, David Aleksandrovich BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Hinschberger, David C BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNMATH Hinschberger, David C Minor Mathematics MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Hostetler, Benjamin Russell BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA ND-MNCOMM Hostetler, Benjamin Russell Minor Communication MIN BSA-CMA JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Jackson, Andie Elizabeth BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNMATH Jackson, Andie Elizabeth Minor Mathematics MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGATC BSA-ATC Jakle, John Knight BSA-Air Traffic Management MAJ BSA-ATC JDO

UGATC ND-MNATSC Jakle, John Knight Minor Atmospheric Sciences MIN BSA-ATC JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Jensen, Isaac James BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO



UGUAS BSA-UAS Jensen, Jon T BSA-Unmanned Aircraft Sys Oper MAJ BSA-UAS JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Johnson, David Gary BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGASM BSA-ASM Kampsen, Kyle Michael BSA-Aviation Studies MAJ BSA-ASM JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Kanuha, Elijah Nakoaikaikaokekai BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Kanuit, Sydney L BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGUAS BSA-UAS Keane, Scott M BSA-Unmanned Aircraft Sys Oper MAJ BSA-UAS JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Keilback, Jeremy Thomas BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ SPEC-BACMA BSA-CMA JDO

UGATC BSA-ATC Kirsch, Kayla L BSA-Air Traffic Management MAJ SPEC-BA BSA-ATC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Kretchmar, Zachary B BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ SPEC-SAFET BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA ND-MNLEAD Kretchmar, Zachary B Minor Leadership MIN BSA-CMA JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Lam, Cheuk Fung BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Latham, Alexander David BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Lewis, John E BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Lillystone, Heather K BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Little, Cooper P BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGATC BSA-ATC Long, Brannon N BSA-Air Traffic Management MAJ BSA-ATC JDO

UGATC ND-MNATSC Long, Brannon N Minor Atmospheric Sciences MIN BSA-ATC JDO

UGUAS BSA-UAS Long, Zachery Robert BSA-Unmanned Aircraft Sys Oper MAJ BSA-UAS JDO

UGUAS ND-MNCJS Long, Zachery Robert Minor Criminal Justice Studies MIN BSA-UAS JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Manabe, Kyler Michael BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGATC BSA-ATC Mata, Taryn M BSA-Air Traffic Management MAJ BSA-ATC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Mehrens Nolte, Liam Tate BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGATS BSATSC-ATS Middleton, Tyler A BSATSC-Atmospheric Sciences MAJ BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGATS ND-MNMATH Middleton, Tyler A Minor Mathematics MIN BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Millar, Allan Lee BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNMATH Millar, Allan Lee Minor Mathematics MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Mueller, Benjamin P BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNELEU Mueller, Benjamin P Minor Electrical Engineering MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Mueller, Micah Beau BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGATS BSATSC-ATS Muscha, Brett R BSATSC-Atmospheric Sciences MAJ BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Nelson, Alexander Edward BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGUAS BSA-UAS O'Toole-Halverson, Thomas Dalton BSA-Unmanned Aircraft Sys Oper MAJ TRK-LRGUAS BSA-UAS JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Pesall, Andrew Timothy BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGUAS BSA-UAS Peters, Joshua Alan BSA-Unmanned Aircraft Sys Oper MAJ BSA-UAS JDO

UGATS BSATSC-ATS Rademacher, Harrison P BSATSC-Atmospheric Sciences MAJ BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGATS ND-MNCSCI Rademacher, Harrison P Minor Computer Science MIN BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGATS ND-MNMATH Rademacher, Harrison P Minor Mathematics MIN BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Rahmlow, Elizabeth A BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGATC BSA-ATC Reifsteck, Devin M BSA-Air Traffic Management MAJ BSA-ATC JDO

UGATS BSATSC-ATS Remington, Benjamin H BSATSC-Atmospheric Sciences MAJ BSATSC-ATS JDO



UGCMA BSA-CMA Robinson, Jacob Thomas BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ SPEC-SAFET BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Roche, Steven Matthew BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Schmitz, Jonathan Edwin BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Semlak, Alec M BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Smith, Stephen Doyle BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGATS BSATSC-ATS Sperling, Brandon T BSATSC-Atmospheric Sciences MAJ BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGATS ND-MNMATH Sperling, Brandon T Minor Mathematics MIN BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Stafford, Benjamin Tyler BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNMATH Stafford, Benjamin Tyler Minor Mathematics MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Stout, Keaton W BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Strike, Brian S BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGASM BSA-ASM Szuberski, Sean Michael BSA-Aviation Studies MAJ BSA-ASM JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Tapia, Aaron William BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Twamley, Nicholas Jay BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGFLE BSA-FLE Tynes, Dencil Denneil BSA-Flight Education MAJ BSA-FLE JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA Vande Waa, Michael A BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCMA BSA-CMA VanLandingham, Bryce Everett BSA-Commercial Aviation MAJ BSA-CMA JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Wavra, Harper BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ SPEC-GDCA BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNMATH Wavra, Harper Minor Mathematics MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGATS BSATSC-ATS Weiss, Anthony Jonathon BSATSC-Atmospheric Sciences MAJ BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGCPS BSCSCI-CSC Wilson, David Andrew BSCSCI-Comp Sci-Colg of Engr MAJ BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNMATH Wilson, David Andrew Minor Mathematics MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGCPS ND-MNPSYC Wilson, David Andrew Minor Psychology MIN BSCSCI-CSC JDO

UGATS BSATSC-ATS Zanker, Jacob Edward BSATSC-Atmospheric Sciences MAJ BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGATS ND-MNCSCI Zanker, Jacob Edward Minor Computer Science MIN BSATSC-ATS JDO

UGATS ND-MNMATH Zanker, Jacob Edward Minor Mathematics MIN BSATSC-ATS JDO

LWLAW JD-LAW Arniel, Stephanie P Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWINL CERT-INLAW Bryantt, Loni Nicole CERT-Indian Law MAJ CERT-INLAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Bryantt, Loni Nicole Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Carlsen, Kenneth Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWINL CERT-INLAW Carmichael, Megan B CERT-Indian Law MAJ CERT-INLAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Carmichael, Megan B Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Carpenter, Logan R Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Carthew, Alexandra Tyre Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Christensen, Emily Jo Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Chyzyk, Bryn Harrison Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWATP CERT-ATP Corbin, Allison L CERT-Aviation Law MAJ CERT-ATP LAW

LWINL CERT-INLAW Corbin, Allison L CERT-Indian Law MAJ CERT-INLAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Corbin, Allison L Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Fernandez, Kurt R Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW



LWLAW JD-LAW Fisher, Audra Justine Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Fontaine, Garret M Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWATP CERT-ATP Garey, Kyle Rasmussen CERT-Aviation Law MAJ CERT-ATP LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Garey, Kyle Rasmussen Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Gilleo, Rod C Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Griffin, Abigale Raye Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Grosz, Jordan Lee Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Gruber, Madison E Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Harouff, Katheryn Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWINL CERT-INLAW Henke, Kaitlyn Nicole CERT-Indian Law MAJ CERT-INLAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Henke, Kaitlyn Nicole Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWATP CERT-ATP Holmen, Thomas K CERT-Aviation Law MAJ CERT-ATP LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Holmen, Thomas K Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Hovey, Erica Ashley Skogen Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Jackson, Trent Dean Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Jensen, Joseph Edward Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Jensen, Paul Edward Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Johnson, Devin J Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWATP CERT-ATP Kardoust, Omid CERT-Aviation Law MAJ CERT-ATP LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Kardoust, Omid Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Karpinski, Carl Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWATP CERT-ATP Kauffman, Lauren Marie CERT-Aviation Law MAJ CERT-ATP LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Kauffman, Lauren Marie Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Keller, Matthew Ryan Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Koppy, Eric Stephen Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Kostenko, Remington M Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWATP CERT-ATP Kraft, Brianna Kirsten CERT-Aviation Law MAJ CERT-ATP LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Kraft, Brianna Kirsten Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWATP CERT-ATP Kriz, Elizabeth Anne CERT-Aviation Law MAJ CERT-ATP LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Kriz, Elizabeth Anne Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWINL CERT-INLAW Lengowski, Jon C CERT-Indian Law MAJ CERT-INLAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Lengowski, Jon C Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Lipp, Daniel Joseph Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Metry, Jessica Lee Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Monnin, Paul S Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Munson, Josey Diane Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Nykolayow, Ana Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWINL CERT-INLAW O'Neill, Jayla D CERT-Indian Law MAJ CERT-INLAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW O'Neill, Jayla D Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWINL CERT-INLAW O'Neill, Seth J CERT-Indian Law MAJ CERT-INLAW LAW



LWLAW JD-LAW O'Neill, Seth J Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Ptacnik, Daniel J Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Pulanco, Aaron D Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Richard, Dustin Arthur Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Saccocio, Anthony P Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Sailer, Brendan Matthew Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Salifu, Alidu Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Shaheed, Shameka S Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Stock, Kelsey J Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Suarez, Kristian G Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Thorstad, Jason D Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Walsh, Lindsay J Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWATP CERT-ATP Wellman, Austan Lloyd Walter CERT-Aviation Law MAJ CERT-ATP LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Wellman, Austan Lloyd Walter Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Wills, Jonathan James Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

LWLAW JD-LAW Younker, Andrew Verne Law MAJ JD-LAW LAW

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Allard, Brittny A BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGDTT BSD-DIET Anderson, Emily L BSD-Dietetics MAJ BSD-DIET NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Ashton, Morgan M BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNCUA Ashton, Morgan M Minor Chemical Dependency MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNPSYC Ashton, Morgan M Minor Psychology MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Bakalar, Kiana Ansleigh BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Balerud, Mikayla Ann BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Bauer, Robyn R BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Beaver, Megan M BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Beniek, Sarah P BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Bjerk, Bailey Jennifer BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Blake, Drew Michael BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Braukmann, Brandi L BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNPSYC Braukmann, Brandi L Minor Psychology MIN BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNRHS Braukmann, Brandi L Minor Rehabilitation & Hum Srv MIN BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Brekkestran, Malisha R BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Brovold, Erica M BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Cariveau, Kelsey Anne Marie BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNPSYC Cariveau, Kelsey Anne Marie Minor Psychology MIN BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Carlson, McKenzie Lynn BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Caturia, Hannah L BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Chapa, Ross H BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Charboneau, Megan Delores BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Christian, Anna Lisa BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR



UGNUR BSN-NURS Cook, Bayley N BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Counts, Devin A BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Davalos, Andrew R BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGDTT BSD-DIET Davies, Molly BSD-Dietetics MAJ BSD-DIET NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Daws, Charly A BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Deming, Taylor Lyn BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Denning, Heather BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Desautel, Katelyn M BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Durand, Taylor Seven BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNPSYC Durand, Taylor Seven Minor Psychology MIN BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Eagle, Ashley Jade BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNCOMM Eagle, Ashley Jade Minor Communication MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Eckart, Addi Jo BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Eckhoff, Christa L BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNGRN Eckhoff, Christa L Minor Gerontology MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNPSYC Eckhoff, Christa L Minor Psychology MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Eltobgi, Taylor C BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNPSYC Eltobgi, Taylor C Minor Psychology MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS England, Stephanie A BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Fahey, Rachel Marie BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Fischer, Michelle BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Fix, Megan BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Formanek, Mikena N BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Gilje, Brenna M BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Gorder, Perkin BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Gromoff, Victor S BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGDTT BSD-DIET Haagenson, Noah L BSD-Dietetics MAJ BSD-DIET NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Halvorson, Danielle L BSSW-Social Work MAJ TRK-FSTTR2 BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Hanson, Brooklyn Paige BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Heath, Melanie BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Hillebrand, Amy Lynn BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGSWK ND-MNGRN Hillebrand, Amy Lynn Minor Gerontology MIN BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Hochhalter, Kauri Jo BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Hoffman, Bailey Kathleen BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNPSYC Hoffman, Bailey Kathleen Minor Psychology MIN BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Holman, Joshua R BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Huber, Mark D BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Hunsaker, Amber Rose BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Ingersoll-Johnson, Amy Jo BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Jasso, Jennifer L BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR



UGSWK ND-MNPSYC Jasso, Jennifer L Minor Psychology MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Johnson, Bobbie Jean BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Kebba, Kaylee Mariah BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Kihle, Alexis L BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNCUA Kihle, Alexis L Minor Chemical Dependency MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Klages, Tabitha Josephine BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGDTT BSD-DIET Koppinger, Davis R BSD-Dietetics MAJ BSD-DIET NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Kostrzewski, Sara Ann BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNSOC Kostrzewski, Sara Ann Minor Sociology MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Kraft, Marisa Kay BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Lee, Zachary D BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MJPSYC Lee, Zachary D Psychology MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Lemar, Kathryn BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNNPL Lemar, Kathryn Minor Nonprofit Leadership MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Lemon, Brooke L BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Lesh, Kathryn Blake BSSW-Social Work MAJ TRK-FSTTR2 BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGDTT BSD-DIET Levine, Kaddie Marie BSD-Dietetics MAJ BSD-DIET NUR

UGDTT ND-MNDANC Levine, Kaddie Marie Minor Dance MIN BSD-DIET NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Liberko, Jennifer R BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNPSYC Liberko, Jennifer R Minor Psychology MIN BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Losing, Naomi M BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Lutman, Cody Alan BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Malkmus, Brett A BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS McCoy, Molly Katherine BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS McGill, Ally L BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Mercil, Alexis Rose BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGDTT BSD-DIET Merschman, Camille Elizabeth BSD-Dietetics MAJ BSD-DIET NUR

UGDTT BSD-DIET Metty, Amanda E BSD-Dietetics MAJ BSD-DIET NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Meyers, Chase J BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Miller, Christi Lynn BSSW-Social Work MAJ TRK-FSTTR2 BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Miller, Krista A BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Miller, Whitney N BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Mofor, Elvis Nangkeng BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Morten, Whitney Susan BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Mosher, Carter R BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Moynan, Crystal R BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Musich, Megan Margaret BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Obembe, Starr Angela BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS O'Brien, Amanda Marie BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNPSYC O'Brien, Amanda Marie Minor Psychology MIN BSN-NURS NUR



UGNUR BSN-NURS O'Brien, Anna Maureen BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Olson, Mikaela E BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNPSYC Olson, Mikaela E Minor Psychology MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Parisien, Alisha Rae BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNCUA Parisien, Alisha Rae Minor Chemical Dependency MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Parrett, Mikayla M BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Raaen, Carissa M BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Raden, Cienna D BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGDTT BSD-DIET Ramey, Kara R BSD-Dietetics MAJ BSD-DIET NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Ridl, Chloe J BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNPSYC Ridl, Chloe J Minor Psychology MIN BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Risan, Michelle Anne BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNPSYC Risan, Michelle Anne Minor Psychology MIN BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Robbins, Ashlan N BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Rupp, Katherine Margo BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNPSYC Rupp, Katherine Margo Minor Psychology MIN BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Rusten, Jennifer Lee BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGDTT BSD-DIET Salfer, Catherine Ann BSD-Dietetics MAJ BSD-DIET NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Scheidecker, Mattie J BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Schirado, Kaelee A BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Schwieters, Megan N BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Secord, Kailey Rose BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Smith, Joleen Kadi BSSW-Social Work MAJ TRK-FSTTRK BSSW-SWK NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Smith, Lauren T BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Steinwehr, Mya Jo BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Stemper, Payton W BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Stenseth, Haleigh D BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Suhr, Nicole Alison BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNCUA Suhr, Nicole Alison Minor Chemical Dependency MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNPSYC Suhr, Nicole Alison Minor Psychology MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Theis, Jennifer R BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGDTT BSD-DIET Tomchuk, Morgan McKenzie BSD-Dietetics MAJ BSD-DIET NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Twite, Hannah L BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Volk, Shae D BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Walsh, Hannah Rochelle BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Weiland, Anna Helen BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Westereng, Madeline Christina BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNPSYC Westereng, Madeline Christina Minor Psychology MIN BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Wharram, Nicolette P BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Willmott, Anna L BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR



UGNUR BSN-NURS Witucki, Kelly Danae BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGNUR ND-MNPSYC Witucki, Kelly Danae Minor Psychology MIN BSN-NURS NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK Wold, Karlee BSSW-Social Work MAJ BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK ND-MNPSYC Wold, Karlee Minor Psychology MIN BSSW-SWK NUR

UGSWK BSSW-SWK2 Wu, Dixie Renae BSSW-Social Work MAJ TRK-FSTTR2 BSSW-SWK2 NUR

UGNUR BSN-NURS Zimmer, Elizabeth J BSN-Nursing MAJ BSN-NURS NUR

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Acharya, Nikesh BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGCHE ND-MNCHEM Acharya, Nikesh Minor Chemistry MIN BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Adam, Yusuf Abdullahi BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BMEDE BSEE-EE SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Albrecht, Reed Thomas BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Ali, Abdikarim M BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Alkharji, Abdullah S BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Alkharji, Abdullah S Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNPFF Alkharji, Abdullah S Minor Professional Flight MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Anderson, Evan I BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Appiah, Anthony K BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE2 Bates, Robert Thomas BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ OPT-DEDP2 BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Batten, Kyle Robert BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Belt, Jason Nam BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Bense, Kayla Ann BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Bense, Kayla Ann Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Bobeldyk, Nicholas D BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Bobeldyk, Nicholas D Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Boese, Logan J.H. BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE Bohorquez, Dariela Esther BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGPTE ND-MNMATH Bohorquez, Dariela Esther Minor Mathematics MIN BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE2 Bremer, Rachel Anne BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Buchwitz Jr, Todd L. BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Bunde, Jacob David BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Carlton, John A BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Carlton, John A Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Carrabino, Justin BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Carriere, Nathan Duane BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Carter, Chris Allen BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE Cha, Kashia K BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGPTE ND-MNMATH Cha, Kashia K Minor Mathematics MIN BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Cleghorn, Jayson Michael BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Collins, Blake Edwin BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Coomber, Fatmata Allama Sylvia BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGCHE ND-MNMATH Coomber, Fatmata Allama Sylvia Minor Mathematics MIN BSCHE-CHE SEM



UGMCE BSME-ME2 Corcoran, Thomas Michael BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Corkum, John BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEEC2 BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Dahly, Austin R BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Dall, Dillon Derald BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEECS BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNCSCI Dall, Dillon Derald Minor Computer Science MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Dall, Dillon Derald Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 De La Rosa, Yesenia BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE DeVillers, Jessica BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Donley, Dana Sumiko BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Donovan, Shaun Patrick BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Drexler, Brandi Nicole BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-MDS2 BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Drexler, Brandi Nicole Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME2 SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Dwenger, Tyler J BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Eades, Erica E BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Eggers, Alex J BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGCYS BS-CYS Englund, Joseph Lloyd BS-Cyber Security MAJ BS-CYS SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Englund, Joseph Lloyd BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEECS BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNCSCI Englund, Joseph Lloyd Minor Computer Science MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Englund, Joseph Lloyd Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Erickson, Nicholas A BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Erickson, Nicholas A Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE2 Eshetu, Lisa Lister BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ OPT-DEDP2 BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Falcon, Seth R BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Finley, McKenna Marie BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Finley, McKenna Marie Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Floura, Matthew BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Forkpah, Ballah Sallie BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Gaasvig, Nicholas L BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Gapp, Preston Jacob BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Gapp, Preston Jacob Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Gasper, Joseph Thomas BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Gerber, Jackson James BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEECS BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Gerber, Jackson James Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Geritz, Alexander Gustafson BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Gilbert, Nicholas E BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEECS BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNCSCI Gilbert, Nicholas E Minor Computer Science MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Gilbert, Nicholas E Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Giovannetti-Matthews, Markal P BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE2 Glenn, Patrick Evan BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE2 SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Gombold, Hannah M BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM



UGCHE ND-MJHON Gombold, Hannah M Honors Program MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Grinsteiner, Jennifer R BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Grodi, Kristopher M BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Guild, Bradley Ryan BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEEAF BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Guild, Bradley Ryan Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNUAS Guild, Bradley Ryan Minor Unmanned Aircraft System MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Haga, Mason C BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Hall, Kurt William BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Hamel, Sarah N BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Harper, David E BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Heiland, Bridget Bowie BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Heiland, Bridget Bowie Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Helgeson, Seth Kenton BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNCSCI Helgeson, Seth Kenton Minor Computer Science MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Helgeson, Seth Kenton Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Herman, Nicholas Steven BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Herman, Nicholas Steven Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Hodges, Samantha S BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Hodny, Nicole R BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Hodny, Nicole R Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Hrncir, Daniel BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-AERO2 BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Huber, Jacob James BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE2 Hupp, Kenton Lyle BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE2 SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE2 Husting, Adam J BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Ibrahim, Wael M BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Imdieke, Jeremy J BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Jaeger, Madison A BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Jean, Madelyn BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE Jelinski, Matthew J BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGPTE ND-MNMATH Jelinski, Matthew J Minor Mathematics MIN BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Jensen, Isaac James BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEECS BSEE-EE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Jenson, Paul James BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE2 Jesse, Kenneth Joseph BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE2 SEM

UGEGS BSEG-EG Johnson, Eric S BSEG-Environmental Geoscience MAJ BSEG-EG SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Johnson, Nathan C BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Jordan, Thomas Ora BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE Jose, Daldic BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Joslin, Kasey E BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE2 Kahanu, Alohihokulani K BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Kegley, Michaela Elizabeth BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-MDS BSME-ME SEM



UGMCE ND-MNMATH Kegley, Michaela Elizabeth Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Kemnitz, Aaron BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Keogh, Ryan James BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Knecht, Jacob Alan BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Knecht, Jacob Alan Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Kochmann, Colby C BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEECS BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Kochmann, Colby C Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Kolb, Eric J BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Kopel, Grace Margaret BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Kueffer, Steven K BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Kuhnel, Joshua M BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Kuhnel, Joshua M Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Larson, Andrew Stanton BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Lauer, Jacob D BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Lee, George BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-TSS2 BSME-ME2 SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Lemley, Megan Rose BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Lemley, Megan Rose Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Levine, Craig Cole BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Levine, Craig Cole Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE2 Litton, Zachary S BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE2 Lloyd, Nicole Louise BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ OPT-DEDP2 BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE2 Lynes, Jeffrey Grant BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ OPT-DEDP2 BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Mack, Dylan G BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE Makabe, Alexander Nyambane BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Makabe, Franklin Ratemo BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Mann, Justin David BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGCHE ND-MNMATH Mann, Justin David Minor Mathematics MIN BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE2 Markert, Cameron A BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE2 SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE Matz, Garrett Daniel BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Matzke, Caleb M BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-MMS BSME-ME SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE2 McBride, Matthew N BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 McKinley, Tasha R BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 McLean, Cory BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-MMS2 BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME McShane, Ian Thomas BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-MDS BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH McShane, Ian Thomas Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Metzger, Tiffany Elizabeth BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGCHE ND-MNMATH Metzger, Tiffany Elizabeth Minor Mathematics MIN BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Miles, Annie E BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Miles, Annie E Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Miller, Mark William BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM



UGMCE BSME-ME2 Mixon, Kyler Rush BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Modzelewski, Ryan J BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Monson, Riley A BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Monson, Riley A Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Monteith, Richard A BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-MMS2 BSME-ME2 SEM

UGGEL BSGEOL-GEL Morris, Hunter W BSGEOL-Geology MAJ BSGEOL-GEL SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE Mosota, Vivian Kemunto BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGPTE ND-MNMATH Mosota, Vivian Kemunto Minor Mathematics MIN BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Mouyabi Maouene, Alex M BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Mubiayi, Patrick Ngoyi BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEECS BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Mubiayi, Patrick Ngoyi Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE Muhongo, Kupper Vicente BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Nehring, Brett E BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Ness II, James Robert BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Ness, Eric C BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Ness, Eric C Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Niess, Isaac Andrew BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-AERO BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Niess, Isaac Andrew BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-TSS BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNCSCI Niess, Isaac Andrew Minor Computer Science MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Niess, Isaac Andrew Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE Nkunzi, Pascoal Abel BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME O'Connell, Samuel J BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH O'Connell, Samuel J Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Olson, Andrew Curtis BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Omar, Issa MOHAMED BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Owen, Andrew C BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Parks, Heather Lelane BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Patterson, Jaymi Patricia BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNASL Patterson, Jaymi Patricia Minor Amer Sign Lang & Deaf St MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Patterson, Jaymi Patricia Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Pehlke-Hanson, Jesse David BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Pehlke-Hanson, Jesse David Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE2 Perry, Dylan James BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ OPT-DEDP2 BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Peske, Eli Robert Anthony BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Petrick, Brandon BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Phillips, John R BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Pilcher, Anna BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-MMS2 BSME-ME2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE2 Poire, Luis Paul BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ OPT-DEDP2 BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Postiglione, Augustus Guglielmo BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGCVE ND-MNMATH Postiglione, Augustus Guglielmo Minor Mathematics MIN BSCE-CE SEM



UGPTE BSPTE-PTE2 Proctor, Glenn Joseph BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Pruneda, Leonardo R BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Pruneda, Leonardo R Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Ramsey, Adam Thomas BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Ranke, Mitchell Roth BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Ranke, Mitchell Roth Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Redig, Karen R BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE2 Richani, Zaher Louis BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ OPT-DEDP2 BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Richardson, Madelaine A BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Riihinen, Ryan N BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Riihinen, Ryan N Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Ripplinger, Baden James BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Ritter, Bretten M BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Riveland, Jamyn W BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEECS BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Riveland, Jamyn W Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Robberstad, Corbyn Senner BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Robinson, Timothy L BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Rose, Connor William BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNCSCI Rose, Connor William Minor Computer Science MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Rose, Connor William Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Roth, Tristan Thomas BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Schafer, Ryan M BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Schank, Nathan John BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-MDS BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Schank, Nathan John Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Schill, Raphael J BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGCVE ND-MNMATH Schill, Raphael J Minor Mathematics MIN BSCE-CE SEM

UGEGS BSEG-EG Schultz, Alyssa C BSEG-Environmental Geoscience MAJ BSEG-EG SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE Sebastiao, Alves N C BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGPTE ND-MNMATH Sebastiao, Alves N C Minor Mathematics MIN BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGPTE ND-MNSPAN Sebastiao, Alves N C Minor Spanish MIN BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Servatka, Benjamin M BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Servatka, Benjamin M Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Simon, Nathan J BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Simonson, Peter T BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEECS BSEE-EE SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Soli, Dana L BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ OPT-DEDP BSCE-CE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Sorvig, Keenan Ray BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Spanos, John Gust BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGPTE BSPTE-PTE Ssegawa, Derrick BSPTE-Petroleum Engineering MAJ BSPTE-PTE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Stumpfl, Conley S BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE ND-MNMATH Stumpfl, Conley S Minor Mathematics MIN BSME-ME SEM



UGCVE BSCE-CE2 Sullivan, James Brennan BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE2 Sullivan, Nolan David BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ OPT-DEDP2 BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Tang, Chuck BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BMEDE BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Tang, Chuck Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Taylor, Trevor Dalton BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE Tedlund, Tyler C BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Thorpe, Henry Andrus BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Timmerman, Benjamin Robert BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ CON-TSS BSME-ME SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Trettin, Matthew R BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ FOC-BSEECS BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNCSCI Trettin, Matthew R Minor Computer Science MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Trettin, Matthew R Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE2 Vergara, Raphael BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE2 SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Vettel, Eli James BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGETE ND-MNMATH Vettel, Eli James Minor Mathematics MIN BSEE-EE SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE2 Vidal, Ethan Jens BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ OPT-DEDP2 BSCE-CE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Villarroel, Ronaldo L BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Voller, Arthur G BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGCVE ND-MNMATH Voller, Arthur G Minor Mathematics MIN BSCE-CE SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Vonasek, Tyler Aaron BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGETE BSEE-EE Wanek, Alex Tobias BSEE-Electrical Engineering MAJ BSEE-EE SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Ward, Kevin B BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME2 Webster, Austin BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME2 SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE2 Whitaker, Sean Michael BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE2 SEM

UGCVE BSCE-CE Wick, Jacob B BSCE-Civil Engineering MAJ BSCE-CE SEM

UGCVE ND-MNMATH Wick, Jacob B Minor Mathematics MIN BSCE-CE SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE2 Wolff, Andrew Edward BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE2 SEM

UGCHE BSCHE-CHE2 Youso, Anthony Joseph BSCHE-Chemical Engineering MAJ BSCHE-CHE2 SEM

UGMCE BSME-ME Yutrzenka, Nicholas J BSME-Mechanical Engineering MAJ BSME-ME SEM

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Aden, Abdinoor A BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Ahmed, Ahmed CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Almario, Jose Gian Carlo Dela Fuente BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCCT CERT-CLCHU Alsaeed, Naji A CERT-MLS TR:Clinic Chem/Urinal MAJ CERT-CLCHU SMHS

UGCCT CERT-HET/H Alsaeed, Naji A CERT-MLS TR:Hematology/Hemosta MAJ CERT-HET/H SMHS

UGCCT CERT-IMMU Alsaeed, Naji A CERT-MLS TR:Immunohematology MAJ CERT-IMMU SMHS

UGCCT CERT-MICRO Alsaeed, Naji A CERT-MLS TR: Microbiology MAJ CERT-MICRO SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Amoth, Haley Marie Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS CERT-CLS Anderson, Tory A CERT-Medical Laboratory Sci MAJ CERT-CLS SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Austad, Kali R BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Bad Wound, Melinda Maria CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Barba, Jason James Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS



UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Barrington, Ty M CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Beattie, Tyler John Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Beck, Sara M CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Becker, Jennifer Lynn CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Begaye, Antontrey Irmaico Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Braeger, Trevor M Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Brendible, Alexis Lee Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Brimmer, Lucas John CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Brooks, Kelsie Lynn Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Brown, Ryan William Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Bryn, Megan D BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Burkholder, Beau Ryan Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Burns, Sarah A BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Busch, Sullivan M BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Buschette, Jared Thomas Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Capes, Aerielle Starr BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Chamberlain, Shannon Hagan Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Christian, Rylee Marie Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Cielinski, Nicole Ann BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Colwell, Nicholas Andrew Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Dahhan, Moumina CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Dahirali, Fuad Ali BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Dahms, Taryn Jean BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Daigle, Erin J BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Davis, Rachael Elaine BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Duttenhefer, Hunter David BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Ebbers, Olivia H CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Edland, Grant Russell Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Evers, James Michael Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Fallon, Ryan J BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Flick, Travis R Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Garcia, Natasha Clarise Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Gartner, Haley A CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Gaspar, Angelica Maria CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Geier, Travis Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Geiger, Nicholas Hastings Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Geigle, Brianna Lee CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Geise, Erin M BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Gerving, Mathew David Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS CERT-CLS Glaske, Marissa CERT-Medical Laboratory Sci MAJ CERT-CLS SMHS



UGHIT CERT-HIT Gonzalez, Edson Jossimar CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Gramlow, Claire Frances BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Greenmyer, Jacob Ron Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Handshuh, Casey CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Hanson, Avery E CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Harstad, Blake Kenneth BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS CERT-CLS Hass, Allison CERT-Medical Laboratory Sci MAJ TRK-PSTBA CERT-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Hemann, Zachary Allen Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGATT BSAT-AT Hills, Austin BSAT-Athletic Training MAJ BSAT-AT SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Hintz, Meghan Elizabeth BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Hlebichuk, Megan R CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGCLS CERT-CLS Hodge, John Wesley CERT-Medical Laboratory Sci MAJ CERT-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Hoggarth, Austin R Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Hopkins, Nicholas James Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS CERT-CLS Hovland, Tanner R CERT-Medical Laboratory Sci MAJ CERT-CLS SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Howie, Katherine Rose CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Hron, Alexander Jeffrey Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Husted, Elizabeth Ann Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Jagim, Eric Kenneth Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Jansen, Krista Ann CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Janusz, Alec Anthony CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Jeanson, Thomas David BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Johnson, Brett Michael Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Johnson, Jeffrey W Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Kalass, Stephanie Jo BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Kamrath, Ashlyn Hope Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Kelsch, Andrea Vail BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS ND-MNCHEM Kelsch, Andrea Vail Minor Chemistry MIN BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Kinniburgh, Kyleen Marie CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Kirkham, Shelley Lynn Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Kleman, Eric S CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Knutson, Rachel M BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS ND-MNHED Knutson, Rachel M Minor Public Health MIN BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Koch, Ezra Isaac Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Kolb, Brandon D CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Kopetzki, Nathan Paul BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Kronzer, Ellen Kathleen Lucille Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Kuehne, Benjamin Stephen BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT LaLiberte, Julie Ann CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Lall, Naveena Kumari Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS



UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Lamb, Deidre L CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Lancaster, Ian Christopher Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Lentz, Brooke Mayo Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Lesser, Andrew Milton Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Lewis, Zakary T BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS ND-MNVA Lewis, Zakary T Minor Visual Arts MIN BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Lim, Wendy Zhenhui Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Lin, Joan BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Lindholm, Jordan Richard Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Locust, Danielle Rae BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Loughney, Elizabeth Kathleen Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Lucero, Mary Madeline CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Luppens, Justin Michael CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Lynn, Camille Rebecca Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Mallery, Jordan Jewerl Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Marsh, Nathan Patrick Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS CERT-CLS Mattocks, Scott dean CERT-Medical Laboratory Sci MAJ CERT-CLS SMHS

UGATT BSAT-AT Maurstad, Carla J BSAT-Athletic Training MAJ BSAT-AT SMHS

UGATT ND-MNPSYC Maurstad, Carla J Minor Psychology MIN BSAT-AT SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS McCreary, Kayla Lauren BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED McCullough, Kirsten Jade Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Melicher, Anna Marie Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Mergoum, Anaas Moncef Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Miller, Vanessa M Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Mistry, Hetal Pankaj CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Mola, Robert L CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Murphy, Lisha Nicole Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Neil, Christen Elisabeth CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Nelson, Erica Taylor Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Nies, Abigail K CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Nour, Shirin I Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Ogle, Jenie May Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Osterholt, Michael Joseph Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Panteah, Mylan Daniel Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Peterson, Trista Jo BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Phommasy, Ethan LA BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Pierce, Kelli Jean CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Pignato, Megan Marie Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Pria, Margel Therese BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Prout, Benjamin Scott Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS



UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Purdy, Morgan B CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Raza, Shaneabbas Shabbir Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Ree, Chloe Jacqueline Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Rezac, Jena M CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Richards, Logan J Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Ritzel, Halee Makell CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGATT BSAT-AT Roteliuk, Kyler A BSAT-Athletic Training MAJ BSAT-AT SMHS

UGATT ND-MNPSYC Roteliuk, Kyler A Minor Psychology MIN BSAT-AT SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Row, Hunter Thoroughgood Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Sager, Shannon Marie CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Schindler, Emily CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Schultz, Rachel Ann CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Schwartz, John P Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Schweigert, Jessica L Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS CERT-CLS See, Kaitlyn A CERT-Medical Laboratory Sci MAJ CERT-CLS SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Shafer, Maddisen S BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS ND-MNPSYC Shafer, Maddisen S Minor Psychology MIN BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Shawkat, Emily P Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Shore, Carly Jane CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Shreve, Jacy Eden CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Sims, Christian Merrick BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Skadsem, Kylie Rose BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Skonieczny, Ashley Rae Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Smedshammer, Steven W Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Spacek, Alexander Paul Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Stacy, John Mark Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Stenehjem, Kristen K Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Strand, Annika Jean Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Streifel, Alexandra M Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Suk, Grace K Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Swolsky, Caroline S CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

UGCLS CERT-CLS Tavenner, Jessie R CERT-Medical Laboratory Sci MAJ CERT-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Tingle, Whitney M Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Titus, Lucas L Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Torres, MICHELLE-ANN M CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Ullrich, Courtney Leigh CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Vang, Allison Gao Nou CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGHIT CERT-HIT Vanhille, Rebecca M CERT-Histotechnician MAJ CERT-HIT SMHS

UGCLS CERT-CLS Villarin, Lady Marielle D CERT-Medical Laboratory Sci MAJ CERT-CLS SMHS

UGATT BSAT-AT Vistad, Taylor Rheault BSAT-Athletic Training MAJ BSAT-AT SMHS



UGATT ND-MNHED Vistad, Taylor Rheault Minor Public Health MIN BSAT-AT SMHS

UGATT ND-MNPSYC Vistad, Taylor Rheault Minor Psychology MIN BSAT-AT SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Walsh, Breann Emily CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Walter, Thomas A Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGMLC CERT-MLSPB Wauzynski, Stefani M CERT-Medical Laboratory Scienc MAJ CERT-MLSPB SMHS

UGATT BSAT-AT Wilebski, Benjiman J BSAT-Athletic Training MAJ BSAT-AT SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Williams, Paige Elizabeth Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

UGCLS BSCLS-CLS Wren, Cody James BSCLS-Medical Lab Science MAJ BSCLS-CLS SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Zeman, Ashley Marie Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Zimmer, Tucker N Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS

MDMED MD-MED Zimmerman, Nicole Marie Medicine MAJ MD-MED SMHS



 

 

UNIVERSITY PLAN FOR ASSESSMENT 

OF STUDENT LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

 

I. INTRODUCTION 

 

The University of North Dakota provides a statement of its institutional identity and goals in its 

Mission Statement. This statement, which was created and adopted through legislative process, 

includes goals for student learning and development in their most fundamental form. The 

University of North Dakota Mission Statement is: 

 

Our mission is to provide transformative learning, discovery and community engagement 

opportunities for developing tomorrow's leaders. 
 

The University of North Dakota’s overall goals for student learning and 

development are: 

 

1. Students will be able to make informed choices. 

2. Students are expected to communicate effectively. 
3. Students will be intellectually curious and creative. 

4. Students will commit themselves to lifelong learning. 

5. Students will be engaged in the service of others. 

6. Students will share responsibility for their own communities and for the world. 

As the University provides a wide range of challenging academic programs at various levels 

(including certificate programs and bachelor, master, specialist, professional, and doctoral 

levels) and within many different areas of specialty (including liberal arts, business, education, 

law, medicine, engineering and mines, nursing & professional disciplines, fine arts, aerospace, 

energy, human resources, and international studies), each college and school and is also 

expected to formally adopt its own mission statement. Each of those mission statements, in 

turn, includes more department/program focused student learning goals that relate back to the 

broader goals defined in the College/School and University’s Mission Statements. 

 

In addition, and as an umbrella for the undergraduate programs, the University also provides 

student learning goals for its Essential Studies (ES) program (the general education program at 

UND). Addressed within a cross-disciplinary framework, these goals, stated below, correlate 

with the student learning goals found at the University level: 

 

1. Critical Inquiry & Analysis: Inquiry is a systematic process of exploring issues, 

objects, or works through the collection and analysis of evidence that results in 

informed conclusions or judgments. Analysis is the process of breaking complex 

topics or issues into parts to gain a better understanding of them. 

2. Quantitative Reasoning: Quantitative Reasoning is competency and comfort in 

working with numerical data, using it to reason and solve quantitative problems from 

a wide array of authentic contexts and everyday life situations, and to create and 



 

 

clearly communicate sophisticated arguments supported by quantitative evidence, 

such as by using words, tables, graphs, mathematical equations, etc., as appropriate. 

3. Written Communication: Written Communication is the development and expression 

of ideas in writing. Written communication involves learning to work in many genres 

and styles. It can involve working with many different writing technologies, and 

mixing text, data, and images. 

4. Oral Communication: Oral communication involves a purposeful presentation 

designed to increase knowledge, to foster understanding, or to promote change in the 

listeners' attitudes, values, beliefs, or behaviors. 

5. Information Literacy: Information literacy is the set of integrated abilities 

encompassing the reflective discovery of information, the understanding of how 

information is produced and valued, and the use of information in creating new 

knowledge and participating ethically in communities of learning. 

6. Intercultural Knowledge & Skills: Intercultural knowledge and skills foster the 

capacity to meaningfully engage with the perspectives of people whose cultures and 

identities are different from one's own. To meaningfully engage with others' 

perspectives, one must be aware of how those perspectives are shaped by larger social 

structures, by issues of contemporary importance, and by issues that arise in global 

society. 

As an important part of its effort to meet these goals, the University engages in ongoing 

assessment of student learning and development. Assessment activities are used to examine 

student learning and development on a number of levels, from individual department, college, 

and program assessment, to broader general education and institutional assessment. This 

process was reaffirmed by the University’s 2017 “One UND” Strategic Plan, which identified 

providing “a strong undergraduate liberal arts foundation” as the first goal. Each goal was 

assigned to a team, with the expectation that team members would develop specific action 

items and metrics to ensure goal achievement. One key metric for goal one is the assessment of 

learning related to UND’s Essential Studies learning outcomes, with that assessment occurring 

both internally (through connections with broader program assessment) and externally (through 

the AAC&U VALUE Institute). 

Faculty guidance and oversight is provided to the Office of the Vice President of Academic 

Affairs and Provost (VPAA/Provost) in developing and implementing the University 

Assessment Plan, analyzing and interpreting assessment results, developing appropriate reports, 

and disseminating assessment results to the university community. The University provides 

administrative support through the position of the Director of Assessment and Accreditation. 

Further, each academic department, college, and program is responsible for developing, 

implementing, and evaluating its own individual assessment plan. This process is monitored 

through the annual assessment report of the department, college, or program to the University 

President and Provost. The Senate University Assessment Committee (UAC) collects and 

periodically reviews these individual assessment plans, offering support to the individual 

departments, colleges, and programs in their ongoing assessment plan development and 

implementation. In addition, the Committee monitors the more broadly-based assessment tools 

used by the University, and regularly evaluates these tools for effectiveness in measuring 

student learning and development. 



 

 

 
A more detailed overview of the assessment process, responsibilities, and levels of assessment 

is provided in Part II below. Part III provides an overview of the responsibilities of the (UAC) 

as well as the institutional assessment tools evaluated by that Committee. 

 

II. OVERVIEW OF ASSESSMENT PROCESS 

 

The following is a detailed description of the overall assessment process at the University 

of North Dakota. The following tables outline the assessment process at each of the three 

levels – Institution (Table A), Essential Studies (Table B), and Program (Table C), 

respectively. 

 

Overview of Process, Responsibilities, Levels of Assessment 

 

Assessment begins with defining student learning goals and objectives through educational 

experiences. Once those goals are defined, the process of assessment can be carefully planned. 

Such planning includes identifying the educational experiences through which the student 

achieves learning and within which the goals can be assessed; the assessment methods with 

which to make that assessment; the timeline for data collection; the parties who possess the 

responsibilities for the data collection, analysis, and reporting; and the anticipated use of the 

results and process for documentation and decision making.  

 

 



 

Table A identifies the processes for assessing the Student Learning and Development Goals at the 

Institutional level. 

Table A 

Institutional Student Learning and Development Goals 

1. Informed choices 
2. Communicate effectively 

3. Intellectual curiosity, creativity 

4. Commitment to lifelong learning 
5. Service to others 

6. Shared responsibility for communities and world 

 
Educational 

Experiences 

 
Assessment 

Methods 

 

Timelines 

 

Responsibilities 

Use of Results & 

Process for 

Documentation & 

Decision-Making 

Essential Studies 
Course Work 
(Goals 1, 2, 3, and 

6) 

Direct assessment of 
Essential Studies 
outcomes among 

students in ES 
courses each Spring 
semester 

Report from Essential 
Studies Committee filed in 
Fall Semester and 

reviewed by Assessment 
Committee. 

 

Direct assessments of 
Essential Studies via 
analysis of work products 

generated by students in 
ES courses and scored by 
AAC&U. Findings 
reviewed by the 
Assessment Committee. 

Director of Assessment and 
Accreditation and Director of 
Essential Studies, in 

conjunction with the 
Essential Studies Committee, 
are responsible for 
coordinating analysis of 
direct outcomes assessments 
of Essential Studies goals. 

The Assessment 
Committee reviews 
summaries of the 

various sorts of 
data to see what the 
compilation can tell 
about student 
learning outcomes 
at UND. The 
Committee feeds 
findings back to all 
academic and 

student support 
units (plus the 
Essential Studies 
Committee), as 
findings are 
relevant and trends 
are noted. 

 

The Assessment 
Committee 
oversees the 
assessment process, 
recommending 
changes in 

processes as needed 
and updating the 
Institutional 
Assessment Plan. 

 

The Director of 

Assessment and 
Accreditation 
receives input 
directly from the 
Assessment 
Committee and 
forwards/reports to 
the Provost. 

Curricular: Major 
programs of study 
in all UND 
academic 
departments 

(All Goals) 

Yearly review of one 
third of departmental 
annual assessment 
reports to describe 
and summarize 
findings. 

Assessment reports filed in 
October. One third of the 
academic annual reports 
reviewed by Assessment 
Committee in Spring 
Semester. 

Chair of each individual 
department responsible for 
direct assessments of student 
learning goals, including the 
goals which derive from the 
Institutional Goals. 

Co-Curricular: 
Academic & 
Student support 

services programs 
with student 
learning missions 
(All Goals) 

Yearly review of one 
third of annual reports 
from relevant 

programs (See Table F 
for a listing of 
departments subject to 
review). 

Assessment reports from 
student services/co- 
curricular programs 

reviewed in Fall Semester 
(approximately one-third 
of unit reports reviewed 
each year). 

Directors and/or Department 
Heads of each student 
service/co-curricular unit 

responsible for annual 
assessment reporting. 

Office of 
University 

Analytics & 
Planning 
(UAP) 

(All Goals) 

Surveys administered 
to collect student 

perception data 
regarding learning 
goals (click title for 
chart linking tools with 
goals). 

UAC Reviews of 
the above. 

Summary and 
compilation of 
outcome findings by 
UAC in late Spring. 

Surveys done on a rolling 
basis as per the Office of 
University Analytics & 
Planning (UAP) schedule 
(attached). Survey 
outcomes reviewed by the 

UAP during Fall 
semesters. 

Director of the Office of 
University Analytics & 
Planning (UAP) responsible 
for delivery and analysis of 
institutional surveys. 

 Summary and compilation 
of outcome findings by 
UAC in late Spring. 

UAC oversees assessment across the departments 
and units and feeds information to departments and 
units where it might not otherwise be seen. 



 

Table B identifies the processes for assessing the Student Learning and Development Goals for the 

Essential Studies general education curriculum. 

Table B 

Essential Studies: Student Learning and Development Goals 

1. Critical Inquiry & Analysis 
2. Quantitative Reasoning 

3. Written Communication 

4. Oral Communication 
5. Information Literacy 

6. Intercultural Knowledge & Skills 

 
Educational 

Experiences 

 
Assessment 

Methods 

 

Timelines 

 

Responsibilities 

Use of Results and 

Process for 

Documentation & 

Decision-Making 

Essential 
Studies (ES) 
courses 

Collect student 
work generated in 
ES courses in 
response to 

performance tasks 
aligned with ES 
outcomes. 

Direct outcomes 
assessment reviews 
conducted yearly, with 
each goal addressed on a 

rotating basis. 

Director of Essential 
Studies and Director of 
Assessment and 
Accreditation collect 

and report on outcomes 
of scoring sessions 
with work products 
generated by students 
enrolled in ES 
capstones. 

All findings regarding 
Essential Studies are 
reported within or to the 
ES Committee and 

reported by them to the 
ES faculty, University 
Senate, Director of ES, 
Provost’s office, and any 
other offices or 
individuals where the 
findings might be 
relevant. 

 

 

The ES Committee also 
reports back to the UAC 
for further review and 
any additional 
dissemination or use. 

 

Changes in assessment 

methods or procedures, 
as needed, are 
determined by the ES 
Committee with input 
from the Director of 
Essential Studies, the 
Director of Assessment 
and Accreditation, and 

the UAC. 
 

 

Office of 
University 
Analytics & 
Planning 
(UAP) 

(all goals) 

Indirect data collected 
via UAP-conducted 
surveys (see attached 
chart linking tools with 
goals; all goals). 

Surveys done on a rolling 
basis as per the UAP 
schedule (attached). 

Survey outcomes 
reviewed by the UAC 

during Fall semester. 

UAP staff disseminates 
surveys, and analyzes 
and reports survey data. 

AAC&U VALUE 
Institute 

Using samples from 
the ES courses, obtain 
nationally-normed 
scores on learning 
outcomes that 
correspond to the ES 
Program’s goals and/or 
are of interest to the ES 

Program 

Yearly, matched to the ES 
cycle of learning goal data 
collection and analysis 

Director of ES and 
Director of 
Assessment and 
Accreditation 



 

Table C identifies the processes for assessing Student Learning and Development Goals at the 

Program level. 

Table C 

Program Student Learning Development Goals 

All goals for programs and academic courses of study are determined by faculty and staff within the program and vary from 
program to program. All programs are expected to fit within and support the institution’s goals, reworded to be consistent wi th 
program priorities and mission; in addition, each academic program will have program-specific or profession-specific goals. All 

program-specific goals are included in the program’s assessment plan and posted on the University Assessment Committee (UAC) 
website set up for that purpose. 

 
Educational 

Experiences 

 
Assessment 

Methods 

 
 

Timelines 

 
 

Responsibilities 

Use of Results and 

Process for 

Documentation & 

Decision-Making 

The Essential 
Studies (ES) 
program is 

expected to 
support and 
connect to the 
student’s major 
program of study, 
often providing 
initial learning 
related to 

departmental 
intended learning 
outcomes. 

Most methods for 
assessing program- 
specific learning goals 

are developed by the 
departments and 
embedded in their 
academic programs or 
(in the case of indirect 
evidence) collected 
through department- 
administered surveys, 

focus groups, et cetera. 
For more detail on 
methods, see each 
individual 
department’s plans for 
assessing student 
learning on the UAC 
website. 

 

Departments can draw 
on assessment data 
collected through 

institutional sources 
(e.g., findings 

Departments develop their 
own timetables for data 
collection, analysis, and 

use. See plans for 
assessment of student 
learning posted on the 
UAC website. Annual 
Assessment Reports are 
due October 15 each year. 

Each program/department 
chair is responsible for 
overseeing the development 

of that unit’s plan for the 
assessment of student 
learning and development. 

 

In many cases, department- 
level assessment committees 
are assigned to carry out that 
work. (See the plans, posted 
on the UAC website, for 
more detail.) 

 

 
The UAC is responsible for 
working with the Director of 
Assessment and 
Accreditation to oversee the 
assessment process, including 
reading, reviewing, and 
culling relevant information 
from departmental reports, as 

described above, and to 
conduct reviews of the 
departments’ work as a 
component of the institutional 
assessment process. 

Departments use 
findings for internal 
decision-making, as 

described in plans 
for assessment of 
student learning. 

 

Decision-making at 
the college or 
institutional level 
may draw on 
findings from 
departmental 
assessments as 

documented in 
annual reports or as 
brought to the 
attention of relevant 
committees and 
administrators, 
when the findings 
warrant. 

The program’s or 
department’s 
courses and other 
academic 
requirements are 

the primary 
source of 
educational 
experiences 
relevant to its own 
goals. 

Student services 

and co-curricular 
programs 
sometimes 
support learning 
related to 
departmental 
goals, especially 
goals that are 
skill-oriented 

(e.g., critical 
thinking) and 
affective goals 
(e.g., ethics and 
professionalism). 

Regarding ES 

outcomes, findings 
from the Office of 
University Analytics 
and Planning [UAP] 
surveys, findings from 
student services and/or 
co- curricular 
experiences) where 
relevant. 

  



 

III. OVERVIEW OF SENATE UNIVERSITY ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE 

RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

The Senate University Assessment Committee's purpose is to “provide faculty guidance and 

oversight to the Office of Vice President of Academic Affairs in developing and implementing 

the University Assessment Plan, analyzing and interpreting assessment results, developing 

appropriate reports, and disseminating assessment results to the University community” 

(http://und.edu/university-senate/assessment/dept-asmt-plans.cfm). 

 

The following three tables provide an overview of the responsibilities of, and institutional 

assessment tools evaluated by, the Senate University Assessment Committee. More 

specifically, Table D sets out the annual schedule of the Committee’s responsibilities, Table 

E identifies the institutional assessment tools used by the University and the schedule of 

assessment reviews for academic and non-academic programs. In addition to the surveys 

listed in Table E, the Office of University Analytics & Planning (UAP) administers 

instruments designed to provide other kinds of information for monitoring and improving 

departments, programs, and services offered by UND. The Committee reviews these on 

occasion to determine any potential applicability to student learning and development. In 

addition, the Committee occasionally reviews other externally produced instruments (e.g., 

commercially available standardized exams) for possible inclusion in the University 

Assessment Plan. Based on regular review of current assessment tools and occasional review 

of alternative methods and tools, the Committee updates the University Assessment Plan and 

offers recommendations for possible changes in assessment tools and use of commercial 

instruments. 

http://und.edu/university-senate/assessment/dept-asmt-plans.cfm)
http://www1.und.edu/research/institutional-research/assessment/_files/docs/members.pdf


 

Table D 

Assessment Committee Annual Schedule of Responsibilities 

 
 

A
u

g
u

st
 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 

N
o

v
em

b
er

 

D
ec

em
b

er
 

Ja
n

u
ar

y
 

F
eb

ru
ar

y
 

M
ar

ch
 

A
p

ri
l 

M
ay

 

Responsibilities Denoted by Senate 

Review University Assessment Plan  X         

Evaluate University Assessment Plan          X 

Make Recommendations Regarding 

Assessment 
        X  

Annual Report to the Senate   X        

Maintain Committee Website X X X X X X X X X X 

Responsibilities Denoted by Assessment Plan 

Review 1/3 of Curricular Department 
Assessment Plans & Annual Reports      X X X   

Review of Assessment Plans and Annual 

Reports from 1/3 of Academic Affairs 

programs with missions supporting student 

learning (Co-Curricular departments) 

  X X X      

Review of Assessment Plans and Annual 

Reports from 1/3 of Student Affairs 
programs with missions supporting student 

learning (Co-Curricular departments) 
  

 

X 

 

X 

 

X 
     

Exploration of Additional Assessment Tools 
        X  



 

Table E 

Projected Schedule of Institutional Assessment Tool Use 

Organized by Expected Review Date 

 
 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

UAP Surveys and Analyses 

ECAR Survey X   X   

FSSE    X   

NSSE X   X  X 

Outcomes/Employment 
(annual survey reviewed 
every 4 years) 

  
X 

   

Curricular Departments:  Assessment Reviews 

John D. Odegard School 

of Aerospace Sciences 
   X   

College of Engineering 

and Mines 
   X   

College of Business and 

Public Administration 
   X   

College of Arts and 
Sciences 

  X   X 

College of Education and 

Human Development 
X    X  

College of Nursing & 

Professional Disciplines 
X    X  

School of Law   X   X 

School of Medicine & 

Health Sciences 
X    X  

School of Graduate 
Studies 

X    X  



 

 

Co-Curricular Departments: Assessment Reviews 

Table E, continued 

Projected Schedule of Institutional 

Assessment Tool Use 

 

2015-16 

 

2016-17 

 

2017-18 

 

2018-19 

 

2019-20 

 

2020-21 

Career Services   X   X 

Chester Fritz Library   X   X 

Counseling Center X   X   

Disability Services for Students X    X  

Wellness & Health Promotion   X   X 

Housing    X   

International Programs   X   X 

McNair Program (TRIO) X    X  

Memorial Union   X   X 

Office of Student Rights & 

Responsibilities 
New    X  

Student Diversity & Inclusion    X   

Student Involvement & Parent Programs   X   X 

Student Support Services (TRIO)    X   

Writing Center X    X  

 



 

 

   Student Academic Success 
   & Career Engagement 
   Twamley Hall 
   264 Centennial Dr Stop 7143 
   Grand Forks, ND 58202-7143 
 

The University of North Dakota is an equal opportunity / affirmative action institution. 

4/16/2020  

 

Request for ES BOK Waiver for AU-ABC students 

 

Dear Essential Studies Committee Members,  

 

The University’s partnership with Air University – Associate to Baccalaureate Cooperative (AU-ABC) provides 

bachelor degree opportunities for any active Airmen and women of the US Air Force, Air Force Reserve or Air 

National Guard and continues to grow with each enrollment period. Currently, UND has 5 programs for which 

students can complete their degrees: General Studies, Psychology, Communication, Electrical Engineering, and 

Computer Science, with the promise of implementing 5 more programs.  

 

Many of these students enter UND with an overabundance of general education courses they have earned 

attending other accredited institutions as part of the requirements for their degree through Community College 

of the Air Force. These students have also accumulated in-depth experiences and training, which directly 

correlate to the learning goals and purpose of the Breadth of Knowledge courses, throughout their time in the 

military. The current ES waiver for AU-ABC programs grants essentially 2/3 of the areas of Breadth of 

Knowledge to be applied to their program of study. While this is helpful, it is confusing for students and their 

education officers they must comply with at Air University due to the many transfer equivalencies students are 

bringing in that differ greatly from one student to the next. 

 

Therefore, to further advance the Goal 6 initiative of the Strategic Plan as well as to allow for the credits and 

depth of experiences and training these students are bringing in to be consistently accounted for in their plan, 

we are requesting that all current and incoming students within the AU-ABC program be provided a waiver for 

all Breadth of Knowledge requirements in Essential Studies upon approval of this request.  

 

 Kind regards,  

 

Advising Team of Students within the AU-ABC programs: 

 

Desi Anderson, Advisor, Communication Chelsea Mellenthin, ACA, CEM 

Brittany Borgen, Advisor, Psychology Katie Meyer, ACA, A&S 

Angie Carpenter, Director, SASCE Amanda Peters, ACA, NCoBPA 

Angela Cary, Advisor, General Studies Jessica Reule, Asst Director, VMS 

Daniel Cooley, Advisor, CEM Kaylee Scheer, ACA, EHD 

Peter Gullette, Advisor, CEM Shannon Sporbert Webber, ACA 

Katlyn Haney, Advisor, CEM Daniel Swenson, ACA, CNPD 

Linnea Nelson, Advisor, CEM Ashley Vigen, ACA, SMHS 

Gerri Lorenz, Transfer Coordinator  
 
 



1 | P a g e  
 

 

University Senate Curriculum Committee Report  

May 7, 2020 

 

I New Program 

 UND-SMED :Master's in Athletic Training  

 

II New Course 

 N&D 240L :Fundamentals of Nutrition Laboratory  

 SMED 501 :Introduction to Athletic Training  

 SMED 510 :Anatomy for Athletic Trainers I  

 SMED 511 :Anatomy for Athletic Trainers II  

 SMED 520 :Beginning Clinical Practicum I  

 SMED 521 :Beginning Clinical Practicum II  

 SMED 522 :Beginning Clinical Practicum III  

 SMED 530 :Risk Reduction and Injury Management in Athletic Training  

 SMED 540 :Orthopedic Examination of the Lower Extremity  

 SMED 541 :Orthopedic Examination of the Upper Extremity  

 SMED 542 :Orthopedic Evaluation of the Spine  

 SMED 550 :General Medical Conditions  

 SMED 590 :Directed Studies in Athletic Training  

 SMED 620 :Advanced Clinical Practicum I  

 SMED 621 :Advanced Clinical Practicum II  

 SMED 622 :Advanced Clinical Practicum III  

 SMED 640 :Recognition and Management of Brain Trauma  

 SMED 650 :Advanced General Medical Conditions  

 SMED 660 :Advanced Physical Agents in Athletic Training  

 SMED 661 :Human Performance and Development  

 SMED 670 :Organization and Administration in Athletic Training  

 SMED 680 :Psychosocial Aspects in Athletic Training  

 SMED 681 :Scientific Concepts in Athletic Training  

 SMED 690 :Internship  

 SMED 691 :Scholarly Project  

 

Senate Approval is not required for the following report items 

 

III Program Changes 

 EDL-PhD :Doctor of Philosophy in Teaching and Leadership  

 Change in degree requirements 

 EDUC-MS-C&I :Master of Science in Teaching and Leadership  

 Change in admissions requirements 



2 | P a g e  
 

 Change in degree requirements 

 HE-MS :Higher Education  

 Change in degree requirements 

 KIN-Accelerated :Accelerated Kinesiology  

 Addition Accelerated Bachelor’s/Master's (ABM) degree program 

 N&D-BS :BS in Human Nutrition  

 Change in program requirements 

 UND-LANG :Certificate in Classical Languages  

 Change in program requirements 

 UND-LANG :Certificate in French  

 Change in program requirements 

 UND-LANG :Certificate in German  

 Change in program requirements 

 UND-LANG :Certificate in Norwegian  

 Change in program requirements 

 UND-LANG :Certificate in Spanish  

 Change in program requirements 

 UND-PTRE :Master of Engineering in Petroleum Engineering  

 Change in admissions requirements 

 Change in degree requirements 

 UND-PTRE :MS in Petroleum Engineering  

 Change in admissions requirements 

 Change in degree requirements 

 UND-PTRE :PhD in Petroleum Engineering  

 Change in admissions requirements 

 Change in degree requirements 

 

IV Course Changes: Undergraduate 

 CHIN 312 :Topics in Chinese Culture 

 Change in total credits allowed from 9 to 12 

 CHIN 498 :Senior Project  

 Credit hour change from 1 to 1-3 

 Grading basis change to Graded 

 

V Course Changes: Graduate 

 CSCI 501: Topics in Computer Science  

 Prefix change to EECS 

 Course number change to 590 

 Title change to “ Advanced Topics in Electrical Engineering and Computer Science” 

 Credit hour change from 1-3 to 3 

 Total credit allowed change from 3 to 21 



3 | P a g e  
 

 Prerequisite change 

 Revise Course Description 

 EDL 519 :Principalship  

 Credit hour change from 2 to 3 

 Prerequisite change 

 Revise course description 

 EDL 524 :Educational Personnel Administration  

 Credit hour change from 2 to 3 

 Revise course description 

 EDL 526 :Business Management in Education  

 Credit hour change from 2 to 3 

 EDL 531 :School District Leadership  

 Credit hour change tom 2 to 3 

 EDL 532 :Staff and Program Evaluation  

 Credit hour change from 2 to 3 

 EDL 571 :School Community Relations  

 Credit hour change from 2 to 3 

 EDL 572 :Educational Systems and Planning  

 Credit hour change from 2 to 3 

 KIN 540 : Teaching Lifetime Fitness  

 Title change to “eSports and Healthy Gaming “ 

 Revise course description 

 MPH 556: System Dynamics 1  

 Prefix change to PH 

 Revise Course description 

 T&L 571 :Teacher Education  

 Title change to “ Teacher Education: Focus on the Teacher” 

 


